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This Annual-Repert-on-Form 10- K contains *“ forward- looking ” statements and other information that is based on
management’ s current expectations as of the date of this report. Statements that are not historical facts, including statements
about our beliefs, opinions, or expectations and statements that assume or are dependent upon future events, are forward-
looking statements and often contain words such as “ expect, ” “ anticipate, ” “ intend, ” *“ plan, ” “ believe, ” “ seek, ” “ see, ”
will, ” “ would, ” “ may, > “ could, ” ““ should, ” “ goals, ” or ““ target. ” Such statements are based on management' s
expectations as of the date of this filing and involve many risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results to differ
materially from those expressed or implied in our forward- looking statements. Such risks and uncertainties are discussed more
fully under the section titled *“ Risk Factors ”” and include, but are not limited to the following: * the-eontinuingimpaets-ofthe
€OVHD—19-pandemte-andrelated-risksre-general economic conditions, including the potential impact of persistent-inflation and
inereasing-interest rates on Navient and its clients and customers and on the Credltworthlnesq of thlrd parties; © 1ncrea§ed
defaulti on educatlon loans held by us 2 ; ; :

EEN3 EEN3

repayment trends on educatlon loans including prepayments or deferrals resultlng from new 1nterpretat10ns of current laws, rules
or regulations or future laws, executive orders or other policy initiatives swhiel-that operate to encourage or require
consolidation, abolish existing or create additional income- based repayment or debt forgiveness programs or establish other
policies and programs or extensions of previously announced deadlines which may increase the prepayment rates on
education loans and accelerate repayment of the bonds in our securitization trusts; * a reduction in our unhedged-Floorineome
is-dependent-on-credit ratings; * changes to applicable laws, rules, regulations and government policies and expanded
regulatory and governmental oversight; ¢ changes in the future-general interest rate environment , including the availability
of any relevant money- market index rate or the relationship between the relevant money- market index rate and
therefore-is-vartable-the rate at which our assets are priced ; - areduetiorrin-the interest rate characteristics of our eredit
ratings-assets do not always match those of our funding arrangements ; * adverse market conditions or an inability to
effectively manage our liquidity risk or access liquidity could negatively impact us; * the cost and availability of funding in
the capital markets; * our ability to earn Floor Income and our ability to enter into hedges relative to that Floor Income
are dependent on the future interest rate environment and therefore is variable

; » our use of derivatives exposes us to credit and market risk; ¢ our ability to
continually and effectively align our cost qtructure with our business operations; ¢ a failure or breach of our operating systems,
infrastructure or information technology systems; ¢ failure by any thlrd party provrdlng us materlal services or products ora
breach or Vlolatlon of law by one of these third partlei . : : t

in the government contracting environment; ¢ acqulsltlons, strateglc mltlatlves and 1nvestments or dlvestltures that we
pursue; ® sharcholder activism; and 0 0 ]
reputatronal rlsk and eocml factor% :

. Given these risks and uncertainties, reader% are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward looking statements.
Readers are urged to carefully review and consider the various disclosures made in this Form 10- @K and in other documents
we file from time to time with the SEC that disclose risks and uncertainties that may affect our business. The preparation of our
consolidated financial statements also requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions including estimates and
assumptions about future events. These estimates or assumptions may prove to be incorrect and actual results could differ
materially. All forward- looking statements contained in this report are qualified by these cautionary statements and are made
only as of the date of this report. We do not undertake any obligation to update or revise these forward- looking statements
except as required by law. Through this discussion and analysis, we intend to provide the reader with some narrative context for
how our management views our consolidated financial statements, additional context within which to assess our operating
results, and information on the quality and variability of our earnings, liquidity and cash flows. AVAILABLE INFORMATION
Our website address is navient. com. Our Annual Reports on Form 10- K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10- Q, Current Reports on
Form 8- K, and amendments to reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sections 13 (a) and 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Copies of these
reports, as well as any amendments to these reports, are available free of charge through our website at navient. com / investors,
as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. The SEC maintains a website
that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding our filings at https: / / www. sec. gov.
In addition, copies of our Board Governance Guidelines, Code of Business Conduct (which includes the code of ethics
applicable to our Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer) and the governing
charters for each committee of our Board of Directors are available free of charge on our website at navient. com / investors /
corporate- governance, as well as in print to any shareholder upon request. We intend to disclose any amendments to or waivers
from our Code of Business Conduct (to the extent applicable to our Principal Executive Officer or Principal Financial and
Accounting Officer) by posting such information on our website. Information contained or referenced on the foregoing websites



is not incorporated by reference into and does not form a part of this AnmaalRepert-en-Form 10- K. Further, the Company’ s
references to the URLSs for these websites are intended to be inactive textual references only. USE OF NON- GAAP
FINANCIAL MEASURES We prepare financial statements and present financial results in accordance with GAAP. However,
we also evaluate our business segments and present our financial results on a basis that differs from GAAP. We refer to this
different basis of presentation as Core Earnings, which is a non- GAAP financial measure. We provide this Core Earnings basis
of presentation on a consolidated basis and for each business segment because this is what we review internally when making
management decisions regarding our performance and how we allocate resources. We also include this information in our
presentations with credit rating agencies, lenders and investors. Because our Core Earnings basis of presentation is our measure
of profit or loss for our segments, we are required by GAAP to provide Core Earnings disclosures in the notes to our
consolidated financial statements for our business segments. In addition to Core Earnings, we present the following other non-
GAAP financial measures: Adjusted-Core-Earnings;-Tangible Equity, Adjasted-TangibleEquity Ratie; Pro-forma-Adjusted
Tangible Equity Ratio, Earnings before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization Expense (EBITDA) (for the Business
Processing segment), and Allowance for Loan Losses Excluding Expected Future Recoveries on Previously Fully Charged- off
Loans. Definitions for the non- GAAP financial measures and reconciliations are provided below, except that
reconciliations of forward- looking non- GAAP financial measures are not provided because the Company is unable to
provide such reconciliations without unreasonable effort due to the uncertainty and inherent difficulty of predicting the
occurrence and financial impact of certain items, including, but not limited to, the impact of any mark- to- market gains
/losses resulting from our use of derivative instruments to hedge our economic risks. Sce “ Management’ s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —— Non- GAAP Financial Measures ” for a further discussion and a
complete reconciliation between GAAP net income and Core Earnings. Overview and Fundamentals of Our Business Navient
(Nasdaq: NAVI) provides technology- enabled education finance and business processing solutions that simplify complex
programs and help millions of people achieve success. Our customer- focused, data- driven services deliver exceptional results
for clients in education, health care and government. Learn more at navient. com. With a focus on data- driven insights, service,
compliance and innovative support, Navient” s business consists of: * Federal Education Loans We own a portfolio of § 38 435
billion of federally guaranteed Federal Family Education Loan Program (FFELP) Loans. As a servicer on our own portfolio and
for third parties, we deploy data- driven approaches to support the success of our customers. Our flexible and scalable
infrastructure manages large volumes of complex transactions, simplifying the customer experience and continually improving
efficiency. * Consumer Lending We help students and families succeed through the college journey with innovative planning
tools, student loans and refinancing products. Our $ 17 +8—billion Private Education Loan portfolio demonstrates high
customer success rates. In 2022-2023 , we originated approximately $ 1 2-6-billion #n-of Private Education Loans. * Business
Processing We leverage our loan servicing expertise to provide business processing solutions for approximately 500 public
sector and healthcare organizations, and their tens of millions of clients, patients, and constituents. Our suite of omnichannel
customer experience, digital processing and revenue cycle solutions enables our clients to deliver better results for the people
they serve. Superior Operational Performance with a Strong Customer Service and Compliance Commitment We help our
customers — both individuals and institutions — navigate the path to financial success through proactive, data- driven,
simplified service and innovative solutions. ¢ Delivering superior performance. Whether supporting student loan borrowers in
successfully managing their loans, designing and implementing omnichannel contact center solutions for public sector agencies,
generating additional revenue for hospitals and medical systems, or helping a state manage communications or recover revenue
that funds essential services, Navient delivers value for our clients and customers. We leverage our customer service expertise,
data- driven insights, technology platforms, and scale to maximize value for our clients. « Scalable, data- driven solutions.
Annually, we support tens of millions of people in conducting hundreds of millions of transactions and interactions. Our systems
are built for scale and rapid implementation. We harness the power of data to build tailored programs with analytics that
optimize our clients’ results. * Simplifying complex processes. On our clients’ behalf, we help individuals successfully navigate
a broad spectrum of complex transactions. Our people and platforms simplify complex programs to help customers and
constituents achieve their goals. * Improving customer experience and success. We continually make enhancements to improve
the customer experience, drawing from a variety of inputs including customer surveys, researeh-panels;-analysis of customer
inquiries and activities, complaint data, and regulator commentary. Across our businesses, our customer- facing representatives
are trained to provide empathetic, accurate support. « Commitment to compliance. We maintain a robust, multi- layered
compliance management system and thoroughly understand and comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws. We use-a
follow the industry- leading “ Three Lines Model ef Befense-” compliance framework ;eensidered-best-praetiee-by-the-b—S-
Federal FinanetaHnstitutions Examinatton-CounetHFFECS)-. This framework and other compliance protocols ensure we adhere
to key industry laws and regulatlons including but net limited to : Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act (FACTA); Fair
Credit Reporting Act (FCRA); Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA); Electronic Funds Transfer Act (EFTA); Equal
Credit Opportunity Act (ECOA y-FederaHnformation-Seeurity ManagementAet-FISMA-); Gramm- Leach- Bliley Act
(GLBA); Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA); IRS Publication 1075; Servicemembers Civil Relief
Act (SCRA); Military Lending Act (MLA); Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA); Truth in Lending Act (TILA); Unfair,
Deceptive, or Abusive Acts and Practices (UDAAP); state laws; and state and city licensing. * Corporate social responsibility.
We are committed to contributing to the social and economic wellbeing of our communities; fostering the success of our
customers; supporting a culture of integrity, inclusion and equality in our workforce; and embracing sustainable business
practlces Navient has earned recognmon from the-Forumra variety of leading Exeeutive-Women, HumanRights-Campaign
ary organizations s-for our continued commitment to fostering
dlversny Our employees are aetwe—engaged in our communmes —through Jfeea-l-company- sponsored volunteerlng and
Ratton g g 6 v & 0 ea-. Navient




is committed to a sustainable future. We leverage teehnotogy-technologies that mintmizes— minimize cnergy use in our office
buildings and promote widespread adoption of “ paperless ™ digital customer communications. Navient prioritizes the usage of
power- saving features to our buildings to reduce energy usage. Energy efficiency and reducing carbon dioxide ( CO2 ) and
CO2 equivalents are among the many factors considered in our grewth-and-real estate decisions. Strong Financial Performance
Resulting in a Strong Capital Return Our 2022-2023 results continue to demonstrate the strength of our business model and our
ability to deliver predictable and meaningful cash flow and earnings in al-types-a variety of economic environments. Our
significant earnings generate significant capital which allows for a strong capital return to our investors. Navient expects to
continue to return excess capital to shareholders through dividends and share repurchases in accordance with our capital
allocation policy. By optimizing capital adequacy and allocating capital to highly accretive opportunities, including organic
growth and acquisitions, we remain well positioned to pay dividends and repurchase stock, while maintaining appropriate
leverage that supports our credit ratings and ensures ongoing access to capital markets. In December 2021, our Board of
Directors approved a share repurchase program authorizing the purchase of up to $ 1 billion of the Company’ s outstanding
common stock. At December 31, 20222023 , § 606-290 million remained in share repurchase authorization. To inform our
capital allocation decisions, we use the Adjusted Tangible Equity Ratio (1) in addition to other metrics. Our GAAP equity- to-
asset ratio was 4. S % and our Adjusted Tangible Equity Ratio (1) was 78 . 72 % as of December 31, 26222023 . (Dollars
and shares in millions) Shares repurchased 18. 0 24. 8 34—4-Reduction in shares outstanding % % Total repurchases in dollars $
$ Dividends paid $ $ Total Capital Returned (2) $ $ GAAP equity- to- asset ratio 4. 5 % 4. 2 % Adjusted Tangible Equity
Ratio (1) 8.2 % 7. 7 %5-9-% (1) Item is a non- GAAP financial measure. For a description and reconciliation, see “
Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —— Non- GAAP Financial
Measures. ” (2) Capital Returned is defined as share repurchases and dividends paid . Recent Business Developments On
January 30, 2024, as a result of an in- depth review of our business, Navient announced strategic actions to simplify our
company, reduce our expense base, and enhance our flexibility. The three strategic actions are: « Adopt a variable,
outsourced servicing model. Navient entered into a binding letter of intent on January 29, 2024 that will transition our
student loan servicing to MOHELA, a leading provider of student loan servicing for government and commercial
enterprises. This transaction is intended to create a variable cost structure for the servicing of our student loan portfolios
and provides attractive unit economics across a wide range of servicing volume scenarios. Navient and MOHELA will
work toward ensuring a seamless transition in the coming months and providing customers with uninterrupted servicing
of their loans. This transition is expected to include over 800 employees becoming employees of MOHELA and utilize the
same servicing system provider currently used by Navient. « Explore strategic options for the business processing
segment. Navient has launched a process to explore a range of value- creating options for our business processing
segment. Through various subsidiary brands, this segment provides high- quality business processing services to a
variety of government and healthcare clients, including hospitals, toll- road authorities, state revenue divisions, and
federal agencies. In conjunction with the decision to outsource student loan servicing, exploring options for the business
processing segment increases the opportunities for shared cost reduction. Navient is working with financial and legal
advisors to assist the Company in exploring strategic options for this segment, which may include a sale of the segment in
whole or in part. * Streamline shared services infrastructure and corporate footprint. As we implement the above
actions, we also plan to reshape our shared services functions and corporate footprint to align with the needs of a more
focused, flexible and streamlined company. Implementation of these actions has begun and is expected to be largely
complete over the next 18 to 24 months . How We Organize Our Business We operate our business in three primary segments:
Federal Education Loans, Consumer Lending and Business Processing. Federal Education Loans Segment Navient owns FFELP
Loans and performs servicing on this portfolio. We also service FFELP Loans owned by other institutions. Our servicing
quality, data- driven strategies and omnichannel education about federal repayment options translate into positive results for the
millions of borrowers we serve. We generate revenue primarily through net interest income on our FFELP Loans and-servietng-
related-fee-ineome-. Navient’ s portfolio of FFELP Loans as of December 31, 26222023 was $ 38 43—5-billion. We expect this
portfolio to have an amortization period in excess of 15 years, with a 7- year remaining weighted average life. The segment net
interest margin was 1. 8+12 % in 2622-2023 . Navient’ s goal is to support customers to successfully pay off their loans while
optimizing the performance of our FFELP Loan portfolio. As a result of the long- term funding strategy used for our FFELP
Loan portfolio and the guarantees provided on these loans, the portfolio generally generates consistent and predictable earnings
and cash flows. As of December 31, 20222023 , approximately 92-90 % of the FFELP Loans held by Navient were funded to
term with non- recourse, long- term securitization debt. FFELP Loans are insured or guaranteed by state or not- for- profit
agencies and are protected by contractual rights to recovery from the United States pursuant to guaranty agreements among the
Department of Education ( ED ) and these agencies. These guaranty agreements generally cover at least 97 % of a FFELP
Loan’ s principal and accrued interest for loans that default. Legislation enacted in 2010 discontinued the FFELP program as of
July 1, 2010, while keeping terms and conditions of previous education loans made under the program intact. As a result of the
FFELP program being discontinued, this segment is expected to wind down over time. Consumer Lending Segment Navient
owns, orl,ﬁclnates dnd services reﬁnance and in- school ﬁﬂd—l‘eﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂee—Per ate Education Loans. Jn—sehool" Private-Edueation
S g y S " Refinance" Private Education Loans are
loans Where a bor10we1 has refinanced the1r educamon loans and" In- school" Private Education Loans are loans originally
made to borrowers while they are attending school . We generate revenue primarily through net interest income on our
Private Education Loan portfolio. Navtent-Through our Earnest brand, we helps— help students and families threugh-on the
plannlng gemg-—te—and pdymg > —for -—collegeJourney Our dlgltal tools empower people to find gfaﬂ-fs—aﬁd-schohrshlp% rand




believe our 50 years of experience, product design, digital marketing strategies, and origination and servicing platform provide a
unique competitive advantage. We see meaningful growth opportunities in originating Private Education Loans, generating
attractive long- term, risk- adjusted returns. Through our Earnest and NaviRefi brands, our refinancing loan products enable
college graduates and professionals to refinance their student loans at lower interest rates. At December 31, 26222023 , Navient
held $ 9 +5-billion of Private Education Refinance Loans, with 2022-2023 originations of $ 647 million compared to $ 1. 7
billion eempared-te-$-5—8-bitlton-in 2024-2022 . The decrease in originations is primarily the result of borrowers with fixed
interest rate loans having less of an incentive to refinance in light of the significant increase in interest rates that occurred in
2022 and 2023 . Our Earnest in- school Private Education Loan product offers consumer- friendly features to college students
and their cosigners who need additional funding to pursue higher education. We also offer a parent loan to help parents,
guardians, or sponsors cover the cost of a child” s education. In- school originations iereased-52-% were $ 324 million in 2023
compared to $ 322 million in 2022 eemparedto-$-242-mithonin202+-. (Dollars in millions) Refinance loan originations $ 45
553$-5,811 $ 1, 680 $ In- school loan originations $ $ $ Total loan originations $ 4;635-$-6, 023 $ 2, 002 $ Navient’ s total
portfolio of Private Education Loans as of December 31, 2622-2023 was $ 17 38Fbillion. We expect the portfolio to have an
amortization period in excess of 15 years, with a 4-§ - year remaining weighted average life. The segment net interest margin
was 2-3 . 104 % in 2622-2023 . Our goal is to support our customers to successfully pay off their loans, while optimizing the
performance of our Private Education Loan portfolio. We carefully manage the credit risk of our portfolio through rigorous
underwriting, high- quality servicing and risk mitigation practices, and appropriate use of forbearance and loan modification
programs. As of December 31, 2622-2023 , approximately 70 % of the Private Education Loans held by Navient were funded to
term with non- recourse, long- term securitization debt. Business Processing Segment Navient provides business processing
solutions such as omnichannel contact center services, workflow processing, and revenue cycle optimization. We leverage the
same expertise and intelligent tools we use to deliver successful results for portfolios we own. Our support enables our clients to
ensure better constituent outcomes, meet rapidly changing needs, improve technology, reduce operating expenses, manage risk
and optimize revenue opportunities. Our clients include: « Government: We offer our solutions to federal agencies, state
governments, tolling and parking authorities, and other public sector clients. « Healthcare: Our clients include hospitals, hospital
systems, medical centers, large physician groups, other healthcare providers and public health departments. In this segment,
Navient generated net income of $ 28 million in 2023, down $ 12 million from 2022, and EBITDA (1) of $ 53-39 million in
2023, down $ 14 million from 2022 dewn$-83-mithtenor61-%%,frem2624- The decrease in EBITDA (1) was a result ofa $
4589 million decrease in revenue due to the expected $ +83-- 83 million reduction in revenue from the wind- down of
pandemic- related contracts, which was partially offset by a $ 25-74 million (or H-30 %) increase in revenue from services for

our tl‘adlthl’lal services chents We have been able to leverage our performance on see—me&mﬂgful—eppeﬁuﬁmes—m—t-hese

sewrees—m—eeﬁneeﬁen—wﬁ-h—the—ee%—l-}pandemlc —"Phe—perfefmanee—tmdeﬁ-hese—contracts demens&ates—et&abi-l-'&y—to
leverage-ourtraditional-serviees-into new service areas , and we see meaningful opportunities for our services —Fhis

perfermaﬂee—has—led—te—feeeﬂ&y“aeqtnﬂﬂg—ﬂew—eheﬁts— Other Segment This segment consists of our corporate liquidity portfolio,
gains and losses incurred on the repurchase of debt, unallocated expenses of shared services (which includes regulatory
expenses) and restructuring / other reorganization expenses. Human Capital Employing a talented team is central to Navient’ s
success, and our attractive value proposition for prospective and current employees includes a strong and positive cultural
framework, comprehensive benefits and competitive compensation, and a commitment to diversity and fair and equitable
treatment. We succeed in delivering business results by attracting, retaining, motivating and developing a skilled and energized
workforce. Core Values and Code of Conduct. Our employees work to enhance the financial success of our customers by
delivering innovative solutions and insights with compassion and personalized service. Our employees are guided by our core
values: « We strive to be the best. By relentlessly pursuing the right solutions, we deliver on our promises to each other and
those we serve. « We’ re stronger together. We succeed because we’ re inclusive and authentic, and we know good ideas can
come from anywhere and anyone. * We earn the trust of our customers and colleagues. We hold each other accountable and act
with integrity. « We innovate always and everywhere. We empower each other to think differently, develop ourselves and grow
our Company. Our Code of Business Conduct provides clear principles and sets high expectations for all Navient employees,
officers and directors. We regularly refresh and provide annual training on the Code of Business Conduct. Community
Engagement. Our team also supports the communities where we live and work. The Navient Community Fund supports

orgamzatlons that work to address the root causes that limit financial success —Navienthaspartnered-with Boys-&-Girls-Chibs-of

sﬂpplry—dﬂ-ves— Navient offers monthly pa1d tlme off for employees to Volunteer for Navient- supported nonproﬁt organlzanons
in our communities. Through employee- led fundraising efforts, Team Navient gives back to our local communities by
supporting a variety of local nonprofit organizations serving thousands of families each year. Compensation, Wellness and
Benefits. Navient offers competitive, equitable pay designed to attract, retain and motivate highly qualified employees. Our
compensation approach includes a mix of fixed and variable elements aligned with the Company’ s long- term goals. We
maintain a comprehensive governance program to administer incentive compensation programs which reward staff and
management for the achievement of business results, customer satisfaction, and compliance with regulatory requirements.
Navient provides a comprehensive and competitive benefits package to meet the needs of employees and their families. We
provide our employees with resources to assist in managing their physical, emotional and financial health, such as medical plan
choices; a401 (k) savings plan with a company match; an employee stock purchase program; paid time off and holiday



schedule; life and disability insurance; parental leave; adoption assistance; tuition reimbursement; and numerous health support
and wellness programs. We also offer a combination of in- ofﬁce hybrld and remote work schedules to meet the needs of our
employeesandcllents ASHTHTE reesis-atop{ at-Navient—See 3

Employee Engagement and Development Navrent regularly measures employee engagement and works to bulld a strong team
through career development and succession planning. « Maintaining strong employee engagement is a priority for Navient, and
we routinely conduct engagement surveys via an independent firm enabling us to better understand and increase employee
morale, satisfaction, and engagement. We complete a rigorous review of results for each business unit and division, use action
planning teams to analyze and interpret results, and address areas of opportunity to improve engagement and retention. * Navient
has been recognized as a-an APEX award winner by Training magazine M@-WW the premier
learning industry awards program recognizing the most successful learning and development programs in the world. We offer
opportunities for employees to participate in both internal and external programs to support their growth and development. « We
regularly conduct succession planning and preparation to assess Navient’ s bench strength and readiness to backfill for all
leadership positions in the top three levels at the eempany-Company . Development plans guide team members to prepare for
future opportunities. Inclusion, Diversity and Equity. With a commitment to inclusion, diversity and equity, Navient maintains a
workplace where employees are welcomed and respected for who they are as individuals. Through our inclusion, diversity and
equity programs or initiatives, Navient employees lead and participate in initiatives such as our Inclusion, Diversity & Equity
Council and inclusion and diversity awareness campaigns. Our voluntary, staff- led Employee Resource Groups enable
individuals to connect based on their common interests, develop leadership opportunities, and promote a culture of inclusion and
opportunity for all. To attract a diverse population of potential employees, Navient markets open positions through over 100
diversity job boards, extensive national, state, and community- based alliances, and job banks across the country. Navient is a
member of Employers for Pay Equity; has been recognized by the Human Rights Campaign via its Corporate Equality Index; is
a member of the Veterans Jobs Mission; and has been recognized as a Military Friendly Employer and Military Friendly Spouse
Employer. We are committed to ensuring each of our employees feels welcomed, valued, and included, and can bring their
whole selves to work so they can contribute in a meaningful way. We believe that being deliberately inclusive creates a diverse,
highly engaged workforce that drives positive Company performance. We fuel innovation and growth by providing
opportunities for employees with diverse perspectives to come together and work toward new solutions to enhance the financial
success of our customers, and we provide compassionate, personalized service with a workforce that reflects and understands
our diverse customer base. Team Size. As of December 31, 2622-2023 , we had approximately 4, 866-500 employees. None of
our employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements. The following discussion and analysis should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Annaal-Repert-en-Form 10-
K. This discussion and analysis also contains forward- looking statements and should be read in conjunction with the
disclosures and information contained in “ Forward- Looking and Cautionary Statements ” and ““ Risk Factors ” in this Annual
Reportontorm 10- K. The objective of this discussion and analysis is to allow investors to view the eempany-Company from
management’ s perspective. Accordingly, we provide the reader with narrative context for how our management views our
consolidated financial statements, additional context within which to assess our operating results, and information on the quality
and variability of our earnings, liquidity and cash flows. The discussion that follows is primarily focused on 2023 versus 2022
wersas202+-results. Discussion and analysis of 26242022 results compared to 2626-2021 is included in “ Management’ s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ” in our Annual-Repert-on-Form 10- K for the year
ended December 31, 2624-2022 as filed with the SEC on February 25-24 , 2822-2023 . Selected Historical Financial Information
and Ratios Years Ended December 31, (In millions, except per share data) GAAP Basis Net income {5-$ $ $ Diluted earnings
per common share $ 1. 85 $ 4. 49 $ 4. 18 $2—42-Weighted average shares used to compute diluted earnings per share Return on
assets. 36 %. 87 %. 88 %—47-% Dividends per common share $. 64 $. 64 §. 64 Return on common stockholders ' equity % %
% Dividend payout ratio % % % Average equity / average assets 4. 43 % 3. 78 % 3. 20 % 2-668-%-Total assets $ 61,375 $ 70,
795 $ 80, 605 $8%4+2-Total borrowings $ 57, 628 $ 66, 896 $ 76, 978 $83;-945-Total Navient Corporation stockholders =
equity $ 2,760 $ 2,977 $ 2, 597 $2,433-Book value per common share $ 24.32 $ 22. 86 $ 16. 89 $43-86-Core Earnings Basis

(21) Net income (1 H2) $ $ $ Diluted earnings per common share (1) $2 ). 45 $ 3. 19 § 3. 21 -$—3—24—Adjﬂsfed-d-1-l-u’éed
eafnmgs—pefeﬁmmen—shﬂfe—@ﬁ%%—%—$4—45—$—3—49-Werghted average shares used to compute diluted earnings per share Net

interest margin, Federal Education Loans segment 1. 12 % 1. 01 %5=99-%. 99 % Net interest margin, Consumer Lending
segment 3. 04 % 2. 81 % 2. 92 %-3-26-% Return on assets. 48 %. 62 %. 68 %—7+% Education Loan Portfolios Ending FFELP
Loans, net $ 37,925 $ 43, 525 § 52, 641 $-58,284-Ending Private Education Loans, net 16, 902 18, 725 20, 171 25,-679-Ending
total education loans, net $ 54, 827 $ 62, 250 § 72, 812 $79;363-Average FFELP Loans $ 41,191 $ 49, 183 $ 56, 018 $-64-522
Average Prrvate Educatlon Loans 18 463 20, 524 21, 225 29—7%9—Average total educatron loans $ 59 654 $ 69, 707 $77, 243 -$

GAAP financial measure. For a description and reconcrhatron see “ Non- GAAP F 1nanc1a1 Measures _—— Core Earnings. ” The
Year in Review We prepare financial statements and present financial results in accordance with GAAP. However, we also
evaluate our business segments and present financial results on a basis that differs from GAAP. We refer to this different basis
of presentation as Core Earnings. We provide this Core Earnings basis of presentation on a consolidated basis and for each
business segment because this is what we review internally when making management decisions regarding our performance and
how we allocate resources. We also include this information in our presentations with credit rating agencies, lenders and



investors. Because our Core Earnings basis of presentation corresponds to our segment financial presentations, we are required
by GAAP to provide certain Core Earnings disclosures in the notes to our consolidated financial statements for our business
segments. See “ Non- GAAP Financial Measures — Core Earnings ” for a further discussion and a complete reconciliation
between GAAP net income and Core Earnings. 2622-2023 GAAP net income was $ 228 million ($ 1. 85 diluted earnings per
share), compared with $ 645 million ($ 4. 49 diluted earnings per share) ;eempared-with- $ T milllon{$4—18-diluted
earnings-per-share)-in the prior year. See “ Results of Operations —— GAAP Comparison of 2022-2023 Results with 26242022
” for a discussion of the primary contributors to the change in GAAP earnings between periods. 20222023 Core Earnings net
mcome was $ 303 million ($ 2. 45 dlluted Core Earmngs per share), compared w1th $ 458 million (§ 3. 19 diluted Core

- hare)-for %92—1—Fu-l-l-—ye&r—2022 and-202+

. See “ Segment Results ” for a discussion of

hlghllghts of %922—2023 include: Federal Educatlon Lmns segment: ® Net income of $ 407319 million. » Net 1nterest margin of
1. 6+12 %. Consumer Lending segment: * Net income of $ 3868-287 million. » Net interest margin of 2-3 . 8+04 %. * Originated
$ 971 2-0-billtenrmillion of Private Education Loans. Business Processing segment: * Revenue of $ 321 million. * Net income
of $ 28 million and EBITDA (1) of $ 39 53-millien—=Revenuve-of$330-million. Capital, funding and liquidity: - GAAP
equity- to- asset ratio of 4. 5 % and Adjusted-adjusted tangible equity ratio (1) of 8 . #2 %. « Repurchased $ 466-310
million of common shares. $ 666-290 million common share repurchase authority remains outstanding. * Paid $ 9478 million in
common stock dividends. * Retired $ 850 million of unsecured debt, resulting in a pre- tax loss of $ 8 million. ¢ Issued $ 1.7
0 billion trtermrABS-of unsecured debt and $ 1 . 2 billion of asset- backed securities. Operating Expenses: < Operating

Adjusted-Core Earningscxpenses £5-of § 269-720 million, dewn-excluding $ 265-80 million frem-$974-millienintheprior
ye&%Smee—rts—ernergerxee—m—e&ﬁy%@%@—ﬂ%e—rmpaefs—of G@%L}B—regulatory related expenses -1-9—have—beeﬁ—dynafme—&ﬂé

measure. For a descnptlon dnd reconciliation, see ¢ Non GAAP Fmanol’ll Measures. ” GAAP Income St"ltements lncredse
(Decrease) Years Ended December 31, 2023 vs. 2022 2022 vs. 2021 202+ws—20620+(Dollars in millions, except per share
amounts) $ % $ % Interest income FFELP Loans $ 2,897 8 1,966 $ 1, 464 $ 5-837%% $ 3F3320)-% Private Education
Loans 1,369 1, 195 1, 181 :5445264-8)3-Cash and investments 1, 967 @38H-Total interest income 4,419 3,223 2, 648 3
1,196 %9-8—(659)—629)—Total interest expense 3,557 2, 102 1, 316 2-1 , 455 846(736)-(36)-Net interest income 1, 121 1,332 4
252-(259) (23) (211) (16) Less: provisions for loan losses (61 H2H63-39-) Net interest income after provisions for loan losses
1,042 1,393 45-897-(303) (29) (351) (25) Other income (loss): Servicing revenue ( 13) (17) (91) (54 H4632+) Asset recovery
and business processing revenue ( 15) (4) (203) (38) Other income (11) (34) Gains on sales of loans — — — — (78) (100)
Losses on debt repurchases (8) — (73) (6-8 ) (100) ¢6++HFGains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities, net ( 256
160) (94 ) Total other income (207) (34) (190) (24) Expenses: Operating expenses 1, 207 (431) (36) Goodwill and acquired
intangible assets impairment and amortization expense ( 9) (47) ( 11) (37) Restructuring / other reorganization expenses (11)
(31) Total expenses 1, 263 — (432) (34) Income before income tax expense ( 514) (62) ( 109) (12) Income tax expense ( 97)
(83) (37) (17) Netincome $ $ $ $ (417) (65) % $ (72) (10) %-$-% Basic earnings per common share $ 1. 87 $4. 54 § 4. 23 § (
2.44-67) (59) % $. 31 %-$2-69-% Diluted earnings per common share $ 1. 85 $ 4. 49 $4. 18 § (2.42-64) (59) % $. 31 %-$2
86-% Dividends per common share $. 64 $. 64 §. 64 § — — % $ — — % GAAP Comparison of 26222023 Results with 202+
2022 For the year ended December 31, 2622-2023 |, net income was $ 645228 million, or $ 4-1 . 49-85 diluted earnings per
common share, compared with net income of § 7+7-64S million, or $ 4. +849 diluted earnings per common share, for the year-
ago period. The primary contributors to the change in net income are as follows: ¢ Net interest income decreased by $ 244259
million primarily as a result of a § 129 million decrease in mark- to- market gains on fair value hedges recorded in interest
expense, the pdydown of the FFELP dnd P11the Educcmon -rﬂ-—sehee-l—}ean—Loan portfollos and an increase in mterest rates <

mllhon from § 79 fé-H—mllhon to $ -7’-9—123 million: oThe provision for FFELP Loan losses fema-r&ed-&nehaﬁged-&t—mcreased $
56 million from $ 0 to $ 56 million . 0The provision for Private Education Loan losses inereased-decreased $ +46-12 million



from $ (6H-mithente-$-79 million to $ 67 million. The FFELP Loan provision for loan losses of $ 56 million in the current
period was primarily a result of the continued extension of the portfolio and the resulting increase in both the expected
future defaults and the premium allocated to all expected future defaults . The Private Education Loan provision for loan
losses of § #9-67 million in the current period included $ 34-25 million efprevisten-in connection with loan originations afe- $
45-35 million related to internal policy changes being made to reflect changing regulatory expectations related to school
misconduct discharges on certain populations of private loans, $ 29 million related to changes in the net charge- off rates
on defaulted loans, $ 23 million in connectlon w1th the resolutlon of certaln prlvate legacy loans in bankruptcy and $ 22

eontraets-, which was pamall\ offset by a % 25—67 mllllon reduction in connectlon with the adoptlon of a new accounting
standard, Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2022- 02, “ Financial Instruments — Credit Losses: Troubled Debt
Restructurings and Vintage Disclosures. ” The provision of $ 79 million in the year- ago period included $ 34 million in
connection with loan originations, $ 33 million related to changes in the net charge- off rates on defaulted loans and $ 12
million related to a general reserve build. We adopted ASU No. 2022- 02 on January 1, 2023. This new ASU eliminates
the troubled debt restructurings (TDRs) recognition and measurement guidance. Prior to adopting this new guidance, as
it relates to interest rate concessions granted as part of our Private Education Loan modification program, a discounted
cash flow model was used to calculate the amount of interest forgiven for loans that were in the program and the present
value of that interest rate concession was included as a part of the allowance for loan loss. This new guidance no longer
allows the measurement and recognition of this element of our allowance for loan loss for new modifications that occur
subsequent to January 1, 2023. As of December 31, 2022, the allowance for loan loss included $ 77 million related to this
interest rate concession component of the allowance for loan loss. We elected to adopt this amendment using a
prospective transition method which has resulted and will continue to result in the $ 77 million releasing between 2023
and 2024 as the borrowers exit their current modification programs. $ 67 million of the $ 77 million was released in 2023,
and we expect that the remaining $ 10 million will release in 2024. » Asset recovery and business processing revenue
decreased $ 15 million primarily as a result of the expected $ 83 million reduction in revenue from the wind- down of
Business Processing pandemic- related contracts, which was partially offset by a $ 74 million increase in revenue from
services for our traditional servtees-Business Processing clients. The remaining $ 45-6 million decrease was related to revenue
earned in our Federal Education fean-Loans segment and was a result due-to-the-CARESAets-impact-onrecoHeetion-aetivities:
'—Ga-rns—eﬁ—sa-}es—ol ex1t1ng that busnness llne -}eaﬂs-deefeased—$—7-8—n‘n-l-l-teﬁ—m fourth- quarter eenteetion-with-thesale-of
nrFoansin —There-were-no-suehsalestn-the-eurrentperiod-. * Losses
on (chl repurchases deefeased—lncreased $ —7—3—8 mllllon We repurchased § 850 2—6-bitlien-million of debt at a-an $ 73-8
million loss in the eurrent year—age-period. There were no debt repurchases in the eurrentyear- ago period . The benefit of
these repurchases is a reduction of interest expense in the future . * Net gains on derivative and hedging activities tnereased
decreased $§ +67-160 million. The primary factors affecting the change were interest rate fluctuations. Valuations of derivative
instruments fluctuate based upon many factors including changes in interest rates and other market factors. As a result, net gains
and losses on derivative and hedging activities may vary significantly in future periods. * Exeluding-net-Operating expenses
increased $ 24 million primarily related to a $ 73 million contingency loss accrual ( regulatory- related expenses— expense)
recorded in the second half 0f 2023 related to recent developments in connection with Consumer Financial Protection
Bureau (CFPB) matters The remalnlng % —7’—49 million decrease and—$—2—33—n‘n-l-l-teﬁ—m %GQ—Z—aﬂd%OQ—l,—fespee&ve}y—opcmlilm
expenses were-$F69-mithenand-$974-millionin2022-and 2024 respee h iie erease-was primarily a
result fe}a-ted-te—the—tf&nsfeﬁ) “the-Eb-a declme in overall servicing eeﬂffaet—&nd-costs as well as ex1t1ng the deetine-Federal
Education Loans segment’ s asset recovery business line in the fourth quarter of 2022. « Goodwill and acquired
intangible asset impairment and amortization expense decreased $ 9 million primarily due to $ 6 million of impairment
in 2022 of a Business Processing segment pandemte-related-revente-customer relationship asset as a result of exiting a line
of business . Ineluded-No acquired intangible assets were impaired in 262+-2023 regulatory-. * Restructuring cxpenses was
declmed $ %95—11 ml“l()n In 2023 these expenses related-- relate primarily to severance costs theresolution-ofpreviousty
A ne el y-incurred in connection with $36-mithen-and-$26-mition;
fespeefwel-y—e-f—festmetufmg—/-et-heﬁ the CEO trans1t10n as well as a reorganization-expenses; primarily-due-to-severanee-
related-eosts;-facility lease terminations— termination and the-impairment of a facility held for sale in conjunction with the
implementation of certain efficiency 1n1t1at1ves Expense in 2022 primarily relates to costs for severance and facility lease
terminations in connection with the Company =' s decision to exit {primarity-the FFELP asset recovery business yand
consolidate certain business lines and-. ® The effective income tax rates for other—- the effieieney-initiatives-current and
year- ago periods were 27 % and 22 %, respectively . Expense-The movement in 262+-the effective income tax rate was

primarily driven by relatesto-faeiitylease-terminations-and-the impairmentreduction of tax a-faeitity-that-was-subseguently

sold-as-the-Companyredueed-and eonsolidated-itsfaetlity footprint-interest on state uncertain tax positions in the year- ago
period and changes in the valuation allowance attributable to beeome-more-effietentthe deferred tax asset for state

disallowed interest expense carryovers in the current period . We repurchased 18. 0 million and 24. 8 milhienand34—4
million shares of our common stock during 2023 and 2022 and2624-, respectively. As a result of repurchases , our average




outstanding diluted shares decreased by 28-21 million common shares (or +6-15 %) from the year- ago period. Federal
Education Loans Segment The following table presents Core Earnings results for our Federal Education Loans segment. Years
Ended December 31, % Increase (Decrease) (Dollars in millions) 2023 vs. 2022 2022 vs. 2021 2624-s—2020-Interest income:
FFELP Loans $2,901 $ 1, 955 $ 1, 405 $4-843-% 23)% Cash and investments — 3+86)-Total interest income 2,977 1, 987 1,
405 +5-82623)-Total interest expense 2,497 1, 468 1549436)-Net interest income ( 8) ( 10 H8-) Less: provision for loan
losses — — — 4H86)-Net interest income after provision for loan losses ( 18) ( 10 36-) Other income (loss): Servicing revenue (
20) (60 3H22-) Asset recovery and business processing revenue — (100) (88) ¢6H-Other ineeme-revenue (55) Total other
income ( 35) (57 336-) Direct operating expenses ( 32) ( 52 H22-) Income before income tax expense ( 19) (13 3¥5-) Income
tax expense ( 8) (21 35-) Net income § § § (22) % ( 10 y%45-) % Highlights 0f 2023 vs. 2022 82024 Net income was $
467-319 million compared to $ 454-407 million. * Net interest income decreased $ $6-39 million primarily due to the paydovwsn
impact of increasing interest rates on the pertfotto-different index resets for the segment' s assets and debt, as well as an
inerease-irreducing floor income earned on the FFELP Loans. The paydown of the loan portfolio also reduced net
interest rates-income . Approximately-half-of These decreases were partially offset by a $ 48 million benefit in 2023 related
to the payéewn—ef—decrease in the speed of loan premlum amortlzatlon in connectlon with the contlnued extensmn of the
FFELP loan portfolio sas 6 o 5 h pa ePub 3
ForgivenessProgrant. * Provision for loan los%es 1ncreased femﬂﬂ‘led—&t—$ 9—56 mllllon The $ 56 mllllon of prov1s10n for loan
losses in 2023 was primarily a result of the continued extension of the portfolio and the resulting increase in both the
expected future defaults and the premium allocated to all expected future defaults . oNet charge- offs were $ 46-63 million
compared to $ 26-40 million. oDelinquencies greater than 90 days were $ 3-2 . 3 billion compared to $ 2-3. 3 billion.
oForbearances were $ 6 . | billion compared to —eFerbearaneeswere-$ 7. 6 billion eempared-to-$-6-—3-btlien « Other
revente-income decreased $ 436- 36 million primarily related-due to the transfer-discontinuation in 2022 of the-EDB-servieing
contract - exit transition services provided to a-third parties, partyinr-Oetober262+-as well as a-deerease-irassetrecovery
revenue-the paydown of the portfolio on which servicing fees are earned . * Expenses were $ +47-34 million lower as a result
of the paydown of the loan portfolio and-the-deereasetrotherrevente-diseussed, lower contract- exit transition services
referenced above , as well as exiting the asset recovery business line in the fourth quarter of 2022 . Key performance
metrics are as follows: Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Segment net interest margin 1. 12 % 1. 01 %=99-%. 99
% FFELP Loans: FFELP Loan spread 1. H-23 % 1. 86-11 % 1. 06 % Provision for loan losses $ —$ — $ — Net charge- offs $
$ § Net charge- off rate. 19 %. 10 %. 06 %—68-% Greater than 30- days delinquency rate 13.9 % 15. 6 % 10. 6 %9—2%
Greater than 90- days delinquency rate 7.5 % 9. 6 % 4. 8 % 4—6-%Forbearance rate 16. 8 % 18. 1 % 12. 4 %13-8-% Average
FFELP Loans $ 41,191 $ 49, 183 § 56, 018 $64-522-Ending FFELP Loans, net $ 37,925 § 43, 525 § 52, 641 $-58;284

(Dollals in bllhons) Numbefe-ﬁaeeetmfs—sﬁ%ed—feﬁE—D—ém—ﬁnH&eﬂs)—Hé—Totdl federal loans serviced 619—$ A (—1-)

sewwed%%bﬁheﬂ—&rFFEJ:P—Gfedef&Hygu&f&rﬁeedﬁhaﬁs—Net lnterest Margm The followmg table det"uls the net 1nterest
margin. Years Ended December 31, FFELP Loan yield 6. 59 % 3. 55 % 1. 91 % 2-36-%Floor Income. 45. 42. 60 —65-FFELP

Loan net yield 7. 04 3. 97 2. 51 2-95-FFELP Loan cost of funds ( 5. 81) (2. 86) (1. 45 ¥4—89-) FFELP Loan spread 1.23 1. 11
+-06-1. 06 Other interest- earning asset spread impact (. 11) (. 10 3-6%) (. 07) Net interest margin (1) 1. 12 % 1. 01 2%=59-%.
99 % (1) The average balances of the interest- earning assets for the respective periods are: Years Ended December 31, (Dollars
in millions) FFELP Loans $ 41, 191 $ 49, 183 $ 56, 018 $-64;-522-Other interest- earning assets 1, 673 2, 110 1, 816 ;-84
Total FFELP Loan interest- earning assets $ 42,864 $ 51, 293 $ 57, 834 $-63;369-As of December 31, 20222023 , our FFELP
Loan portfolio totaled $ 43-37 . 5-9 billion, comprised of $ +5-13 . 76 billion of FFELP Stafford Loans and $ 2424 . -3 billion
of FFELP Consolidation Loans. The weighted- average life of these portfolios as of December 31, 2622-2023 was 7 years and 8
years, respectively, assuming a Constant Prepayment Rate (CPR) of &7 % and 5 %, respectively. The following table analyzes
on a Core Earnings basis the ability of the FFELP Loans in our portfolio to earn Floor Income after December 31, 2023 and
2022 and2024-, based on interest rates as of those dates. (Dollars in billions) December 31, 20222023 December 31, 26242022
Education loans eligible to earn Floor Income $ 37. 7 $ 43. 2 $524-Less: post- March 31, 2006 disbursed loans required to
rebate Floor Income ( 17.9) (20. 5 3H24-3-) Less: economically hedged Floor Income ( 3. 2) ( 12. 3 3+4-7) Education loans
eligible to earn Floor Income after rebates and economically hedged $ 16. 6 $ 10 —4-$1+6-. 4 Education loans earning Floor
Income § 1 —$H-. 3-1 $ — The following table presents a projection of the average balance of FFELP Consolidation Loans
for which Fixed Rate Floor Income has been economically hedged with derivatives for the period January 1, 2623-2024 to
December 31, 28272028 . (Dollars in billions) Average balance of FFELP Consolidation Loans whose Floor Income is
economically hedged $ 1. 8 $. 9 8. 7 -8-§ 2-. 3 8-$4+-90-$1-0-$. 3 Servicing Revenue Servicing revenue decreased $ 9713

million primarily as related-to-the-transfer-of the ED-servieing-eontractto-a result of third-party-in-Oetober202+—TFe-atd-in-the
fr&nsrﬁeﬂ,—Nmeﬂt—pfeﬁded—hmﬁed-paydown of the FFELP Loan portfoho semees—servwed m%@%%—te—ﬂ%e—ﬂ%&d—p&ﬁy

the-ED-servieing-eontraet. Assct Recovely and Business Processing Revenue Asset recovery and business processing revenue
decreased $ 45—6 m11110n pfnﬁaﬂ-l-y—as a result of ex1t1ng €9¥I-B-—1-9—aﬁd—the asset recovery busmess in the fourth quarter of

eeﬁ&rn—&efwﬁes)—Revenue Other revenue decreased $17 mlllmn prlmarlly due to the dlscontmuatlon in 2022 of contract-
exit transition services provided to third parties . Operating Expenses Operating expenses for the Federal Education Loans



segment primarily include costs incurred to perform servicing and-assetreeovery-aetivities-on our FFELP Loan portfolio and
federal education loans held by other institutions. Expenses were $§ +47-34 million lower ;primariy-as a result of the deerease-in
servieing-and-paydown of the loan portfolio, lower contract- exit transition services referenced above, as well as exiting
the asset recovery revente-diseussed-above-business line in the fourth quarter of 2022 . Various Federal Loan Forgiveness
Plans On August 24, 2022, the Biden- Harris Administration announced its Student Debt Relief (SDR) Plan. The SDR Plan
would have prevides-provided up to $ 20, 000 in one- time debt relief to income- qualified recipients with ED held student

loans and a nitialty-extendedthe-repayment pause on ED held loans threngh-Deeember3+2622—Thistepaymentpatse-has
beeﬁ—ftﬂ#-l‘te%e*tem:’red-as—detaﬁed—bel-ew— Privately held FFELP Loans t-heﬂaselrves— like ours, de—were not qttah—fy—ellglble f01

pmdte 01gdn12at10ns lllltldted legal chdllens_es to the SDR Plan in various courts throughout the country . On June 30 Wh-teh
uttimatety-2023, the Supreme Court resulted—-- ruled in-the-that ED was prohibited from imptementation—-- implementing
ofthe SDR Plan , being-disallowed—The Biden—Harris Administration-and student loan payments on ED subsequently
appealed-botheases-held loans resumed in October 2023. After the invalidation of the SDR Plan, ED announced that it
had begun a new rulemaking process to consider the-other Supreme-Courtofthe United-States-ways to provide debt relief
to borrowers, which has-agreed-to-hear-could include borrowers with privately held FFELP Loans. ED held several public
meeting sessions with a negotiated rulemaking committee in the fourth quarter of eases-onFebruary 28,2023 and aruling
in the first quarter of 2024. ED is expected prior-to publish proposed regulatlons for publlc comment in May 2024 t-he—eﬂd
of the-Supreme-Court-seutrent-term-. In addition, on July 10 Hthe-SPRPlanhasnotbeentmplemented-and 0
ﬂot—rese-l-ved—by—}uﬂe—}&, 2023, ED 1ssued final regulatlons on income- drlven pa-ymeﬂts— repayment plans for D1rect loans,
which arc sehed ne-60-da d he
federal-student loans ﬁet—held by ED e&ﬁﬂet—ebt&m—eﬁe-—ﬁrﬁe—debt—rehef— Ellglble FF ELP borrowers can access the new
changes by consolidating these-their loans into the Direct Loans— Loan Program. The new regulations are effective July 1,
2024; however , ED states-has elected early implementation for some features starting July 30, 2023. The regulations
provide a lower monthly loan payment on a Direct loan by decreasing discretionary income (i. e., taxable income over
225 % of the federal poverty guideline), decreasing the percentage of discretionary income that must be paid toward a
Direct loan to S % (for undergraduates), and providing they— the are-assessing-whether-option for married borrowers to
exclude there-- their are-alternative-pathways-to-spouse’ s income from being factored by filing a separate tax return. Other
changes provide reliefte-for the elimination of accrued interest that is not covered by the monthly payment amount,
provide credit towards loan forgiveness that counts certain periods of deferment and forbearance, a shorter loan
forgiveness period (10- years) for borrowers with federal-student-an original principal balance less than or equal to $ 12,
000, and credit toward toans— loan netheld-forgiveness for eligible payments on a Direct or FFELP loan that is repaid by
ED;ineluding-a Direct Consolidation loan. This new income- driven repayment plan may increase consolidation activity
in the future as FFELP l:oaﬁs—We-estrm&te—t-hat—bmrow ers with-approximately-$-600-mithon-of FFEEP Loans-(H%of the

6 e dated- consolidate their loans into with-ED-priorto-the deadhine-Direct

Loan Program in order to qttah-fy—be ellglble f01 debt—rehef—esfabhshed—by&re—S—DR—Pl&n—As—a—restﬂt—ﬂ&ere» the wasnotnew
income- drlven repayment plan Thls could have a materlal 1mpaet on the C ompany S aeeeﬂﬁﬁﬂg—aﬂd—rela-ted—ze%z—lesults

aet—rvrt—y—m t-he—futme perlods eta enttaHoanforgtveness-un an-. Consumer Lendmg Seunent The
following table presents Core Earnings results for our ( onsumer Lendmg segment. Years Ended December 31, % Increase
(Decrease) (Dollars in millions) 2023 vs. 2022 2022 vs. 2021 2024-+s—2620-Interest income: Private Education Loans $ 1, 369 $
195 § 1, 181 $4445% 8% Cash and investments &3)-Interest income 1, 396 1, 205 1, 183 54488y -Interest expense
233-Net interest income ( 2) ( 7 334 Less: provision for loan losses (61) (+43-15 ) Net interest income after provision for loan
losses — (27) Other income (loss): Servicing revenue — Other revenue ineeme———— Gains on sales of loans — — — (100)
Total other income (87) 1;-5++Direct operating expenses (9) Income before income tax expense ( 1) (40) Income tax expense
(45) Netincome $ $ $ (4) % (39) %% * Originated $ 971 2-6-biHionrmillion of Private Education Loans compared to $ 62 . 0
billion. oRefinance Loan originations were $ 647 million compared to $ 1. 7 biien-eemparedte-$5-8-billion. The decrease in
originations is primarily the result of borrowers with fixed interest rate loans having less of an incentive to refinance in light of
the significant increase in interest rates that occurred #-during 2022 and 2023 which was primarily the result of historically
high inflation . oln- school loan originations were iereased-52-%to-$ 322-324 million compared to $ 242-322 million. * Net
income was $ 366-287 million compared to $ 492-300 million. ¢ Net interest income decreased $ 48-14 million primarily due to
the paydown of the #r—seheel-loan portfolio , —Fhiswaspartiatly-offset by an increase in the net interest margin en-the
Refinanee-Loanportfolio-primarily due to improved funding spreads . * Provision for loan losses inereased-decreased $ +46
12 million. The provision for loan losses of $ #9-67 million in 2023 the-enrrent-pertod-included $ 34-25 million efprevistenin
connection with loan originations ane-, $ 45-35 million related to internal policy changes being made to reflect changing
regulatory expectations related to school misconduct discharges on certain populations of private loans, $ 29 million
related to changes in the net charge- off rates on defaulted loans, $ 23 million in connection with the resolution of certain
prlvate legacy loans in bankruptcy and $ 22 mllllon related toa general reserve build , whlch inreonneetion-with-a-deeline

l:o&ns—&ﬁd—$—l-8—ﬁnlherrrelated+e—a—reseﬁfe—release—partml y ottset by a b 64-67 mllllon reductlon in connectlon w1th the



adoption of a new accounting standard (see' Results of Operations — GAAP Comparison of 2023 Results with 2022" for
further details). The provision related-te-of $ 79 million in the year- ago period included $ 34 million in connection with
loan originations —Fhe-inereases-, $ 33 million related to changes in the net charge- offs-—- off rates on defaulted and
delinqueneies-detatted-below-are-primarity-the-resutt-of-loans and $ 12 million related that-were-experieneing repayment

diffienlties pre—COVDreturning-to repaymentafierpandemterelief-a general reserve build . oExcluding the $ 25 mllllon
and $ 30 million and-$+6-mithien, respectively, efrelated to the eharge-change in —effs-en-the

previousty-fully-eharged—offoans;net charge- off rate on defaulted loans, net charge- offs were $ 343-273 million compared
with $ $53-313 million. oPrivate Education Loan delinquencies greater than 90 days: $ 4H-380 million, #p-down $ ++4-31
1n11110r1 from $ %9—7—411 m11110n 0P11vc1te Educatlon Loan forbearances: 363 mllllon, down $ 38 mllllon from $ 401 million 5

deefeased-lncreased 3> -1-4-3 1n1111onprﬁﬁ&ﬂ-lyhdue—te—a—deel-rﬂe1n—sewtemg—expeﬁse— Years Ended Decembel 31 (Dollqrs in
millions) Segment net interest margin 3. 04 % 2. 81 % 2. 92 %-3-—26-% Private Education Loans (including Reﬁnance Loans) :

Private Education Loan spread 3. 18 % 2. 95 % 3. 12 %3—48-% Provision for loan losses $ $ $ (61) $Net charge- offs (1) $ $ $
Net charge- off rate (1) 1. 54 % 1. 59 %. 76 %—88% Greater than 30- days delinquency rate 5.1 % 5. 0 % 3. 2 %2-6"%
Greater than 90- days delinquency rate 2. 3 % 2.2 % 1. 5 %1+-06-% Forbearance rate 2. 1 % 2. 1 % 2. 6 %3-9-% Average
Private Education Loans $ 18,463 $ 20, 524 $ 21, 225 $22;-726-Ending Private Education Loans, net $ 16,902 $ 18, 725 $ 20,
171 $24-0679-Private Education Refinance Loans: Net charge- offs $ $ § Greater than 90- day delinquency rate. 4 %. 2 %-—+%.
1 % Average balance of Private Education Refinance Loans $ 9, 206 $ 9, 984 §$ 8, 876 $7-706-Ending balance of Private
Education Refinance Loans $ 8,752 $9, 516 $ 9, 791 $8;202-Private Education Refinance Loan originations $ $ 1, 680 $ 5,
811 $4;564-(1) Excludes $ 25 million, $ 30 million -and $ 16 mithesand-$23-million of charge- offs on the expected future
recoveries of previously fully charged- off loans in 2023, 2022 ;and 2021 and-2626-, respectively, as a result of increasing the
net charge- off rate on defaulted loans. Years Ended December 31, Private Education Loan yield 7. 42 % 5. 82 % 5. 57 %636
% Private Education Loan cost of funds ( 4. 24) (2. 87) (2. 45 32-96-) Private Education Loan spread 3. 18 2. 95 3. 12 346
Other interest- earning asset spread impact (. 14) (. 26-14 ) (. 20) Net interest margin (1) 3. 04 % 2. 81 % 2. 92 %-3-—26-% Years
Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Private Education Loans $ 18,463 $ 20, 524 $ 21, 225 $22;-726-Other interest-
earning assets Total Private Education Loan interest- earning assets $ 19, 056 $ 21, 168 $ 22, 012 $23,47-The deerease
increase in the net interest margin from the prior years is primarily due-te-a result of improved funding spreads which was

primarily the result of a inerease-in-the-relative-propertion—-- portion of the variable rate higherualitytower-yielding
PrivateEdueation-education refinaneetoan-loans portfolio-eompared-to-the-non—refinanee-portfotto-being funded by fixed

rate debt in an increasing interest rate environment . As of December 31, 2022-2023 , our Private Education Loan portfolio
totaled $ +8-16 . 79 billion, comprised of $ 3-8 . 5-8 billion of refinance 10ans and $ 9-8 . 2-1 billion of #rnon - sehoot
refinance loans. The weighted- average life of this portfolio as of December 31, 2622-2023 was 4-§ years and 5 years,
respectively, assuming a Constant Prepayment Rate (CPR) of +5-10 % and 10 %, respectively. Provision for Loan Losses The
provision for Private Education Loan losses ereased-decreased $ +46-12 million. The provision for loan losses of $ #9-67
million in 2023 the-eutrent-period-included $ 34-25 million efprevisten-in connection with loan originations and-, $ 45-35
million related to internal policy changes being made to reflect changing regulatory expectations related to school
misconduct discharges on certain populations of private loans, $ 29 million related to changes in the net charge- off rates
on defaulted loans, $23 mllllon in connectlon w1th the resolutlon of certaln prlvate legacy loans in bankruptcy and $ 22

oh‘set by a 3> 64-67 m1111on reductlon in connectlon with the adoptlon of a new accountmg standard (see" Results of
Operations — GAAP Comparison of 2023 Results with 2022" for further details). The provision relatedto-of $ 79 million
in the year- ago period included $ 34 million in connection with loan originations —Gais-, $ 33 million related to changes
in the net charge- off rates on defaulted -Sa-les—ef—l:eaﬁs—Garns—eﬁ—sales—ef—loans and tn%@%%deereased% 9—1—12 million related
to a general reserve build were
salesir2022-. Operating expenses for our consumer 1end1no segment mclude costs to or1;c1nate acquire, service and collect on
our consumer loan portfolio. Operating expenses deereased-increased $ +4-3 million primarity-due-to-a-deelinetnrservieing
expense-. Business Processing Segment The following table presents Core Earnings results for our Business Processing
segment. Years Ended December 31, % Increase (Decrease) (Dollars in millions) 2023 vs. 2022 2022 vs. 2021 202452626
Business processing revenue $ $ $ (3) % (32) %% Direct operating expenses (22) Income before income tax expense ( 28) (
61) Income tax expense ( 20) (66) Net income $ $ $ (30) % (60) % %+ Revenue was $ 321 million, $ 9 million lower due to
a $ 74 million increase in revenue from services for our traditional Business Processing clients, which was more than
offset by the expected $ 83 million reductlon in revenue from the wmd- down of pandemlc- related contracts * Net

Ats-. EBITDA (1) was
3> 5339 1n11110r1 dow n 3> -8-3—14 1n11110r1 eféHﬁ—"Phe—deefease—m—E—Bl:PBA—éH—was—pmnarlly the result of the revenue decrease
discussed above. As of December 31, (Dollars in millions) Revenue from government services $ $ $ Revenue from healthcare
services Total fee revenue $ $ $ EBITDA (1) $ $ $ EBITDA margin (1) % % % The following table presents Core Earnings
results for our Other segment. Years Ended December 31, % Increase (Decrease) (Dollars in millions) 2023 vs. 2022 2022 vs.
2021 2024-s2020-Net interest loss after provision for loan losses $ (114) $ (87) $ (69) $E4H-% 9% Other income (loss)



: Other ineeme-revenue — (100 3H55-) Losses on debt repurchases (8) — (73) (63100) H5+HFTotal other income (loss) (3) —
(68) (100) ( 100 +469-) Expenses: Unallocated shared services operating expenses: Unallocated information technology costs (
25-6 ) Unallocated corporate costs (56-60 ) Total unallocated shared services operating expenses (48) Restructuring / other
reorganization expenses (31) Total expenses (43) Loss before income tax benefit ( 434) (365) (625 3H395-) (42) Income tax
benefit (103) (76) (131) (99)442) Net tneeme{loss $ (331 ) $ (289) $ (494) Y% $365)1-(41) %% Net Interest Loss after
Provision for Loan Losses Net interest loss after provision for loan losses is due to the negative carrying cost of our corporate
liquidity portfolio. The amount of the net interest loss is prlmarrly a reqult of the size of the hquldlty portfoho as well as the cost
of fundi ofthe debt funding the corporate hqurdrty portfoho O3S nrPebtRepureh

Unallocated Shared Serv1ce% Expen%e% Unallocated qhared services operating expeme% are eomprised-of-costs primarily related
to information technology costs related to infrastructure and operations, stock- based compensation expense, accounting,
finance, legal, compliance and risk management, regulatory- related expenses, human resources, certain executive management
and the beard-Board of direetors-Directors . Regulatory- related expenses include actual settlement amounts as well as third-
party professional fees we incur in connection with such regulatory matters and are presented net of any insurance
reimbursements for covered costs related to such matters. On-an-adjusted-basis-expenses-Expenses increased $ 6-50 million
from the prior year —Adjusted-primarily as a result of a $ 73 million increase in regulatory- related cxpenses exelade-.
Regulatory- related expenses were $ 80 million and $ 7 million in 2023 and 2022, respectively, with 2023 including a $ 233
73 million contingency loss accrual ;respeetivelyofregulatory—rclated expenses-to recent developments in 2622-and-262+
connection to CFPB matters . Ineluded-The remaining $ 23 million decrease in 2024regulatory-cxpenses was primarily $
205-mitienrelated-te-the reseluttonrresult of preﬁeﬂsly—d-tse}esed—h&ga&en—ongomg 1n1tlatlves to reduce costs and 1mprove
operating efficiency . Sce “ Note 12 — e
—Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees for a drqcmqron of legal and regulatory matterq Where it is reasonably po%qrble
that a loss contingency exists. The Company is unable to anticipate the timing of a resolution or the impact that these-certain
matters may have on the Company’ s consolidated financial position, liquidity, results of operation or cash flows. As a result, it
is not possible at this time to estimate a range of potential exposure, if any, for amounts that may be payable in connection with
these-certain matters and reserves have not been established. It is possible that an adverse ruling or rulings may have a material
adverse impact on the Company. Restructuring / Other Reorganization Expenses Purtng-These expenses declined $ 11 million.
In %922—2023 &ﬂd—292—1— t-he—these Geﬂap&ny—expenses relate primarily to severance costs incurred in connection with $36

v g - the CEO transition as well as a reerganizatiotrexpenses;
pfnﬁ&ﬂ-}yh&ue—te-severaﬁee-re}fﬁed-eests—fac1hty leaqe terminations— termination and the-impairment of a facility held for sale

in conjunction with the implementation of certain efficiency initiatives . Expense in 2022 primarily relates-related to costs
for severance and facility lease terminations in connection with the Company' s decision to exit {primariy-the FFELP asset

recovery buqrneiq )—and consohdate certam buqrneiq hneq aﬁd-efheﬁefﬁewﬂeyhmﬁmfwes%&epeﬁse—m%@%pmn&rﬂyﬁe}&teﬁe
ﬁs—faerl-ttry—feetpmrt—te—beeerﬂe—mefe—efﬁeteﬂt— Thr% section pr0V1de§ 1nformat10n regardmg the balance% acthlty and credrt

performance metrics of our education loan portfolio. Summary of our Education Loan Portfolio Ending Education Loan
Balances, net December 31, 2022-2023 (Dollars in millions) FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans
TotalFFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans TotalPortfolio Total education loan portfolio: In- school (1) $ $ — $ $ $ Grace,
repayment and other (2) +5-13 , 83427708 24 , 85743-420 38 , 73115128 17 , 4+-63-449 55 , 262-577 Total +5-13 , 85627
720 24 , 89743420 38 , 747140 17,49-519 ;525 55 63—, 292-659 Allowance for loan losses ( 156) (45959 ) (63-215 ) (222
617 ) ( 832 880)1-622-) Total education loan portfolio $ 45-13 , 694564 $ 24,361 $ 37, 925 $ 16, 902 $ 54, 27-827 -834-$43;
525518, 725-$-62,250-% of total FFELP % % % % of total % % % % % December 31, 20242022 (Dollars in millions)
FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans TotalFFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans TotalPortfolio Total education
loan portfolio: In- school (1) $ $ — $ § § Grace, repayment and other (2) 48-15 , 37934-834 27 , 504-52-897 43 . 88324731 19
,H6+74-471 63 , 644-202 Total 4815 , 399-34-850 27 , 564-52-897 43 , 9632+386-74-747 19 , 683-525 63, 272 Allowance for
loan losses (486-159 ) (82-63 ) (262-222) (800 ) (1, 022 869-(+27+) Total education loan portfolio $ 15, 691 $ 27, 834 $ 43,
525 $ 18, 249-$34;422-$5264+-$20,1+-$72-725 $ 62 , 842-250 % of total FFELP % % % % of total % % % % % December
31,2626-2021 (Dollars in millions) FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans TotalFFELPLoans
PrivateEducationLoans TotalPortfolio Total education loan portfolio: In- school (1) $ $ — $ $ $ Grace, repayment and other (2)
19-18 , 7H-38-379 34 , 504 758542 52 22-, 154-86-883 21 , 696-161 74, 044 Total +9;860438;FH58;57222,168 18,
399 34, 504 52, 903 21, 86-180 ;746-- 74, 083 Allowance for loan losses (194-180 ) (94-82 ) (288-262 ) (1,689-009 ) (1,374
271 ) Total education loan portfolio $ 18, 49-219 ;6675 38-34 , 677422 § 58-52 . 284-641 $ 2420 , 679-171 $ 79-72 , 363-812
% of total FFELP % % % % of total % % % % % (1) Loans for customers still attending school and are not yet required to make
payments on the loan. (2) Includes loans in deferment or forbearance. Education Loan Activity Year Ended December 31, 2622
2023 (Dollars in millions) FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans TotalFFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans
TotalPortfolio Beginning balance $ 15, 691 $ 27, 834 $ 43, 525 $ 18, 219-$34;:422-$52-64+-$20,1H-$72-725 $ 62 , 812-250
Acquisitions (originations and purchases) (1) — — — 25-849-2-054+-Capitalized interest and premium / discount amortization 1,
372-193 1, 586-377 Refinancings and consolidations to third parties ( 859) ( 1, $5+811) (2, 670) (239) (2, 909) Repayments
and other (1, 845) (2,278 ) (4, 709-123) (2, 738 ) (6, 861 5603-452(F-0H2)Repayments-and-other(53H261HH39303;
25HF+8+) Ending balance $ 45-13 , 694-564 $ 24,361 $ 37, 925 $ 16, 902 $ 54, 27-827 ;-834-$-43;-525-$18;725-$-62,250
Year Ended December 31, 20242022 (Dollars in millions) FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans
TotalFFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans TotalPortfolio Beginning balance $ 18, 49-219 ;6075 38-34 , 677422 $ 58-52 , 284
641 $ 2420 , 979-171 $ 79-72 , 363-812 Acquisitions (originations and purchases) (1) 52, 9936049 2 , 484-051 Capitalized




interest and premium / discount amortization 1, 428-372 1, 6+4-580 Refinancings and consolidations to third parties ( 36631,
$15-851) (4, 709) (6, 560) (452) (7, 012) Repayments and other (1,319 ) (2, 611 725529 (3, 930

613613 Repayments-and-other(15248-) (3, 239251 ) (47 , 181 45H(4:-945)(9;462-) Ending balance $ 15, 691 $ 27,
834 $ 43,525 § 18, 249-$34,422-$5264-$20,1H-$72-725 $ 62 , 842-250 Year Ended December 31, 2626-2021 (Dollars in
millions) FFELPStafford andOther FFELPConsolidationLoans TotalFFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans TotalPortfolio
Beginning balance $ 19, 607 $ 38, 677 $ 58, 284 $ 21, 723-079 $ 42-79 . 363 852—$—64%7§—$—2—2—245—$—86—8%9—Acqul§1t10n€
(originations and purchases) 4-(1) 5 , 6644993 6 , 64+-104 Capitalized interest and premium / discount amortization 1, 452-428
1, 683-614 Refinancings and consolidations to third parties (934-906 ) (1, 285-819 ) (2, 249-725 ) ( 578-529 ) (23 , 797-254)
Loan sales — — — (1, 613) (1, 613 ) Repayments and other (1,946-218 ) (3, 645239 ) (54 ,56+457 ) (54 ,423-945 ) (169,
984402 ) Ending balance $ 18, 4+9-219 ;-607-$ 3834 , 677422 § 58-52 , 284-641 $ 2420 , 679-171 $ 79-72 , 363812 (1)
Includes the origination of $ 176 million, $ 390 million ;-and $ 1. 7 bitherand-$3--6-billion of Private Education Refinance
Loans in 2023, 2022 ;-and 2021 and-2020-, respectively, that refinanced FFELP and Private Education Loans that were on our
balance sheet. FFELP Loan Portfolio Performance December 31, (Dollars in millions) Balance % Balance % Balance % Loans
in- school / grace / deferment (1) $ 1,557 $1, 772 $ 2, 220 $-Loans in forbearance ( 2 ;79 oansinforbearanee(2-) 6, 147 7,
603 6, 292 FF25-Loans in repayment and percentage of each status: Loans current 26, 204 86. 1 % 29, 004 84. 4 % 39, 679 89.
4 %6-43-623-90--8-% Loans delinquent 31- 60 days (3) 1,193 3.9 1,247 3.6 1, 696 3. 8 4539429-Loans delinquent 61- 90
days (3) 2. 52. 4 2. 0 +—Loans delinquent greater than 90 days (3) 2,293 7.5 3, 288 9. 6 2, 112 4. 8 2;,2234—6-Total FFELP
Loans in repayment 30, 436 % 34, 372 % 44, 391 %48;-0856-% Total FFELP Loans 38, 140 43, 747 52, 903 585792 FFELP
Loan allowance for losses ( 215) (222) (262 3288-) FFELP Loans, net $ 37,925 $ 43, 525 $ 52, 641 $-58;284-Percentage of
FFELP Loans in repayment 79. 8 % 78. 6 % 83. 9 %-82-8-% Delinquencies as a percentage of FFELP Loans in repayment 13. 9
% 15.6 % 10. 6 9%9—2-% FFELP Loans in forbearance as a percentage of loans in repayment and forbearance 16. 8 % 18. 1 %
12. 4 %43-8-% (1) Loans for customers who may still be attending school or engaging in other permitted educational activities
and are not yet required to make payments on their loans, e. g., residency periods for medical students or a grace period for bar
exam preparation, as well as loans for customers who have requested and qualify for other permitted program deferments such
as military, unemployment, or economic hardships. (2) Loans for customers who have used their allowable deferment time or do
not qualify for deferment, that need additional time to obtain employment or who have temporarily ceased making payments due
to hardship or other factors such as disaster relief, including COVID- 19 relief programs. (3) The period of delinquency is based
on the number of days scheduled payments are contractually past due. Private Education Loan Portfolio Performance December
31, (Dollars in millions) Balance % Balance % Balance % Loans in- school / grace / deferment (1) $ $ $ Loans in forbearance
(2) Loans in repayment and percentage of each status: Loans current 15,935 94.9 % 17, 838 95. 0 % 19, 634 96. 8 %20;28+F
97—4-% Loans delinquent 31- 60 days (3) 1. 8 1. 8 1 . 1 —8-Loans delinquent 61- 90 days (3) 1. 01.6-0 . 6 Loans delinquent
greater than 90 days (3) 2.3 2.2 1. 5 +-6-Total Private Education Loans in repayment 16, 796 % 18, 770 % 20, 284 %2684+
% Total Private Education Loans 17, 519 19, 525 21, 180 22;+68-Private Education Loan allowance for losses ( 617) ( 800) (1,
009 345-689-) Private Education Loans, net $ 16,902 $ 18, 725 $ 20, 171 $24;-679-Percentage of Private Education Loans in
repayment 95. 9 % 96. 1 % 95. 8 %-94—6-% Delinquencies as a percentage of Private Education Loans in repayment 5. 1 % 5. 0
% 3. 2 %2-6-% Loans in forbearance as a percentage of loans in repayment and forbearance 2. 1 % 2. 1 % 2. 6 %3-9%
Percentage of Private Education Loans with a cosigner (4) % % % (1) Loans for customers who are attending school or are in
other permitted educational activities and are not yet required to make payments on their loans, e. g., internship periods, as well
as loans for customers who have requested and qualify for other permitted program deferments such as various military eligible
deferments. (2) Loans for customers who have requested extension of grace period generally during employment transition or
who have temporarily ceased making full payments due to hardship or other factors such as disaster relief, including COVID- 19
relief programs, consistent with established loan program servicing policies and procedures. (4) Excluding Private Education
Reﬁnance Loans, Wthh do not have a cosrgner the cosrgner rate was 65 % for all perrods preqented Year Ended December 31,

ef—peﬂed—&fter—tfaﬂsrﬁeﬁ—ﬂdw&tmenﬁe—@E@H—%—l—}@Total provision Charge offS Groqs charge offs (49—63 ) ( 2—1—6—320 ) (
265-383 ) Expected future recoveries on current period gross charge- offs — Total (2-1) (49-63 ) ( +84-273 ) ( 233-336 )

Adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate ( 2) — (25) (25) Net charge- offs (63) (298) (361) Decrease in
expected future recoveries on prevmusly fully charged- off loans ( 3 9—@-39—(—2—39—Net—ehar=ge-—e-ffs—€49)—(—297+e§6}

d : v 7 : 4-) — Allowance at end of period (GAAP) 689
-1—3—7—7—Plu§ expected future recoveries on preV10u§ly fully charged off loan% (43 ) — Allowance at end of period excluding
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (Non- GAAP Financial Measure) (54 )8$$ $ 1, 058 568-%
+856-Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment,excluding the net adjustment resulting from the change in
the-charge- off rate (3-2 ). +6-19 % 1 . 8-54 % Net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate as a percentage of
average loans in repayment ( 3-2 ) — %. H-14 % Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment. +8-19 % 1 . 8%
68 % Allowance coverage of charge- offs (54 )53 .9574 2 . 6-8 (Non- GAAP) Allowance as a percentage of the ending total
loan balance ( 4) 6 % 4. 8 % (Non— GAAP) Allowance as a percentage of the endmg loans in repayment (4).7 % 5 3. 05%

A P g 5% (Non- GAAP) Ending total
loan% $ 58—38 572-140 $ 2—2—17 -1-68—519 Average loan% in repayment $ 48—33 -1-39-047 $26-17 , 799-749 Ending loans in
repayment $ 4830 , 857436 $ 26-16 , 841-796 (1) Charge- offs are reported net of expected recoveries. For a-further
diseusston-Private Education Loans,we charge of off our-adoption-the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by




charging efoff GEGL—,see-the entire defaulted loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis.These estimated
recoveries are referred to as “ Note-expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans.” For FFELP
Loans,the recovery is received at the time of charge- off.( 2 —Signifteant-AeeountingPoletes3-) An increase in the net
charge- off rate on defaulted Private Education Loans in 2626-2023 resulted in a $ 23-25 million reduction in the balance of
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans.(4-3 ) At the end of each month,for Private Education Loans
that are 212 or more days past due,we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire loan
balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis.These estimated recoveries are referred to as ="' expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans. 2" If actual periodic recoveries are less than expected,the difference is immediately
reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans.If actual periodic recoveries are
greater than expected,they will be reflected as a recovery through the allowance for Private Education Loan losses once the
cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount originally expected to be recovered.The following table
summarizes the activity in the expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans —: Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $ Expected future
recoveries of current period defaults Recoveries (cash collected) (+8746 ) Charge- offs (as a result of lower recovery
expectations) ( 34-49 ) End of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $ Change in balance
during period $ (409-48) (4) For Private Education Loans,the item is a non- GAAP financial measure.For a description
and reconciliation,see “ Non- GAAP Financial Measures.” Year Ended December 31, 2022 (Dollars in millions)
FFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans Total Allowance at beginning of period $ $ 1, 009 $ 1, 271 Total provision — Charge-
offs: Gross charge- offs (40) (370) (410) Expected future recoveries on current period gross charge- offs — Total (1) (40) (313)
(353) Adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate (2) — (30) (30) Net charge- offs (40) (343) (383) Decrease in
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (3) — Allowance at end of period (GAAP) 1, 022 Plus:
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (3) — Allowance at end of period excluding expected future
recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (Non- GAAP Financial Measure) (4) $ $ 1, 074 $ 1, 296 Net charge- offs as a
percentage of average loans in repayment, excluding the net adjustment resulting from the change in the-charge- off rate (2). 10
% 1. 59 % Net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate as a percentage of average loans in repayment (2) — %
15 % Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment. 10 % 1. 74 % Allowance coverage of charge- offs (4) 5. 5
3. 1 (Non- GAAP) Allowance as a percentage of the ending total loan balance (4). 5 % 5. 5 % (Non- GAAP) Allowance as a
percentage of the ending loans in repayment (4). 6 % 5. 7 % (Non- GAAP) Ending total loans $ 43, 747 § 19, 525 Average loans
in repayment $ 40, 332 $ 19, 796 Ending loans in repayment $ 34, 372 § 18, 770 ( reeeverythretigh-2) An increase in the
al-lewaﬁee—feenet charge— off rate on defaulted Private Educatlon l:eaﬁ—Loans in 2022 resulted in a $ 30 m1lhon reductmn

tab-le—sumﬂaafi*zes—t-he—aet-wrﬁy—ln the balance of expected future recoveries on preVlou%ly fully Charged off loans +, Year Ended
December 31,(Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $
Expected future recoverles of current per1od default@ Recovenes (Cash Collected) ( -8—7’—56 ) Charge offs (as a result of lower
e P e d 63-56-) End of period

expected future recoveries on preVlously fully charged off loans $ Change in balance durlng period $ (456-55 ) Year Ended
December 31,2021 ( 5-Dollars in millions ) Fer-FFELPLoans PrivateEducationLoans Total Allowance at beginning of
period $ $ | atbeginning-,089 $ 1,377 Provision:Reversal of allowance related period-after-transition-adjustment-to CECE
loan sales ( | ;8645+369-) — (107) (107) Remaining provision — Total provision — (61) (61) Charge- offs:Gross charge- offs
(4924626 ) ( 265-175) (201 ) Expected future recoveries on current period gross charge- offs — Total (2) (4926 ) ( +84
153 ) ( 233-179 ) Adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate (3) — ( 23-16 ) ( 23-16 ) Net charge- offs ( 49267
256 26) (169) (195 ) Decrease in expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (4) — Allowance at end of
period (GAAP) 1, 88%-009 1, 377271 Plus:expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (4) — Allowance
at end of period excluding expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (Non- GAAP Financial Measure)
(5)$$1,568338$ 1,856-600 Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment,excluding the net adjustment
resulting from the change in the-charge- off rate (3). 8-06 %. $8-76 % Net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off
rate as a percentage of average loans in repayment (3) — %. ++08 % Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in
repayment. +8-06 %. 99-84 % Allowance coverage of charge- offs (5) 5-10.0 7 .9 #6<(Non- GAAP) Allowance as a percentage
of the ending total loan balance (5).5 % %6 . +3 % (Non- GAAP) Allowance as a percentage of the ending loans in repayment
(5).6 %76 .56 % (Non- GAAP) Ending total loans $ 58;592- 52 $22- 168903 $ 21,180 Average loans in repayment $ 4845 |
-1-39—781 $ 20, -7-99—150 Endlng loans in repayment $ 48—44 95—7—390 $ 20 84-1—284 (1) In connectlon with Fer-a-further

S ; i-the sale net-charge—off
- 0ff&te~en—defau-l+ed—appr0x1mately $ 1.6 bllllOIl of Prrvate Education Loans in %9%9—2021 resutted-.(2 ) Charge- offs are
reported net of expected recoveries. For Private Education Loans, we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance
by charging off the entire defaulted loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated recoveries are
referred to as “ expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” For FFELP Loans, the recovery is received
at the time of charge- off. (23 ) An increase in the net charge- off rate on defaulted Private Education Loans in 2622-2021
resulted in a $ 38-16 million reduction in the balance of expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. (34 )
At the end of each month, for Private Education Loans that are 212 days past due, we charge off the estimated loss of a
defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated
recoveries are referred to as “ expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” If actual periodic recoveries
are less than expected, the difference is immediately reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on previously fully
charged- off loans. If actual periodic recoveries are greater than expected, they will be reflected as a recovery through the




allowance for Private Education Loan losses once the cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount originally
expected to be recovered. The following table summarizes the activity in the expected future recoveries on previously fully
charged- off loans: Year Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans $ Expected future recoveries of current period defaults Recoveries (cash collected) ( 56-87 )
Charge- offs (as a result of lower recovery expectations) ( $6-35) Reduction in expected recoveries related to regulatory
settlement (6) (50 ) End of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $ Change in balance during
period $ ( 55) (4) For Private...... $ 45, 781 $ 20, 150 Ending loans in repayment $ 44,...... in balance during period $ (109 ) (5)
For Private Education Loans, the item is a non- GAAP financial measure. For a description and reconciliation, see “ Non-
GAAP Financial Measures. ” Liquidity and Capital Resources Funding and Liquidity Risk Management The following *
Liquidity and Capital Resources ” discussion concentrates primarily on our Federal Education Loans and Consumer Lending
segments. Our Business Processing and-Othersegntents— segment require-requires minimal liquidity and funding. We define
liquidity as cash and high- quality liquid assets that we can use to meet our cash requirements. Our two primary liquidity needs
are: (1) servicing our debt and (2) our ongoing ability to meet our cash needs for running the operations of our businesses
(including derivative collateral requirements) throughout market cycles, including during periods of financial stress. Secondary
liquidity needs, which can be adjusted as needed, include the origination of Private Education Loans, acquisitions of Private
Education Loan and FFELP Loan portfolios, acquisitions of companies, the payment of common stock dividends and the
repurchase of our common stock. To achieve these objectives, we analyze and monitor our liquidity needs and maintain excess
liquidity and access to diverse funding sources including the issuance of unsecured debt and the issuance of secured debt
primarily through asset- backed securitizations and / or other financing facilities. We define our liquidity risk as the potential
inability to meet our obligations when they become due without incurring unacceptable losses or to invest in future asset growth
and business operations at reasonable market rates. Our primary liquidity risk relates to our ability to service our debt, meet our
other business obligations and to continue to grow our business. The ability to access the capital markets is impacted by general
market and economic conditions, our credit ratings, as well as the overall availability of funding sources in the marketplace. In
addition, credit ratings may be important to customers or counterparties when we compete in certain markets and when we seek
to engage in certain transactions, including over- the- counter derivatives. Credit ratings and outlooks are opinions subject to
ongoing review by the rating agencies and may change, from time to time, based on our financial performance, industry and
market dynamics and other factors. Other factors that influence our credit ratings include the rating agencies’ assessment of the
general operating environment, our relative positions in the markets in which we compete, reputation, liquidity position, the
level and volatility of earnings, corporate governance and risk management policies, capital position and capital management
practices. A negative change in our credit rating could have a negative effect on our liquidity because it might raise the cost and
availability of funding and potentially require additional cash collateral or restrict cash currently held as collateral on existing
borrowings or derivative collateral arrangements. It is our objective to improve our credit ratings so that we can continue to
efficiently access the capital markets even in difficult economic and market conditions. We have unsecured debt totaling $ 75 .
-9 billion at December 31, 26222023 . Three credit rating agencies currently rate our long- term unsecured debt at below
investment grade. We expect to fund our ongoing liquidity needs, including the repayment of $ +0 . 3-5 billion of senior
unsecured notes that mature in the short term (i. e., over the next 12 months) and the remaining $ 5. 74 billion of senior
unsecured notes that mature in the long term (from 2623-2025 to 2043 with 86-60 % maturing by 2029), through a number of
sources. These sources include our cash on hand, unencumbered FFELP Loan and Private Education Refinance Loan portfolios
(see “ Sources of Primary Liquidity ” below), the predictable operating cash flows provided by operating activities, the
repayment of principal on unencumbered education loan assets, and the distribution of overcollateralization from our
securitization trusts. We may also, depending on market conditions and availability, draw down on our secured FFELP Loan
and Private Education Loan asset- backed commercial paper (ABCP) facilities, issue term asset- backed securities ( ABS) ,
enter into additional Private Education Loan ABS-and FFELP Loan repurchase facilities, or issue additional unsecured debt.
We originate Private Education Loans (a portion of which is obtained through a forward purchase agreement). We also have
purchased and may purchase, in future periods, Private Education Loan and FFELP Loan portfolios from third parties. Loan
originations and purchases are part of our ongoing liquidity needs. We repurchased 24-18 . 8-0 million shares of common stock
for $ 4086-310 million in 2622-2023 and have $ 686-290 million of unused share repurchase authority as of December 31, 2022
2023 . Sources of Primary Liquidity Ending Balances Average Balances December 31, Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in
millions) Unrestricted cash and liquid investments $ $ 1, 535 $$-1,024 $1, 157 $ 1, 209 $4+358-Unencumbered FFELP Loans
Unencumbered Private Education Refinance Loans Total $ 1,167 $1, 658 $ 1, 442218 $ 1, 559 $ 2, 071 $2260-Sources of
Additional Liquidity Liquidity may also be available under our secured credit facilities. Maximum borrowing capacity under the
FFELP Loan and Private Education Loan asset—backed-eommeretalpaper(ABCP y-facilities will vary and be subject to each
agreement’ s borrowing conditions, including, among others, facility size, current usage and availability of qualifying collateral
from unencumbered loans. The following tables detail the additional borrowing capacity of these facilities with maturity dates
ranging from June 2023+te-Aprit2024 to June 2025 . Maximum Average-MaximumAdditional-Capaeity-Additional Capacity
December 3 1, ¥earsEndedPeeember 34+ Dollars in millions) Ending Balances: FFELP Loan ABCP facilities $$$$ $ $
Private Education Loan ABCP facilities 1, 719 1, 248 2, 235 Total $ 2, 224-127 $ 1, 349 $ 2, 781 Average Maximum
Additional Capacity Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Average Balances: FFELP Loan ABCP facilities $
$ $ Private Education Loan ABCP facilities 1, 756 1, 998 2, 351 Total $ 1, 859 586-Fetat-$+349-5 2, 784273 $ 2, 27-$2
273-$2-865 $2,668-At December 31, 20222023 , we had a total of $ 4-3 . 4-0 billion of unencumbered tangible assets
inclusive of those listed in the table above as sources of primary liquidity. Total unencumbered education loans comprised $ 1. 6
2 billion principal of our unencumbered tangible assets of which $ 1. 5-1 billion and $ 68-92 million related to Private Education
Loans and FFELP Loans, respectively. In addition, as of December 31, 20222023 , we had $ 5. 2-5 billion of encumbered net



assets (i. e., overcollateralization) in our various financing facilities (consolidated variable interest entities). Sur-seetared-We
enter mto repurchase fac1ht1es at times to borrow agalnst the encumbered net assets of these financing vehicles faetlittes

v . As Fbittterroutstanding-as-of December 31, 2622
2023 $ 0. 5Phese—6 bllhon of repurchase -faei-l-r&es—faclhty borrowmgs were outstandlng afe—eel-}atefa-hzed-by—t-he—net—assefs—tn

issuanee-. The followmg table reconciles encumbered and unencumbered assets and thelr net 1mpact on total Tangible Equity.
(Dollars in billions) December 31, 2622-2023 December 31, 20242022 Net assets of consolidated variable interest entities
(encumbered assets) — FFELP Loans $3.483.7 -$—3.—8—Net assets of consolidated variable interest entities (encumbered assets)
— Private Education Loans 2. 1 1. 5 +#Tangible unencumbered assets (1) 3. 0 4. 1 4=5-Senior unsecured debt (+5.6-9) (7.
0) Mark- to- market on unsecured hedged debt (2). 2. 3 €33-Other liabilities, net (. 7) (- 3 38-) Total Tangible Equity (3) $ 2. 1
35 2. 3 $( 1 -9) Excludes goodwill Hermris-anen—GAAP finanetal-measureFora-deseriptionand reeonetliatton-acquired
intangible assets of $ 695 million and $ 705 million at December 31 , 2023 and 2022, respectively see-Nen—GAAP
FinanetalHMeasures- 2-(2) At December 31, 2023 and 2022 and2021-, there were $ (181) million and $ ( 285) mithemrand-$
324-million, respectively, of net gains (1osses) on derivatives hedging this debt in unencumbered assets, which partially offset
these gains (losses). (3) Item is a non- GAAP financial measure. For a description and reconciliation, see “ Non- GAAP
Financial Measures. ” Borrowings Ending Balances December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021 Deeember
3+,2626-(Dollars in millions) ShortTerm LongTerm Total ShortTerm LongTerm Total ShortTerm LongTerm Total Unsecured
borrowings: Senior unsecured debt $ $5,351 $5,857$ 1,301 $5,711$7,0128—8$7,014 $ 7, 014 $$FH4-$-8,394+Total
unsecured borrowings S, 351 5, 857 1, 301 5, 711 7,012 — 7, 014 7, 014 FH4-8;394+Secured borrowings: FFELP Loan
securitizations 35, 626 35, 685 42, 675 42,751 — 51, 841 51, 841 —54:697-54,-697-Private Education Loan securitizations 11,
754 12,189 12, 744 13,469 14, 074 14, 617 +3;894+H4-85+FFELP Loan ABCP facilities 1, 854 1, 943 1, 309 2,-653-2,-532
Private Education Loan ABCP facilities 1,286 2, 107 2, 734 — 2,734 1,363 1, 152 2, 515 2;-582—2,-582-Other
Total secured borrowings 3, 729 48, 329 52, 058 4, 579 55, 805 60, 384 2,490 67, 217 69, 707 5;932-69;-06774:-999-Core
Earnings basis borrowings (1) 4, 235 53, 680 57, 915 5, 880 61, 516 67,396 2,490 74, 231 76, 721 6;-669-76;781+83;396
Adjustment for GAAP accounting treatment ( 9) (278) (287) ( 10) (490) (500) — GAAP basis borrowings $ 4, 226 $ 53,402 $
57,628 $ 5,870 $ 61,026 $ 66,896 $ 2,490 $ 74, 488 § 76, 978 $-6,-613-$F7332-$-83-945-Average Balances Years Ended
December 31, (Dollars in millions) AverageBalance AverageRate AverageBalance AverageRate AverageBalance AverageRate
Unsecured borrowings: Senior unsecured debt $ 6,363 8.74 % $ 7, 010 5. 66 % $ 7, 978 4. 43 %-$9;464-5059 Total
unsecured borrowings 6,363 8. 74 7, 010 5. 66 7, 978 4. 43 9;-464+-5-65-Secured borrowings: FFELP Loan securitizations 38,
652 5.68 47,528 2.72 53,6061 1. 27 56;950+—F4-Private Education Loan securitizations 12, 800 3. 45 14, 252 2. 63 14,273 2.
40 H43459290-FFELP Loan ABCP facilities 1,773 6.40 3. 27 1, 012 1. 55 3;4344+-6FPrivate Education Loan ABCP
facilities 2, 448 6. 87 2, 519 3. 39 2, 429 1. 86 3;2032-53-Other 1. 91 1. 68. 34 —68-Total secured borrowings 55, 779 5. 24 65,
458 2.73 71,678 1. 52 F4894-97Core Earnings basis borrowings (1) 62, 142 5. 60 72, 468 3. 02 79, 656 1. 81 87425023+
Adjustment for GAAP accounting treatment — . 12 — (. 12) — (. 16) ——83-GAAP basis borrowings $ 62,142 5.72 % $ 72,
4682.90 % $ 79, 656 1. 65 %-$87250-234-% (1) Item is a non- GAAP financial measure. For a description and
reconciliation, see “ Non- GAAP Financial Measures. ” The differences in derivative accounting give rise to the difference
above. Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations addresses our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP). “ Note 2 — Significant Accounting Policies ” includes a
summary of the significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.
The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results
may differ from these estimates under varying assumptions or conditions. On a quarterly basis, management evaluates its
estimates, particularly those that include the most difficult, subjective or complex judgments and are often about matters that are
inherently uncertain. Critical accounting estimates involve a significant level of estimation uncertainty and have had or are
reasonably likely to have a material impact on the financial condition or results of our operations. Our critical accounting
policies and estimates are the allowance for loan losses, goodwill impairment assessment, and loan premium and discount
amortization. We measure and recognize an allowance for loan losses that estimates the remaining current expected credit losses
(CECL) for financial assets measured at amortized cost held at the reporting date. We have determined that, for modeling
current expected credit losses, in general, we can reasonably estimate expected losses that incorporate current and forecasted
economic conditions over a ““ reasonable and supportable ” period. For Private Education Loans, we incorporate a reasonable
and supportable forecast of various macro- economic variables over the remaining life of the loans. The development of the
reasonable and supportable forecast incorporates an assumption that each macro- economic variable will revert to a long- term
expectation starting in years 2- 4 of the forecast and largely completing within the first five years of the forecast. For FFELP
Loans, after a three- year reasonable and supportable period, there is an immediate reversion to a long- term expectation. The
models used to project losses utilize key credit quality indicators of the loan portfolios and predict how those attributes are
expected to perform in connection with the forecasted economic conditions. In connection with this methodology, our modeling
of current expected credit losses utilizes historical loan repayment experience since 2008 identifying loan variables (key credit
quality indicators) that are significantly predictive of loans that will default and predicts how loans will perform in connection
with the forecasted economic conditions. The key credit quality indicators used by the model for Private Education teans-Loans
are credit scores (FICO scores), loan status, loan seasoning, whether-a-certain types of loan modifications is-aFDBR-, the
existence of a cosigner and school type: ¢ Credit scores are an indicator of the credit risk of a customer and generally the higher
the credit score the more likely it is the customer will be able to make all of their contractual payments. ¢ Loan status affects the




credit risk because generally a past due loan is more likely to default than an up- to- date loan. Additionally, loans in a deferred
payment status have different credit risk profiles compared with those in current payment status. ¢ Of the portfolio in repayment,
loan seasoning affects credit risk because a loan with a history of making payments generally has a lower incidence of default
than a loan with a history of making infrequent or no payments. « Certain types of loan modifications are those that
represent the historical definition of a TDR prior to the implementation of ASU No. 2022- 02 on January 1, 2023. Any
loan that meets the historical definition of a TDR retains that classification, as a key credit quality indicator used for
calculating the allowance for loan losses, for the life of the loan (including loans that met that definition in 2023). A TDR
fean-is where an economic concession ( forbearanee;Jower-interest rate modifications , extenstorrof-term extensions or
forbearance greater than 3 months in the prior 24- month period ) has been given to a borrower experiencing financial
difficulties. This classification A—FDRJean-is not intended generally-moretikely-to defanit-thananenreconcile in any way to
the new modification disclosures required under ASU No. 2022 - 02 FBRJean-. « The existence of a cosigner generally
lowers the likelihood of default, thus lowering the credit risk. * The type of school customers attended can have an impact on
their graduation rate and job prospects after graduation and therefore can affect their ability to make payments, which impacts
the credit risk. For FFELP Jeans-Loans , the key credit quality indicators are loan status and loan type (Stafford, Consolidation
and Rehab loans). We project losses over the contractual term of our loans, including any extension options within the control of
the borrower. Further, we make estimates regarding prepayments when determining our expected credit losses which are
derived in the same manner discussed above. The forecasted economic conditions used in our modeling of expected losses are
provided by a third party. The primary economic metrics we use in the economic forecast are unemployment, GDP, interest
rates, consumer loan delinquency rates and consumer income. Several forecast scenarios are provided which represent the
baseline economic expectations as well as favorable and adverse scenarios. We analyze and evaluate the alternative scenarios for
reasonableness and determine the appropriate weighting of these alternative scenarios based upon the current economic
conditions and our view of the likelihood and risks of the alternative scenarios. We use historical customer payment experience
to estimate the amount of future recoveries (and the resulting net charge- off rate) on defaulted private-Private edueation
Education teans-Loans . We use judgment in determining whether historical performance is representative of what we expect to
collect in the future. The amount of expected future recoveries on defaulted FFELP teans-Loans is based on the contractual
government guarantee (which generally limits the maximum loss to 3 % of the loan balance). Once our loss model calculations
are performed, we determine if qualitative adjustments are needed for factors not reflected in the quantitative model. These
adjustments may include, but are not limited to, changes in lending, servicing and collection policies and practices as well as the
effect of other external factors such as the economy and changes in legal or regulatory requirements that impact the amount of
future credit losses. The Private Education Loan provision for 2622-loan losses of $ #9-67 million in 2023 included $ 34-25
million efprevistenin connection with loan originations ane-, $ 45-35 million related to internal policy changes being made to
reflect changing regulatory expectations related to school misconduct discharges on certain populations of private loans,
$ 29 million related to changes in the net charge- off rates on defaulted loans, $ 23 million in connection with the
resolution of certain private legacy loans in bankruptcy and $ 22 million related to a general reserve build , which was
partially offset by a $ 67 million reduction in connection with the adoption of a new accounting standard (ASU No. 2022-
02) (see" Results of Operations — GAAP Comparison of 2023 Results with 2022" for further details). The FFELP Loan
provision for loan losses of $ 56 million was primarily a result of the continued extension of the portfolio and the
resulting increase in both the expected future defaults and the premium allocated to all expected future defaults. The
extension of the portfolio is primarily the result of the continued increase in the usage of Income Dependent Repayment
(IDR) plans by borrowers in this portfolio. This has the effect of extending the expected maturity date on the loans in
which borrowers use IDR. With respect to the $ 35 million of Private Education Loan provision for loan losses related to
changing regulatory expectations related to school misconduct, we estimated the amount of loans that will apply and be
approved for loan discharge which is inherently judgmental. With respect to the $ 23 million provision for loan losses
discussed above, relating to the resolution of certain private legacy loans in bankruptcy, we considered the expected
amount of discharges related to expected litigation settlements. See' Note 12 — Commitments, Contingencies and
Guarantees" for further discussion of this matter . We evaluated and considered several forecasted economic scenarios when
determining our allowance for loan losses and provision. We also considered the characteristics of our loan portfolio and its
expected behavior in the forecasted economic scenarios. There has been a decline in the forecasted economic conditions since
December 31, 2624-2022 which has been incorporated into our allowance for loan loss as of December 31, 26222023 . This
decline in economic conditions is seen in an increase in forecasted unemployment rates and consumer loan delinquency rates
and a decrease in nominal GDP growth and-ineensumerineeme-. There is uncertainty as to the ultimate impact to the economy
from historically high inflation over the prior two years and the significant increase in interest rates that occurred in 2022 and
2023 . There is also uncertainty related to the potential negative impact on the portfolio from the end of various payment relief
and stimulus benefits that previously occurred er-are-eurrently-foreeasted-te-endin2623-. These conclusions and adjustments
were based on an evaluation of current and forecasted economic conditions. If future economic conditions are significantly
worse than what was assumed as a part of this assessment, it could result in additional provision for loan loss being recorded in
future periods. The evaluation of the allowance for loan losses is inherently subjective, as it requires material estimates and
assumptions that may-be-are used to project losses over the remaining life of the portfolio (in excess of 15 years). These
assumptions and estimates are susceptible to significant changes. If actual future performance in delinquency, charge- offs and
recoveries are significantly different than estimated, or management’ s assumptions or practices were to change, this could
materially affect our estimate of the allowance for loan losses and the related provision for loan losses on our income statement.
Goodwill Impairment Assessment In determining annually (or more frequently if required) whether goodwill is impaired, we
complete a goodwill impairment analysis which may be a qualitative or a quantitative analysis depending on the facts and



circumstances associated with the reporting unit. Qualitative factors considered in conjunction with a qualitative analysis
include: (1) the amount of cushion that existed the last time a quantitative test was completed which requires performing a
valuation of the reporting unit, the resulting value of which is compared to the carrying value of the reporting unit, (2)
macroeconomic factors (economy), (3) industry specific factors (growth or deterioration of the market; regulatory / political
developments), (4) cost factors (margins), (5) financial performance of the reporting unit itself, (6) other specific items
(litigation, change in management or key personnel) and (7) whether a sustained decrease in our share price is indicative of a
decline in value of the specific reporting unit. There can be significant judgment involved in assessing these qualitative factors.
[f, based on a qualitative analysis, we determine it is “ more- likely- than- not ” that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than
its carrying amount, we also complete a quantitative impairment analysis. In lieu of performing a qualitative assessment, we
may proceed directly to a quantitative impairment analysis. A quantitative goodwill impairment analysis requires a comparison
of the fair value of the reporting unit to its carrying value. If the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds the reporting unit’ s
fair value (the amount we believe a third party would pay for such reporting unit), the goodwill associated with the reporting
unit will be impaired in an amount equal to the difference between the reporting unit’ s fair value and its carrying value, not to
exceed the carrying value of goodwill attributed to the reporting unit. There are significant judgments involved in determining
the fair value of a reporting unit, including determining the appropriate valuation approach or approaches to utilize and the
assumptions to apply including estimates of projected future cash flows which incorporate estimated future revenues, expenses,
net income and capital expenditures from and related to existing and new business activities and appropriate market multiples,
discount rates and growth rates. An appropriate resulting control premium is also considered. The reporting units with goodwill
for which we estimate fair value are not publicly traded and for some reporting units directly comparable market data may not
be available to aid in its valuation. Navient tests goodwill as of October 1 each year or at interim dates if an event occurs or
circumstances exist such that it is determined that it is " more - likely - than - not " that the fair value of the reporting unit is
less than its carrying value (the qualitative test). Such an event or circumstance is a triggering event. If it is concluded that a
triggering event has occurred at an interim date, a quantitative impairment test must be performed. Despite certain negative

During-the-seeond-and-third-quarters-ef 2622,-macroeconomic conditions mestnotably-historteatty-during 2023, primarily the
high inflatterrand-rising-interest rates— rate tmpaeted—envwonment the tﬂd-ustfy—&ﬂd—mafkets—m—w-hfe%rﬁnancnal results of each
of our reporting units with goodwill were strong in epera S deg
finanetal-performanee—-Additionally-, our-and Navient’ s stock price éeei-rned—lmproved durmo t-he—seeeﬂd-aﬂd-t-h'rfd-quaﬁefs
eompared-to-Mareh31+;,2622-2023 and-achieving a share price of $ 18. 62 per share at December 31, 26242023 compared ;
due-primarity-—to uneertainty-$ 16. 45 per share at December 31, 2022. In addition, these reporting units have substantial
cushion (as discussed further below), whlch prov1des a strong 1nd1cat10n that the goodw1ll assouated with these reporting
units is not impaired 6 d h
DebtRehefPlan-. As a result e-f— at March 31 June 30 and September 30, 2023 we concluded that no trlggermg events
occurred with respect to these fa v ; : efeur-reporting units with
goodwit-to warrant performing an 1nter1m quantltatlve 1mpalrment test We performed annual impairment testing as of

September36-October 1 , 2622-2023 and-June-36;2622- Interim-Triggering Event-Assessments-For cach of our reporting units
with goodwill including our FFELP Loans, Private Education Legacy In- School Loans {these-which-were-originated-prior-to
26044, Private Education Refinance Loans, Private Education Recent In- School Loans ¢these-whteh-were-ortginated-112020-or

fater)-and Federal Education Loan Servicing reporting units (collectively, the Loan reporting units) and our Government
Services and Healthcare Services reporting units (collectively, the Business Processing reporting units), we assessed relevant
qualitative factors to determine whether it is “ more- likely- than- not ” that the fair value of an individual reporting unit is less
than its carrying value. We considered the amount of excess fair values over the carrying values (the cushion) of each of the
Loan reporting units, as of October 1, 2022 when we last performed a quantitative goodwill impairment test by engaging
an independent appraiser to estimate the fair values of these reporting units since the fair values of these reporting units
were substantlally in excess of thelr carrymg amounts. The current outlook and cash ﬂows for eﬁfthe FFELP Loans,

t-he—F—F-E-I:P—I:e&ﬂs—dnd Pll\/dte Educatlon Les_dcy ln School Loans reporting units hdve not chan}aed ugmhcqntly since our%9-1-9
; G . The Likewiserthe-outtooks-and-cash flows for the
these Fedefa-l-reportlng umts contlnue to decline consistent with our expectations as the underlying portfolios amortize.
For the Private Education Recent In- School Eean-Loans Servieing-eomponentsremaining-reporting unit, we considered
the increase in brand awareness in 2023 of Earnest, a wholly owned subsidiary of Navient, through development and
rollout of new programs and product offerings and Navient’ s continued success utilizing its Going Merry platform to
enable students to match to and apply for scholarships, institutional aid and government grants. Strong in- school
origination growth is expected in 2024 with sustained growth expected in the future. No goodwill was deemed impaired
for these reporting units as of October 1, 2023 after removing-assessing the-these relevant qualitative factors. For the
FFELP Loans reporting unit, due to the runoff nature of the portfolio and the passage of time, our current projections of
future cash flows attributed-would result in goodwill being partially impaired in 2025. This is based on estimated cash
flows and, as a result, this future impairment date may change. We also considered the amount of excess fair value over
the carrying values of the Business Processing reporting units (the cushion) as of October 1, 2022, when we last
performed a quantitative goodwill impairment test by engaging an independent appraiser to estimate the fair values of
the-these ED-Servieing-eontractreporting units since the fair values of these reporting units were substantially in excess of
their carrying values. The outlook and long- term cash flow projections for these reporting units remain favorable and




signifteantly-sinee-our2620-quantitative 1mpdumull assessment despne lhe eeeﬂeﬂa-te—rmpaet—expected wmd down of

Wworseningmaeroeconomie-eonditions-significant contracts acquired in 2622-2020 and 2021 —Fhe-goodwillattributed-to
implement and administer programs under the Private-EdueationrReeent CARES act and perform contact tracing and

vaccine administration services during the COVID- 19 pandemic. [n —Sehootoa1s-2023 there was a $ 9 million
aggregate decrease in Business Processing reporting unit is-revenue from 2022, as expected and forecasted. This decline
was the result of an $ 83 million aggregate reduction in revenue from the wind- down of the pandemic- related contracts;

however, this reductron was largely offset by a$ 74 mllhon aggregate 1ncrease &rreet—resul-t—e%euh%ugust—z-e%l—aeqtﬁsrtxeﬁ

fel-at-reﬂ—te-eaeh—e-ﬁoul tradltlonal cllents. The cash flows from tradltlonal service 0ffer1ngs mcreased s1gn1ﬁcantly,
returmng to and in some mstances exceedmg pre- pandemlc levels desplte mﬂatlonary pressures in certaln sectors. These

2023, whlch are expected to yleld significant beneﬁt in future perlods No goodw 1ll was dcunui 1mpaued for-x-n

eeﬂjtuaeﬁeﬁ—wﬁh—t ese re )onme unns after G

to-assess-assessing the—these

ualitative-approach-eonsidering-relevant qualitative factors . For each 0f our te—test—gee&vw-l—l—&ttrrbuted—te—the—P-rwate
EdueationReeentn—Sehool-oans-reporting untt-units —As-diseussed-abeve-, we also considered the goodwill-attributed-to



current regulatory and legislative environment, the current economic environment, Private-Edueattorrin—Sehootoans

reporting-unitis-a-direetresultofour August 26212023 aequisition-of-Gotng-Merry—We-and-earnings, 2024 expected
earnings, market expectations regarding our stock extema-l—a-ppfarser—ﬁnal-rzed—the—pﬁfehase—prlce alloeation-for-Going-Merry
trthe-third-quarterof 2022-Sinee-the-aequisttion, € enab

market capltahzatlon in relation to book equ1ty ErOW

concluded that #4is-net- no goodwill associated with our —mem%ﬂee}y—&ran—net—tha&ﬂ&e—faﬁah\e—e-ﬁﬂ&e%ﬂvate%&twa&eﬂ
Reeentin—Sehooloans-reporting unit-units was impaired. Although our market capitalization was less than tts-earrying
watue-our book equity at October | and December 31 , 2622-2023 —Aeeordingly-, we have concluded that our market
capitalization in relation to our book equity does not indicate impairment of our reporting units’ respective goodwill
attributed-te-at October 1 and December 31, 2023. Our market capitalization is not indicative of the value of our Private
EdueationReeentn—Sehool-oans-reporting unit-units was-net-deemed-with goodwill on a standalone basis. Additionally,
the impaired-- implied control premium at October 1 and December 31, 2023 is a reasonable control premium above the
then current stock price . I the regulatory environment changes such that it negatively impacts our reporting units or
future economic conditions are significantly worse than what was assumed +r-the-as a part of our annual impairment testing

for each of our repomné units —}eﬂg—teiﬁ—eash—ﬂew-pfejeet-teﬁs— speerﬁea-l-ly—fe}ated-goodwﬂl attrlbuted to our reportlng
ould be fesa-l-t—rn—peteﬂﬁa-l—rmpaﬁmeﬂﬁ 1mpa1red

efgoodwill-in future perlods Loan Premium and Dlscount Amortization The Company had a net unamortized premium balance
of $ H3-180 million, or 0. +8-32 %, in connection with its $ 63-56 billion education loan portfolio as of December 31, 2022
2023 . The most judgmental estimate for premium and discount amortization on education loans is the Constant Prepayment
Rate (CPR), which measures the rate at which loans in the portfolio pay down principal compared to their stated terms. In
determining the CPR we only consider payments made in excess of contractually required payments. This would include loans
that are refinanced or consolidated and other early payoff activity. These activities are generally affected by changes in our
business strategy, changes in our competitors’ business strategies, legislative changes including the ability to consolidate,
interest rates and changes to the current economic and credit environment. When we determine the CPR, we begin with
historical prepayment rates. We make judgments about which historical period to start with and then make further judgments
about w hethel thdt hlstorlcal experlence is representame 01‘ future expectations and whether additional adjustment mdy be

aﬂd—d-tseeuﬂt—&meftﬂaﬁeﬁ—e*peﬁse—As a result of the passage of the Hedlth Cdle and Educatlon Reconciliation Act of 2()1()

(HCERA), there is no longer the ability to consolidate loans under the FFELP although there are other consolidation options
with ED and private refinancing options with Navient and other lenders. As-arestlt-At this time , we expect CPRs related to our
FFELP Loans to remain relatively stable over time, unless there is a regulatory change by ED or legislative change by Congress
to either (1) forgive loan balances (which would result in Navient receiving cash for the amounts forgiven resulting in a
prepayment of principal) or (2) encourage or force consolidation. Some education loan companies, including Navient, offer
Private Education Loans to refinance a borrower” s loan (both FFELP and Private Education Loans) and-we-antieipate-ore
entrants-to-offersimtlarproduets-. These products and the related expeetations— expectation of use arc built into the CPR
assumption we use for FFELP and Private Education Loans. However, it is difficult to accurately project the timing and level at
which this activity will continue, and our assumption may need to be updated by a material amount in the future based on
changes in the economy, marketplace and legislation. In 26222023 , there was a net $ 24-58 million deerease-increase in net
interest income due to cumulative adjustments related to changes in prepayment speed and related remaining term
assumptions used to amortize loan premiums and discounts. This primarily related to the following two items: » Fhe-$ 48
million increase related to the continued extension of the remaining term to maturity of the FFELP Loan €PR-was
portfolio. This is primarily the result of the continued inereased-- increase speeifiealy-in the usage of Income Dependent
Repayment (IDR) plans by borrowers in this portfolio. This has the effect of extending the expected maturity date on the
loans in which borrowers use IDR. This results in the slowing down of the amortization of the premium on these loans
whlch has the effect of i 1ncreas1ng 1nterest income in the perlod of the assumptlon change. *$10 mllhon increase related to

%92—2—*—’1"—he—l)r1\ ate EdLlCdthl] Rehndnce Loan CPR decreasmg was-deereased-{rom %9—15 % to -15—10 % This CPR assumptlon
decrease was primarily a result of borrowers with fixed interest rates having less of an incentive to refinance in light of the
significant increase in interest rates that occurred in 2022 and 2023. The decrease in the CPR has the effect of slowing down
the amortization of the premium on these loans which has the effect of increasing interest income in the period of the
assumption change . Impact of various federal loan forgiveness plans on accounting policies and estimatesOn August 24,
2022 the Blden- Harrls Admlnlstratlon announced its Student Debt Relief (SDR) Plan. The eﬂ—aeeeﬂ&trﬂg-pehetes—aﬂel

would have prov1ded up to $ 20, 000 in one- time
debt rehef to income- quahﬁed reclplents w1th ED -rmp*ements—held student loans and a repayment pause on ED held
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hnancml results reported ona GAAP basis, Nawent also provides certain pelformance measures which are non- GAAP
financial measures. We present the following non- GAAP financial measures: (1) Core Earnings , (2) Tangible Equity (as well
as Adjusted-Core-Earnings);(2)Tangible Equity(as-wel-the Adjusted-Tangible Equity Ratio-andPreForma-Adjusted Tangible
Equity Ratio), (3) EBITDA for the Business Processing segment, and (4) Allowance for Loan Losses Excluding Expected
Future Recoveries on Previously Fully Charged- off Loans . Definitions for the non- GAAP financial measures and
reconciliations are provided below, except that reconciliations of forward- looking non- GAAP financial measures are
not provided because the Company is unable to provide such reconciliations without unreasonable effort due to the
uncertainty and inherent difficulty of predicting the occurrence and financial impact of certain items, including, but not
limited to, the impact of any mark- to- market gains / losses resulting from our use of derivative instruments to hedge
our economic risks . 1. Core Earnings We prepare financial statements and present financial results in accordance with GAAP.
However, we also evaluate our business segments and present financial results on a basis that differs from GAAP. We refer to
this different basis of presentation as Core Earnings. We provide this Core Earnings basis of presentation on a consolidated basis
and for each business segment because this is what we review internally when making management decisions regarding our
performance and how we allocate resources. We also refer to this information in our presentations with credit rating agencies,
lenders and investors. Because our Core Earnings basis of presentation corresponds to our segment financial presentations, we
are required by GAAP to provide certain Core Earnings disclosures in the notes to our consolidated financial statements for our
business segments. Core Earnings are not a substitute for reported results under GAAP. We use Core Earnings to manage our
business segments because Core Earnings reflect adjustments to GAAP financial results for two items, discussed below, that can
create significant volatility mostly due to timing factors generally beyond the control of management. Accordingly, we believe
that Core Earnings provide management with a useful basis from which to better evaluate results from ongoing operations
against the business plan or against results from prior periods. Consequently, we disclose this information because we believe it
provides investors with additional information regarding the operational and performance indicators that are most closely
assessed by management. When compared to GAAP results, the two items we remove to result in our Core Earnings
presentations are: (1) Mark- to- market gains / losses resulting from our use of derivative instruments to hedge our economic
risks that do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment or do qualify for hedge accounting treatment but result in
ineffectiveness; and (2) The accounting for goodwill and acquired intangible assets. While GAAP provides a uniform,
comprehensive basis of accounting, for the reasons described above, our Core Earnings basis of presentation does not. Core
Earnings are subject to certain general and specific limitations that investors should carefully consider. For example, there is no
comprehensive, authoritative guidance for management reporting. Our Core Earnings are not defined terms within GAAP and
may not be comparable to similarly titled measures reported by other companies. Accordingly, our Core Earnings presentation
does not represent a comprehensive basis of accounting. Investors, therefore, may not be able to compare our performance with
that of other financial services companies based upon Core Earnings. Core Earnings results are only meant to supplement GAAP
results by providing additional information regarding the operational and performance indicators that are most closely used by
management, our beard-Board of direetors-Directors , credit rating agencies, lenders and investors to assess performance. The
following tables show our consolidated GAAP results, Core Earnings results (including for each reportable segment ) and-eur
bustness-as-a-whele-along with the adjustments made to the income / expense items to reconcile the consolidated ameunts-to
eurreported-GAAP results to the Core Earnings results as required by GAAP and reported in ““ Note 15 — Segment



Reporting. ” Year Ended December 31, 2622-2023 Adjustments Reportable Segments (Dollars in millions) TotalGAAP
Reclassi- fications Additions / (Subtractlons) TotalAdJustments (1) TotalCoreEarmngs F ederal Educatlon Loans Consumer
Lending Business Processing Other Fets ¢ : al-Adiy
FetalGAAPR-Interest income: Education loans $ 4 266 $2, 901 $1, 955—369 $ % $ f-$—3—159—$—$-61—29—$—$—3,—1-6-1—Cash
and investments ————— Total interest income 4, 419 2, 977 1, 396 9874205 3;:242-(1233;223-Total interest expense +
3,557 468—2. 497 — 18692842102 Net interest income (1OSS) $$88 — (8+114 ) ;06265421 ess: provisions for
Net interest income (loss) after provisions for loan losses — ($7114 ) ,-642-Other income
(loss): Servicing revenue — — ———~Asset recovery and business processing revenue — — — ——Other revenue seete
ess)-— —Losses on debt repurchases (+5-8) ——— — — — — (8 ) Total other income (loss) —(4+5-32) (11) (3 )
Expenses: Direct operating expenses — ————Unallocated shared services expenses — — — ————Operating expenses
— — — Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization — (10) (10) — — — — — Restructuring / other
reorganization expenses — — — — — — Total expenses — (10) (10) Income (loss) before income tax expense (benefit) 3653
—— (434) Income tax expense (benefit) (2) 76— (103) Net income (loss) $ $ $$289$%  $5$5$$$$ (331) (1) Core
Earnings adjustments to GAAP: Year Ended December 31, 2822-2023 (Dollars in millions) Net Impact ofDerivativeAccounting
Net Impact ofAcquiredIntangibles Total Net interest income (loss) after provisions for loan losses $ $ — $ Total other income
(loss) (11) — (A1) Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization — (10) (10) Total Core Earnings
adjustments to GAAP $ $ @9-Income tax expense (benefit) Net income (loss) $ (2) Income taxes are based on a percentage of
net income before tax for the individual reportable segment. Year Ended December 31, 2024-2022 Adjustments Reportable
Segments (Dollars in millions) TotalGAAP Reclassi- fications Additions / (Subtractions) TotalAdjustments (1)
TotalCoreEarmngs Federal Educatlon Loans Consumer Lending Business Processing Other FotatCoreEarntngsReelassi—

S 5 tbtra a-Adjtistine AlGAAP-Interest income: Education loans $ 3,161 $ 1, 465955 $
1, -1-8—1—195 $— $ — -$—2%86—$—$—(—39)—$—$€,—645—Ca§h and investments ————— Total interest income 3,223 1, 465987
1, 483205 — 2589393 2-648-Total interest expense —2, 102 1, 468 — 4H-&-HHH-H25+3+6-Net interest income (loss)
—69)-1, 448121 $ (15) $(80) $ (95) $ 1, 332-026 — (87) Less: provisions for loan losses — 65— — (6H——6H
Net interest income (loss) after provisions for loan losses —(69)—1 20945-393-042 — (87) Other income (loss): —Servicing

revenue —————— Asset recovery and bu%lne%i proces%lng revenue — — ————O0ther revenue eeme-doss)— — 93y
Total other income
(10%%) (68—186 ) (-1-96—171 ) — Expenses: —Direct oper atlng expenses ————— Unallocated shared services expenses — —
— —————Operating expenses +520+— — — H52674Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization —
av%Ha9y) ————— Restructuring / other reorganization expenses — — — — — — Total expenses +5233-—+263-(19)

(19) Income (loss) before income tax expense (benefit) €625 (247) (247) (365) Income tax expense (benefit) (2) 43—
(60) (60) (76) Net income (loss) $ $ $$5494-$%— $ (187) $ (187) $ $ $$ $ (289) Year Ended December 31, 20242022
(Dollars in millions) Net Impact ofDerivativeAccounting Net Impact ofAcquiredIntangibles Total Net interest income (loss)
after provisions for loan losses $ (95) $ — $ (95) Total other income (loss) (171) — (171) Goodwill and acquired intangible
asset impairment and amortization — (19) (19) Total Core Earnings adjustments to GAAP $ $36-266) $ (247 ) Income tax
expense (benefit) (60) Net income (loss) $ (187) Year Ended December 31, 2628-2021 Adjustments Reportable Segments
(Dollars in millions) TotalGAAP Reclassi- fications Additions / (Subtractlons) TotalAdjustments (1) TotalCoreEarnings
Federal Education Loans Consumer Lending Business Processing Other FotalCereEarningsReelassit—fteationsAdditions/
{Subtraetions)-Fotal-Adjustments{H-FetalGAAP-Interest income: Education loans $ 2,645 $ 1, 8434055 1,445181 5 — $ —
$3,258-$$55-$$3;282Cash and investments ———— — Total interest income 2, 648 1, 826-405 1, 448-183 —
3:298-Total interest expense 1, +94-316 —2—9—1—3—(6)—2—946—Net interest income (loss) —EH4)-1, 264332 $ (49-106 ) $ (978
)$(184) $ 1, 252-148 — (69) Lesq provisions for loan losses (61) (61) — (61) — — Net interest income (loss) after
provisions for loan losses —H4)-1, +66-393 — (49-69 ) {3+-097Other income (loss): Servicing revenue — —— ———
Asset recovery and business processing revenue — — ————0ther revenue ireeme-doss)-— — Gains on sales of loans —
— — 42625623 6)-Losses on debt repurchases ———— 673 ) 6 — — (673 ) Total other income (loss) ( 46
157 ) (2+6-51 ) (256-68 ) Expenses: Direct operating expenses — ————Unallocated shared services expenses — — — —
Operating expenses 1, 207 — — — 1, 207 Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization — (30)
k) ————— Restructuring / other reorganization expenses — — — — — — Total expenses 1, 263 — (30) (30) 1, 233
Income (loss) before income tax expense (benefit) 3953 (287205 ) ( 28%205) (625 ) Income tax expense (benefit) (2) {96y
— (6839) (68-39) (131 ) Net income (loss) § § $5365r-55— 5 (249166 ) S (249166 ) S $ $ $ $ (494) Year Ended
December 31, 2828-2021 (Dollars in millions) Net Impact ofDerivativeAccounting Net Impact of AcquiredIntangibles Total Net
interest income (loss) after provisions for loan losses $ (9-184 ) $ — $ (9-184 ) Total other income (loss) (256-51 ) — ( 256-51
) Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization — (30) (30) Total Core Earnings adjustments to GAAP $
(265235) $ (205 22287 Income tax expense (benefit) (6839 ) Net income (loss) $ (249-166 ) The following discussion
summarizes the differences between Core Earnings and GAAP net income and details each specific adjustment required to
reconcile our Core Earnings segment presentation to our GAAP earnings. Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions)
GAAP CereEarningsnct income $ $ $ Core Earnings adjustments to GAAP: Net impact of derivative accounting ( 265-266)
(235 ) Net impact of goodwill and acquired intangible assets 3383223 Net income tax effect ( 8 68339-) Total Core
Earnings adjustments to GAAP ( 249-187 ) GAAP-(166) Core Earnings net income $ $ $ (1) Derivative Accounting: Core
Earnings exclude periodic gains and losses that are caused by the mark- to- market valuations on derivatives that do not qualify
for hedge accounting treatment under GAAP, as well as the periodic mark- to- market gains and losses that are a result of
ineffectiveness recognized related to effective hedges under GAAP. Under GAAP, for our derivatives that are held to maturity,
the mark- to- market gain or loss over the life of the contract will equal $ 0 except for Floor Income Contracts, where the mark-




to- market gain will equal the amount for which we originally sold the contract. In our Core Earnings presentation, we recognize
the economic effect of these hedges, which generally results in any net settlement cash paid or received being recognized ratably
as an interest expense or revenue over the hedged item’ s life. The accounting for derivatives requires that changes in the fair
value of derivative instruments be recognized currently in earnings, with no fair value adjustment of the hedged item, unless
specific hedge accounting criteria are met. The gains and losses recorded in *“ Gains (losses) on derivative and hedging
activities, net ”” and interest expense (for qualifying fair value hedges) are primarily caused by interest rate and foreign currency
exchange rate volatility and changing credit spreads during the period as well as the volume and term of derivatives not
receiving hedge accounting treatment. We believe that our derivatives are effective economic hedges, and as such, are a critical
element of our interest rate and foreign currency risk management strategy. However, some of our derivatives, primarily Floor
Income Contracts, basis swaps and at times, certain other EFBOR-interest rate swaps do not qualify for hedge accounting
treatment and the stand- alone derivative is adjusted to fair value in the income statement Wlth no con§1derat10n for the
correqpondlng change in f"ur value of the hedged 1tem ortractss : ;

v W : ait-va - The table below quantlﬁei the adju%tment@ for
derivative accountlno between GAAP and Core Earnmgq net income. Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Core
Earnings derivative adjustments: ( Gains €) losses Jon derivative and hedging activities, net, 1ncluded in other income $ $$
256-11) $ (171) $ (64 ) Plus: ( Gains €) losses yon fair value hedging activity included in interest expense (4783) (88 ) Total (
gains €) losses in GAAP net income ( 293-254) (152 ) Plus: Reclassification of settlement income ( expense {ineeme-) on
derivative and hedging activities, net (1) (15) (93) Mark- to- market ( gains €) losses 3on derivative and hedging activities, net
(2) (233-269) (245 ) Amortization of net premiums on Floor Income Contracts in net interest income for Core Earnings (42
BPH55)-Other derivative accounting adjustments (3) (9) (29) Total net impact of derivative accounting $ $ $ 265-266) $ (235
) (1) Derivative accounting requires net settlement income / expense on derivatives that do not qualify as hedges to be recorded
in a separate income statement line item below net interest income. Under our Core Earnings presentation, these settlements are
reclassified to the income statement line item of the economically hedged item. For our Core Earnings net interest income, this
would primarily include (a) reclassifying the net settlement amounts related to our Floor Income Contracts to education loan
interest income and (b) reclassifying the net settlement amounts related to certain of our interest rate swaps to debt interest
expense. The table below summarizes these net settlements on derivative and hedging activities and the associated
reclassification on a Core Earnings basis. Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Reclassification of settlements on
derivative and hedging activities: Net settlement expense on Floor Income Contracts reclassified to net interest income $ — $
(23) $ (98 ¥$-99-) Net settlement income (expense) on interest rate swaps reclassified to net interest income (8) Net realized
gains (losses) on terminated derivative contracts reclassified to other income — — Total reclassifications of settlements—
settlement income (expense) on derivative and hedging activities $ $ (15) $ (93 3$40-) (2) “ Mark- to- market ( gains €)
losses yon derivative and hedging activities, net ” is comprised of the following: Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in
millions) Fair value hedges $ $ $«(26-50) $ (39 ) Foreign currency hedges (33) (49) Floor Income Contracts — (438-65) (133 )
Basis swaps (1) (1) (8) Other —EHBOR-swaps-( 89-120) (16 ) Total mark- to- market ( gains €) losses y-on derivative and hedging
activities, net $ $ $(233-269) $ (245 ) (3) Other derivative accounting adjustments consist of adjustments related to certain
terminated derivatives that did not receive hedge accounting treatment under GAAP but were economic hedges under Core
Earnings and, as a result, such gains or losses are amortized into Core Earnings over the life of the hedged item. Cumulative
Impact of Derivative Accounting under GAAP compared to Core Earnings As of December 31, 2622-2023 , derivative
accounting has inereased-decreased GAAP equity by approximately $ 422-1 million as a result of cumulative net mark- to-



market gains-losses (after tax) recognized under GAAP, but not in Core Earnings. The following table rolls forward the
cumulative impact to GAAP equity due to these after- tax mark- to- market net gains and losses related to derivative accounting.
Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Beginning impact of derivative accounting on GAAP equity $ $(299) $ (616
$-235-) Net impact of net mark- to- market gains (losses) under derivative accounting (1) (384123 ) Ending impact of
derivative accounting on GAAP equity $ (1) $ $ (299 3$£616-) (1) Net impact of net mark- to- market gains (losses) under
derivative accounting is composed of the following: Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Total pre- tax net impact
of derivative accounting recognized in net income (2) $ $$+( 26573 ) $ $ Tax and other impacts of derivative accounting
adjustments (65) (59) Change in mark- to- market gains (losses) on derivatives, net of tax recognized in other comprehensive
income (483-68 ) Net impact of net mark- to- market gains (losses) under derivative accounting $ $$( 384123 ) $ $ (2) See *
Core Earnings derivative adjustments ” table above. Hedging Embedded Floor Income We use Floor Income Contracts, pay-
fixed swaps and fixed rate debt to economically hedge embedded Floor Income in our FFELP Loans. Historically, we have used
these instruments on a periodic basis and depending upon market conditions and pricing, we may enter into additional hedges in
the future. Under GAAP, the Floor Income Contracts do not qualify for hedge accounting and the pay- fixed swaps are
accounted for as cash flow hedges. The table below shows the amount of hedged Floor Income that will be recognized in Core
Earnings in future periods based on these hedge strategies. December 31, (Dollars in millions) Total hedged Floor Income, net
of tax (1) (2) $$$ (1) $ 118 million, $ 254 million ;-and $ 422 mithemand-$520-million on a pre- tax basis as of December 31,
2023, 2022 yand 2021 ard-2020-, respectively. (2) Of the $ 2868-90 million as of December 31, 20222023 |, approximately § $62
37 million, $ 46-20 million, $ 22-16 million and $ 49-10 million will be recognized as part of Core Earnings in 262352024, 2025
and-, 2026 and 2027 , respectively. (2) Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets: Our Core Earnings exclude goodwill and
intangible asset impairment and the amortization of acquired intangible assets. The following table summarizes the goodwill and
acquired intangible asset adjustments. Years Ended December 31, (Dollari in mrlhoni) Core Earnrngg goodwrll and acqurred

1ntang1ble asset adJu%tments $ 61-9)—&; (—39)—$

-Resu}ts—wrt-h—ZGQ—l—fer—ft&t-her—defaﬂs—Z Adju%ted Tangrble Equrty Ratro Adjuited Tangrble Equrty Ratro measures the ratro of
Navient’ s Tangible Equity to its tangible assets. We adjust this ratio to exclude the assets and equity associated with our FFELP
Loan portfolio because FFELP Loans are no longer originated and the FFELP Loan portfolio bears a 3 % maximum loss
exposure under the terms of the federal guaranty. Management believes that excluding this portfolio from the ratio enhances its
usefulness to investors. Management uses this ratio, in addition to other metrics, for analysis and decision making related to
capital allocation decisions. The Adjusted Tangible Equity Ratio is calculated as: (Dollars in billions) December 31, 2622-2023
December 31, 20242022 Navient Corporation' s stockholders' equity $ 2, 760 $ 2, 977 $25-59FLess: Goodwill and acquired
intangible assets Tangible Equity 2, 065 2, 272 45872 ess: Equity held for FFELP Loans Adjusted Tangible Equity $ 1, 875 $
2, 054 $1,-609-Divided by: Total assets $ 61,375 $ 70, 795 $80;,-685-Less: Goodwill and acquired intangible assets FFELP
Loanq 37 925 43, 525 52—64—1—Adju%ted tanglble assets $ 22, 755 $ 26 565 -$—2—7—2—3r9—AdJu§ted Tangrble Equrty Ratro 8 613—7— 7

before lnterest Taxes, Deprecratron and Amortrzatron Expense (EBITDA) Thrq measures the operating performance of the
Business Processing segment and is used by management and equity investors to monitor operating performance and determine
the value of those businesses. EBITDA for the Business Processing segment is calculated as: Years Ended December 31,
(Dollars in millions) Pre- tax income $ $ $ Plus: Depreciation and amortization expense (1) EBITDA $ $ $ Divided by: Total
revenue $ § $§ EBITDA margin % % % (1) There is no interest expense in this segment. 4. Allowance for Loan Losses
Excluding Expected Future Recoveries on Previously Fully Charged- off Loans The allowance for loan losses on the Private
Education Loan portfolio used for the three credit metrics below excludes the expected future recoveries on previously fully
charged- off loans to better reflect the current expected credit losses remaining in connection with the loans on balance sheet
that have not charged off. That is, as of December 31, 2022-2023 , the $ 843 +;-674-million Private Education Loan allowance
for loan losses excluding expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans represents the current expected credit
losses that remain in connection with the $ 17, 49-519 ;-525-million Private Education Loan portfolio. The $ 274-226 million of
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans, which is collected over an average 15- year period,
mechanically is a reduction to the overall allowance for loan losses. However, it is not related to the $ 17, 49-519 ;-525-million
Private Education Loan portfolio on our balance sheet and, as a result, management excludes this impact to the allowance to
better evaluate and assess our overall credit loss coverage on the Private Education Loan portfolio. We believe this provides a
more meaningful and holistic view of the available credit loss coverage on our non- charged- off Private Education Loan
portfolio. We believe this information is useful to our investors, lenders and rating agencies. Allowance for Loan Losses Metrics



— Private Education Loans For the Year Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Allowance at end of period (GAAP) $ $ $ 1,
009 $45-689-Plus: expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans Allowance at end of period excluding
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans (Non- GAAP Financial Measure) $ $ 1, 074 $ 1, 338 $1,568
Ending total loans $ 17,519 $ 19, 525 § 21, 180 $22,468-Ending loans in repayment $ 16, 796 $ 18, 770 $ 20, 284 $26,84+
Net charge- offs § $ $ Allowance coverage of charge- offs (annualized) : GAAP 2.1 2. 3 6. 0 53-Adjustment (1) .7 .8 1.9 2+
3-Non- GAAP Financial Measure (1) 2. 8 3. 1 7. 9 #-6-Allowance as a percentage of the ending total loan balance: GAAP 3. 5
% 4. 1% 4. 8 %49%Adjustment (1) 1.3 1. 4 1. 5 2=2-Non- GAAP Financial Measure (1) 4.8 % 5. 5 % 6. 3 %7++%
Allowance as a percentage of the ending loans in repayment: GAAP 3.7 % 4.2 % 5. 0 % 5-2%Adjustment (1) 1.3 1.5 1. 6 2-
3-Non- GAAP Financial Measure (1) 5. 0 % 5.7 % 6. 6 %7-5-% (1) The allowance used for these credit metrics excludes the
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. See discussion above. Our Approach Navient’ s identification,
understanding and effective management of the risks inherent in our business are critical to our continued success. We assign
risk oversight, management and assessment responsibilities at various levels within our organization and continuously
coordinate these activities. We maintain comprehensive risk management practices to identify, measure, monitor, evaluate,
control and report on our significant risks and we routinely evaluate these practices to determine whether they are functioning
properly and can be improved. Risk Management Philosophy Navient’ s risk management philosophy is to ensure all significant
risks inherent in our business are identified, measured, monitored, evaluated, controlled and reported. In furtherance of these
goals, Navient » maintains a comprehensive and uniform risk management framework; ¢ follows a “ three-Three tinres-Lines
Model ofdefense-" structure based upon: (1) accountability and ownership at the business area level for risks inherent in their
activities (first line of defense); (2) supporting areas, such as Human Resources, Legal, Compliance, Finance and Accounting,
Information Technology and Information Security, monitor, guide and advise the business areas in their respective areas of
expertise (second line of defense); and (3) Internal Audit independently reviews business and support areas to ensure
compliance with applicable laws, regulations and internal policies and procedures (third line of defense); * provides appropriate
reporting to management and our beard-Board of direetors-Directors and their respective committees; and ¢ trains our
employees on our risk management processes and philosophy. Risk Oversight, Roles and Responsibilities Responsibility for risk
management is assigned at several different levels of our organization, including our beard-Board of direetors-Directors and its
committees. Each business area within our organization is primarily responsible for managing its specific risks. In addition, our
second line of defense support areas are responsible for providing our business areas with the training, systems and specialized
expertise necessary to properly perform their risk management responsibilities. Board of Directors. The Navient beard-Board of
direetors-Directors and its standing committees oversee our strategic direction, including setting our risk management
philosophy, tolerance and parameters; and assessing the risks our businesses face as well as our risk management practices. It
approves our annual business plan, periodically reviews our strategic approach and priorities and spends significant time
considering our capital requirements and our dividend and share repurchase levels and activities. We escalate to our beard
Board of direetors-Directors any significant departures from established tolerances and parameters and review new and
emerging risks with them. Standing committees of our beatrd-Board of direeters-Directors include Executive, Audit,
Compensation and Human Resources, Nominations and Governance, and Risk. Charters for each committee providing their
specific responsibilities and areas of risk oversight are published on our website together with the names of the directors serving
on these committees. Chief Executive Officer. Our Chief Executive Officer is responsible for establishing our risk management
culture and ensuring business areas operate within risk parameters and in accordance with our annual business plan. Chief Risk
and Compliance Officer. Our Chief Risk and Compliance Officer is responsible for ensuring proper oversight, management and
reporting to our beard-Board of direetors-Directors and management regarding our risk management practices. Enterprise Risk
and Compliance Committee. Our Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee is an executive management- level committee
where senior management reviews our significant risks, receives reports on adherence to established risk parameters, provides
direction on mitigation of our risks and closure of issues and supervises our enterprise risk management program. This
committee also oversees regulatory compliance risk management activities including regulatory compliance training, regulatory
compliance change management, compliance risk assessment, transactional testing and monitoring, customer complaint
monitoring, policies and procedures, privacy and information sharing practices, compliance with the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of
2002, and our Code of Business Conduct. This committee also evaluates risks associated with new or modified business and
makes recommendations regarding proposed business initiatives based on their inherent risks and controls. Credit and Loan Loss
Committee. Our Credit and Loan Loss Committee is an executive management- level committee that oversees our credit and
portfolio management monitoring and strategies, the sufficiency of our loan loss reserves, and current or emerging issues
affecting delinquency and default trends which may result in adjustments in our allowances for loan losses. Disclosure
Committee. Our Disclosure Committee reviews our periodic SEC reporting documents, earnings releases and related disclosure
policies and procedures, and evaluates whether modified or additional disclosures are required. Asset and Liability Committee.
Our Asset and Liability Committee oversees our investment portfolio and strategy and our compliance with our investment
policy. Other Management- Level Committees. We have other management- level committees that oversee various other
Navient business activities including critical accounting assumptions, human resources management, and incentive
compensation governance. Internal Audit Risk Assessment Navient” s Internal Audit function monitors Navient’ s various risk
management and compliance efforts, identifies areas that may require increased focus and resources, and reports its findings and
recommendations to executive management and the Audit Committee of our beard-Board of direeters-Directors . Internal Audit
performs an annual risk assessment evaluating the risk of all significant components of our company and uses the results to
develop an annual risk- based internal audit plan as well as a multi- year rotational audit schedule. Risk Appetite Framework
Navient’ s Risk Appetite Framework establishes the level of risk we are willing to accept within each risk category in pursuit of
our business strategy. The Risk Committee of our beard-Board of direetors-Directors reviews our Risk Appetite Framework



annually, helping to ensure consistency in our business decisions, monitoring and reporting. Our management- level Enterprise
Risk and Compliance Committee monitors approved risk limits and thresholds to ensure our businesses are operating within
approved risk limits. Through ongoing monitoring of risk exposures, management identifies potential risks and develops
appropriate responses and mitigation strategies. Risk Categories Our Risk Appetite Framework segments Navient’ s risks across
nine domains: (1) credit; (2) market; (3) funding and liquidity; (4) operational; (5) compliance; (6) legal; (7) governance; (8)
reputational / political; and (9) strategic. Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk to earnings or capital resulting from an obligor’ s
failure to meet the terms of any contract with us or otherwise fail to perform as agreed. Navient has credit or counterparty risk
exposure with borrowers and cosigners of our Private Education Loans and Private Education Refinance Loans, counterparties
with whom we have entered derivative or other similar contracts and entities with whom we make investments. Credit and
counterparty risks are overseen by our Chief Risk and Compliance Officer and our management- level Credit and Loan Loss
Committee. The credit risk related to our Private Education Loans and Private Education Refinance Loans is managed within a
credit risk infrastructure which includes: (i) a well- defined underwriting, asset quality and collection policy framework; (ii) an
ongoing monitoring and review process of portfolio concentration and trends; (iii) assignment and management of credit and
loss forecasting authorities and responsibilities; and (iv) establishment of an allowance for loan losses. Credit risk related to
derivative contracts is managed by reviewing counterparties for credit strength on an ongoing basis and through our credit
policies, which place limits on our exposure with any single counterparty and, in most cases, require collateral to secure the
position. Our Chief Risk and Compliance Officer reports regularly to both the Risk and Audit Committees of the-our beard
Board of Directors on credit risk management. Market Risk. Market risk is the risk to earnings or capital resulting from
changes in market conditions, such as interest rates, index mismatches, credit spreads, commodity prices or volatilities. Navient
is exposed to various types of market risk, including mismatches between the maturity / duration of assets and liabilities, interest
rate risk and other risks that arise through the management of our investment, debt and education loan portfolios. Market risk
exposure is overseen by our Chief Financial Officer and our management- level Asset and Liability Committee, which are
responsible for managing market risks associated with our assets and liabilities and recommending limits to be included in our
risk appetite and investment structure. These activities are closely tied to those related to the management of our funding and
liquidity risks. The Risk Committee of our beard-Board of direeters-Directors periodically reviews and approves the
investment, asset and liability management policies, establishes and monitors various tolerances or other risk measurements, as
well as contingency funding plans developed and administered by our Asset and Liability Committee. The Risk Committee and
our Chief Financial Officer report to the full beard-Board of direeters-Directors on matters of market risk management.
Funding and Liquidity Risk. Funding and liquidity risk is the risk to earnings, capital or the conduct of our business arising from
the inability to meet our obligations when they become due without incurring unacceptable losses, such as the ability to fund
liability maturities or invest in future asset growth and business operations at reasonable market rates. Our primary liquidity
risks are any mismatch between the maturity of our assets and liabilities and the servicing of our indebtedness. Navient’ s Chief
Financial Officer oversees our funding and liquidity management activities and is responsible for planning and executing our
funding activities and strategies, analyzing and monitoring our liquidity risk, maintaining excess liquidity and accessing diverse
funding sources depending on current market conditions. Funding and liquidity risks are overseen and recommendations
approved primarily through our management- level Asset and Liability Committee. The Risk Committee of our beard-Board of
direetors-Directors periodically reviews and approves our funding and liquidity positions and the contmgency funding plan
developed and administered by our Asset and Liability Committee. The Risk Committee also receives regular reports on our
performance against funding and liquidity plans at each of its meetings. Operational Risk. Operational risk is the risk to earnings
or the conduct of our business resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems or from external events.
Operational risk is pervasive, existing in all business areas, functional units, legal entities and geographic locations, and it
includes information technology risk, cybersecurity risk, physical security risk on tangible assets, third- party vendor risk, legal
risk, compliance risk and reputational risk. Operational risk exposures are managed by business area management and our
second and third lines of defense, with oversight by our management- level committees. The beard-Board of direetors-Directors
or the Risk Committee of our beard-Board receives operations reports at each regularly scheduled meeting. The beard-Board of
direeters-Directors or the Risk Committee of our beard-Board also receives business development updates regarding our
various business initiatives, receives periodic information security and cybersecurity updates and reviews operational and
systems- related matters to ensure their implementation produces no significant internal control issues. Compliance, Legal and
Governance Risk. Compliance, legal and governance risks are subsets of operational risk but are recognized as a separate and
complementary risk category given their importance in our business. Compliance risk is the risk to earnings, capital or
reputation arising from violations of, or non- conformance with, laws, rules, regulations, prescribed practices, internal policies
and procedures, or ethical standards. Legal risk is the risk to earnings, capital or reputation manifested by claims made through
the legal system and may arise from a product or service, a transaction, a business relationship, property (real, personal or
intellectual), conduct of an employee or change in law or regulation. Governance risk is the risk of not establishing and
maintaining a control environment that aligns with stakeholder and regulatory expectations, including tone at the top and board
performance. These risks are inherent in all of our businesses. The Audit Committee of our beard-Board of direetors-Directors
oversees our monitoring and control of legal and compliance risks. The Audit Committee annually reviews our Compliance Plan
and significant breaches of our Code of Business Conduct and receives regular reports from executive management responsible
for the regulatory and compliance risk management functions. The beard-Board of direetors-Directors and the Audit
Committee receive reports on significant litigation and regulatory matters at each regularly scheduled meeting. Reputational /
Political Risk. Reputational risk is the risk to earnings or capital arising from damage to our reputation in the view of, or loss of
the trust of, customers and the general public. Political risk is the closely related risk to earnings or capital arising from damage
to our relationships with governmental entities, regulators and political leaders and candidates. These risks can arise due to both



our own acts and omissions (both real and perceived), and the acts and omissions of other industry participants or other third
parties, and they are inherent in all of our businesses. Reputational risk and political risk are managed through a combination of
business area management and our second and third lines of defense. The Nominations and Governance Committee of our beard
Board of direetors-Directors oversees our reputational and political risk and regularly receives reports on these matters.
Strategic Risk. Strategic risk is the risk to earnings or capital arising from our potential inability to successfully carry out our
strategy. This risk can arise due to both our own acts or omissions, and the acts or omissions of other industry participants or
other third parties, and it is inherent in all of our businesses. Strategic risk is managed through a combination of business area
management and our second and third lines of defense. Supervision and Regulation Regulatory Oversight We operate in a highly
regulated industry where many aspects of our businesses are subject to federal and state regulation and administrative oversight.
The following is a summary of the material statutes and regulations currently applicable to us and our subsidiaries. We may
become subject to additional laws, rules or regulations in the future. This summary is not a comprehensive analysis of all
applicable laws and is qualified by reference to the full text of the statutes and regulations referenced below. The Dodd- Frank
Act was adopted to reform and strengthen regulation and supervision of the U. S. financial services industry. It contains
comprehensive provisions that govern the practices and oversight of financial institutions and other participants in the financial
markets. It imposes additional regulations, requirements and oversight on almost every aspect of the U. S. financial services
industry, 1nclud1ng increased capital and 11qu1d1ty requirements, limits on leverage and enhanced supervisory authority. Some of
these provisions apply to Navient and its various businesses and securitization vehicles. The ConsumerFinanetalProteetion-Aet
established-the-ConsumerFinanetal ProteetionBureauw(-CFPB j-whiel-has authority to write regulations under federal
consumer financial protection laws and to directly or indirectly enforce those laws and examine financial institutions for
compliance. The CFPB is authorized to impose fines and provide consumer restitution in the event of violations, engage in
consumer financial education, track consumer complaints, request data and promote the availability of financial services to
underserved consumers and commumtles It also has authorlty to prevent unfalr deceptlve or abuslve practlces —Sinee-its

3 3 oreet e antes-. [n January
2017, the CFPB filed a lawsult agalnst Nav1ent alleglng several unfalr deceptlve or abus1ve practlces and other violations of
consumer protection statutes. Additional information on the CFPB lawsuit is included in “ Note 12 — Commitments,
Contingencies and Guarantees ” in this Form 10- K. The Dodd- Frank Act also authorizes state officials to enforce regulations
issued by the CFPB and to enforce the Dodd- Frank Act’ s general prohibition against unfair, deceptive and abusive practices.
The Attorneys General of the State of Illinois, the State of Washington, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the State of
California, the State of Mississippi and the State of New Jersey have-also filed lawsuits against Navient and some of its
subsidiaries containing similar alleged violations of consumer protection laws as those alleged in the CFPB lawsuit as well as
several additional areas. These cases were settled by mutual agreement between the Company and various State Attorneys
General. Additional information on these lawsuits is included in “ Note 12 — Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees ” in
this Form 10- K. Higher Education Act (HEA) . The HEA is the primary law that authorizes and regulates federal student aid
programs for higher education. Navient is subject to the HEA and its education loan operations are periodically reviewed by ED
and Guarantors or entities acting on their behalf. As a servicer of federal education loans, Navient is subject to ED regulations
regarding financial responsibility and administrative capability that govern all third- party servicers of insured education loans.
In connection with its servicing operations on behalf of Guarantor clients, Navient must comply with ED regulations that govern
Guarantor activities as well as agreements for reimbursement between ED and our Guarantor clients. While the HEA is required
to be reviewed and" reauthorized" by Congress every five years, Congress has not reauthorized the HEA since 2008, choosing
to temporarily extend the Act each year since 2013. During the COVID- 19 pandemic, the Biden- Harris Administration and ED
have relied upon The CARES Act and The HEROs Act to provide the legislative authority necessary to delay or cancel direct
student loan payments. We cannot predict whether or when legislation will be passed or how it would impact us. Federal
Financial Institutions Examination Council. As a service provider to financial institutions, Navient is #lse-subject to periodic
examination by the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (FFIEC). FFIEC is a formal interagency body of the U.
S. government empowered to prescribe uniform principles, standards, and report forms for the federal examination of financial
institutions by the Federal Reserve Banks (FRB), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the National Credit Union
Administration, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and the CFPB and to make recommendations to promote
uniformity in the supervision of financial institutions. Consumer Protection and Privacy. Navient” s Consumer Lending and
Federal Education Loan segments are subject to federal and state consumer protection, privacy and related laws and regulations
and are subject to supervision and examination by the CFPB and various state agencies. Some of the more significant federal
laws and regulations include:  various laws governing unfair, deceptive or abusive acts or practices; ¢ the Truth- In- Lending
Act and Regulation Z, which govern disclosures of credit terms to consumer borrowers; ¢ the Fair Credit Reporting Act and
Regulation V, which govern the use and provision of information to consumer reporting agencies; * the Equal Credit
Opportunity Act and Regulation B, which prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, creed or other prohibited factors in
extending credit; ¢ the Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA), which applies to all debts incurred prior to commencement of
active military service (including education loans) and limits the amount of interest, including certain fees or charges that are
related to the obligation or liability; and  the Telephone Consumer Protection Act (TCPA), which governs communication
methods that may be used to contact customers. Navient’ s Business Processing segment is subject to federal and state consumer
protection, privacy and related laws and regulations, as well as certain activities, supervision and examination by the CFPB and
various state agencies. Some of the more significant federal statutes are the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and additional
provisions of the acts listed above, as well as the HEA and the various laws and regulations that pertain to government
contractors. These activities are also subject to state laws and regulations similar to the federal laws and regulations listed above.
Regulatory Outlook In 2623-2024 , we expect the regulatory environment for the business in which we operate will continue to




be challenging. We anticipate that regulators will be more focused on conducting regulatory audits and initiating enforcement
actions. We anticipate a number of prominent themes will emerge: « The number and configuration of regulators, particularly
the CFPB, State Attorneys General and various state legislators, is likely to change which may add to the complexity, cost and
unpredictability of timing for resolution of particular regulatory issues. ¢« The regulatory, compliance and risk control structures
of financial institutions subject to enforcement actions by state and federal regulators are frequently cited, regardless of whether
past practices have been changed, and enforcement orders have often included detailed demands for increased compliance, audit
and board supervision, as well as the use of third- party consultants or monitors to recommend further changes or monitor
remediation efforts. ¢ Issues first identified with respect to one consumer product class or distribution channel are sometimes
applied to other product classes or channels. For a discussion of potential upcoming ED regulations after the invalidation of
the Student Debt Relief Plan, see' Segment Results — Federal Education Loans Segments — Various Federal Loan
Forgiveness Plans." We expect that consumer protection regulations, standards, supervision, examination and enforcement
practices will continue to evolve in both detail and scope as well as being more unpredictable than in previous periods. This
evolution has added and may continue to significantly add to Navient’ s compliance, servicing and operating costs. We have
invested in compliance through multiple steps including realignment of Navient’ s compliance management system to a lending,
servicing, collections and business services business model; dedicated compliance resources for certain topics to focus on
consumer expectations; formation of business support operations to enhance risk, control and compliance functions in each
business area; additional regulatory training for front- line employees to ensure obligations are understood and followed during
interactions with customers, as well as additional regulatory training for our beare-Board of direetors-Directors to enhance their
ability to oversee the Company’ s risk framework and compliance as it and the regulatory environment changes; and expanded
oversight and analysis of complaint trends to identify and remediate, if necessary, areas of potential consumer harm. Despite
these increased activities, our current operations and compliance processes may not satisfy evolving regulatory standards. Past
practices or products may continue to be the focus of examinations, inquiries or lawsuits . As a result of our recent strategic
announcements, we anticipate the need to further restructure and realign our compliance efforts and focus with our
evolving footprint and businesses . As described in “ Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Risk Management, ” Navient has implemented a coordinated, formal enterprise risk management
system aimed at reducing business and regulatory risks. Listed below are some of the most significant recent and pending
regulatory changes that have the potential to affect Navient. Education Loan Servicing and Consumer Lending. The CFPB has
been active in the education loan industry and undertook a number of initiatives in recent years relative to the private education
loan market and education loan servicing. In addition, several states have enacted various state servicing and licensing
requirements —We-antietpate-that-these-state-aetivities-witleontine-. [t is possrble that more states will propose or pass similar
or different requirements on either holders of education loans or their servicers. Depending on the nature of these laws or rules,
they may impose additional or different requirements than Navient faces at the federal level. Debt Collection Supervision. The
CFPB also maintains supervisory authority over larger consumer debt collectors and in late 2021 implemented changes to
Regulation F governing the collection of third- party consumer debt. The isstanee-ofthe-CFPB’ s rules dees-do not preempt the
various and varied levels of state consumer and collection regulations to which the activities of Navient’ s subsidiaries are
currently subject. Navient also utilizes third- party debt collectors to collect defaulted and charged- off education loans and will
continue to be responsible for oversight of their procedures and controls. Oversight of Derivatives. The Dodd- Frank Act created
a comprehensive new regulatory framework for derivatives transactions under the Commodity Futures Trading Commission
(CFTC), other prudential regulators and the SEC. This framework, among other things, subjects certain swap participants to
new capital and margm requirements, recordkeepmg and business conduct standards and 1mposes regrstratron and regulation of
swap dealers and major swap participants = G ; d :
ralemakings- Even where Navient or a securitization trust sponsored by NaVlent quahﬁes for an exemption, many of'its
derivatives counterparties are subject to capital, margin and business conduct requirements and therefore Navient’ s business
may be impacted. Where Navient or the securitization trusts it sponsors do not qualify for an exemption, Navient or an existing
or future securitization trust sponsored by Navient may be unable to enter into new swaps to hedge interest rate or currency risk
or the costs associated with such swaps may increase. With respect to existing securitization trusts, an inability to amend, novate
or otherwise materially modify existing swap contracts could result in a downgrade of its outstanding asset- backed securities.
As aresult, Navient’ s business, ability to access the capital markets for financing and costs may be impacted by these
regulations. Legal Proceedings For a discussion of legal matters as of December 31, 2622-2023 , please refer to “ Note 12 —
Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees ” to our consolidated financial statements included in this report, which is
incorporated into this item by reference. RISK FACTORS We employ an enterprise risk management philosophy and
framework which seeks to identify the material risks impacting our business and provides a process for evaluating and
quantifying such risks. Our Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee monitors approved risk limits and thresholds to ensure
our businesses are operating within approved risk parameters. Our Risk Appetite Framework segments our risk across nine risk
domains: (1) credit; (2) market; (3) funding and liquidity; (4) operational; (5) compliance; (6) legal; (7) governance; (8)
reputational / political; and (9) strategic. The risk factors enumerated in this section are presented in a manner that is consistent
with this overall risk framework. Based on current conditions, we believe that the following list identifies the material risk
factors that could affect our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. These risks and risk domains are not the
only risks facing our Company. Additional risks not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immaterial also may
adversely affect our business, financial conditions or results of operations in future periods. Material risks that could apply
generally to any company are listed below under the caption “ General Risk Factors. ” In addition, our reaction to future
developments as Well as our competitors’ and regulators reactlons to these developments may affect our future results. G@SH-B-




partle% Could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of opelatlon% financial condltlon and stock price. Ou1
success is largely dependent upon the creditworthiness of our customers, especially with respect to our education loans. Our
research consistently indicates that borrower unemployment rates and the failure of in- school borrowers to graduate or
otherwise complete their education are two of the most significant economic factors that affect loan performance. Any material
changes in graduation or completion rates could increase or decrease delinquencies and defaults. Additionally, modifications to
the original repayment terms in the form of loan forbearance, deferment, grace periods and the use of payment modification
programs, including income- based repayment programs, can individually and cumulatively impact the performance of our loan
portfolios. Modifications to private loans may lower the potential return on investment and may have the related effect of
delaying defaults which would otherwise have become apparent in the performance of our portfolios. Defaults on education
loans held by us, particularly Private Education Loans, could adversely affect our earnings. FFELP Loans are insured or
guaranteed by state or not- for- profit agencies and are also protected by contractual rights to recovery from the United States
pursuant to guaranty agreements among ED and these agencies. These guarantees generally cover at least 97 % of a FFELP
Loan’ s principal and accrued interest upon default and, in limited circumstances, 100 % of the loan’ s principal and accrued
interest. We are exposed to credit risk on the non- guaranteed portion of the FFELP Loans in our portfolio. In addition, under
certain circumstances, if we , or any third- party servicer that we utilize to service our loan portfolio, fail to service FFELP
Loans in compliance with HEA we may jeopardize the insurance, guarantees and federal support we receive on these loans. A
small percentage of our FFELP Loan portfolio has become permanently uninsured as a result of these regulations and we
anticipate this will continue to a limited extent in the future. Under such circumstances, we bear the full credit exposure on such
previously insured loans. We bear the full credit exposure on the loans in our Private Education Loan portfolio. We believe that
delinquencies are an important indicator of the potential future credit performance for Private Education Loans. Our
delinquencies as a percentage of Private Education Loans in repayment were 5. 8-1 % at December 31, 26222023 . For a
complete discussion of our loan delinquencies, see “ Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Financial Condition —— Private Education Loan Portfolio Performance. ” Future defaults could be
higher than anticipated due to a variety of factors, such as downturns in the economy, public health crises steh-as-the-COVID-
9-pandemte-, regulatory changes and other unforeseen future trends. During the-seeened-half-of2022-2023 ., global markets
continued to experteneed-- experience significant declines driven by the economic impact of inflation and interest rate
increases by the Federal Reserve and —As-these-faetors-have-earrtedoverinto20623;-concerns about the risk of recession persist
have-inereased-. According to Company- sponsored independent research, young adults who stopped attending college before
earning a degree or certificate are among those most likely to have trouble making payments. Losses on Private Education
Loans are also impacted by various risk characteristics that may be specific to individual loans. Loan status (in- school, grace,
forbearance, repayment and delinquency), loan seasoning (number of months in which a payment has been made by a customer),
underwriting criteria (e. g., credit scores), existence of a cosigner, school type and whether a loan is a TDR are all factors that
can impact the likelihood of default. Additionally, general economic and employment conditions, including employment rates
for recent college graduates, can have a significant impact on loan delinquency and default rates. If actual loan performance is
worse than currently estimated, it could materially affect our estimate of the allowance for loan losses and the related provision
for loan losses and as a result adversely affect our results of operations. The Company ’ s has-adepted-an-accounting standare
update-thatresulted-ina-for the Allowance for Loan Losses on our education loan portfolios requires significant ehange-in
heow-we-reeognize-eredit-judgment and estimates. The Company accounts for the allowance for loan losses in connection

Wlth its FFELP Loan and Prlvate Education Loan portfolios under —InJune2616;-the Finanetal-Aeeounting-Standards
Board (FASB)issued-Aeceounting-Standards date-CASU )—No 2016- 13 « F1nanc1al Instruments — Credit Losses 5. Under

fhe—GEGIrmedel—Thts-thls ﬂew—GEGL—%tandard beeate i aft-Haaey . edel, we are
required to measure and recognize an allowance for loan losses that estlmateq remalnlng expected Cledlt losqe% for financial
assets held at the reporting date. This resakted-results in us presenting at-e G
our loans held for investment, at the net amount expected to be collected. The measurement of expected credit losses over the
remaining life of the loan portfolio is based on information about past events, including historical experience, current
conditions, and reasonable and supportable economic and other forecasts that affect the collectability of the reported amount.
This measurement takes place at the time the financial asset is first added to the balance sheet and quarterly thereafter.
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ﬂ&e—level—e—ﬁetuea-l-lew&ﬂee—fer—lefm—lesses— lf we are requlred to materlally increase our level of allowance for loan loqseq @uch
increase could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, the evaluation of our
expected credit losses is inherently subjective and requires estimates that may be subject to significant changes. See “

Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —— Critical Accounting Policies and
Estimates — Allowance for Loan Losses ” and “ Note 2 —— S1gn1ﬁcant Accounting Policies ” for further discussion of this
the-€E€E-standard a pact4 a1t A ate-. Our Consumer Lending segment exposes us to credit

underwriting risks based upon the credit model we use to forecast loss rates. If we are unable to effectively forecast loss rates, it
could materially adversely affect our operating results. We acquired Earnest, a leading financial technology and education
finance company, in 2017. Since then, Earnest has become one of the leading providers of education refinance loans. In 2019,
Earnest entered the ““ in- school ”” lending market. We underwrite new Private Education Loans within our Consumer Lending
segment based upon our analysis of extensive credit criteria. Criteria reviewed in underwriting consumer loans may include any
or all of the following: (i) employment or offer of employment and income; (ii) employment status and career specialization;
(iii) qualifying credit history, taking into account credit score; (iv) debt to income ratio; (v) demonstrated ability to pay through
free cash flow calculations; (vi) attendance at or graduation from an eligible post- secondary school, or separated from an
eligible post- secondary school within a specified period of time and met additional credit requirements, or be the parent of a
graduate or student; and (vii) savings. We define free cash flow generally as after- tax monthly income of a borrower minus the
sum of rent or mortgage payments, student loan payments and any other fixed expenses of such borrower. We do not rely on any
single factor in making our underwriting decisions. Each of the above factors is reviewed and weighted depending on the
individual borrower’ s or co- borrower’ s circumstances at the time the underwriting decision is made. If our underwriting
process does not effectively forecast our losses, our operating results, cash flow or financial condition may be materially
adversely affected. MARKET, FUNDING & LIQUIDITY RISK. Our business is affected by changes in interest rates and the
cost and availability of funding in the capital markets. The capital markets may from time- to- time experience periods of
significant volatility, such as the volatility we are-etrrentty-have recently experieneing-experienced due to rising interest rates
and other economic pressures. This volatility can dramatically and adversely affect financing costs when compared to historical
norms or make funding unavailable at any costs. We cannot provide any assurance that the cost and availability of funding in
the capital markets will not continue to be impacted by current economic pressures. Other factors that could make financing
more expensive or unavailable to us include, but are not limited to, financial losses, events that have an adverse impact on our
reputation, changes in the activities of our business partners, events that have an adverse impact on the financial services
industry generally, counterparty availability, negative credit rating actions with respect to us, asset- backed securities sponsored
by us or the U. S. federal government, changes affecting our assets, the ability of existing or future Navient- sponsored
securitization trusts to hedge interest rate and currency risk, corporate and regulatory actions, absolute and comparative interest
rate changes, general economic conditions and the legal, regulatory and tax environments governing funding transactions,
including existing or future securitization and derivatives transactions. If financing is difficult, expensive or unavailable, our
results of operations, cash flow or financial condition could be materially and adversely affected. Further, rising interest rates
and expectations of inflation may negatively impact borrower demand for our private education loan products. Fhre-transition
away-from-Certain aspects of the impact of the cessation of the LIBOR reference rate and the transition to the Secured
Overnight Fi 1nancmg Rate ( SOF R) remain may—efea-te—tmeeﬁat&ty——— uncertain in-the-eapital-markets-and may-could negatively
impact v and-our financial results and business. On June 30 Thetendon
-I-ﬁﬁfb&nle@f-&fed—l%&te— ef2023 the LIBOR —has—histeﬂea-l-lry—sefved—as—admlnlstrator ceased publication (on a glebat

benehmarkfor-determining-interestrepresentative basis) of all U S. Dollar (USD) LIBOR rates mcludmg om-one
eommeretal- month and three- month LIBOR 6

U. S. Dollar (USD) LIBOR has-had historically been the reference rate for most of our Varlable rate student loane bonde aqset—
bacl(ed securities (ABS other ﬁnancmg fac1llt1e§ and derwatlves (fmanClal mStmment@) %s—e-&l&ﬁu&w—l—Z@Q—Z—t-l&e—l:I—B@R




aﬁ—a-l-teﬂa&ﬁve—beﬂehfﬂﬁﬁefa’fe— On March 15, 2022 the Adjuetable Intele%t Rate (LIBOR) Act (the LIBOR Act) was ilgned into
law. The LIBOR Act provides that for contracts that contain no fallback provision or contain fallback provisions that do not
identify a specific USD LIBOR benchmark replacement (including the Special Allowance Payment (SAP) formula for FFELP
Loans), a benchmark replacement based on SOFR, as published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, including any
recommended spread adjustment and benchmark conforming changes, will automatically replace the USD LIBOR benchmark
in the contract after June 30, 2023. On December 16, 2022, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York adopted a final rule that
implements the LIBOR Act by identifying benchmark rates based on SOFR that will replace LIBOR in certain financial
contracts after June 30, 2023. Following the enactment and implementation of the LIBOR Act, all of our financial instruments
which were are-entrently-indexed to USD LIBOR as of wilttransttionto-SOFR-by-netater-than-June 30, 2023 transitioned —
is-diffientt-to prediet- SOFR after June 30, 2023. Despite the successful impaet-thatthe-eessation-of I BOR-and-transition to
SOFR-wotld-have-onthe-value-andperformanee-of our existing-financial instruments from USD LIBOR to SOFR, certain

aspects of the impact of the cessation of LIBOR and transition to SOFR remain uncertain, and we are continuing to
monitor the value and performance of our financial instruments and whether a-the transition to SOFR continues an
alternative-benehmarlerate-wi-be-similar-to er-produce a return that is the economic equivalent of LIBOR. The transition from
LIBOR, which has-had historically been one of the most widely used benchmarks across the world, to SOFR is a novel event
and there is also no guarantee that the transition will eeetir-as-not result in expeeted-unexpected outcomes . These uncertainties
regarding the LIBOR transition could have a material adverse impact on our funding costs, net interest margin, loan and other
asset values, asset- liability management strategies, operations, and other aspects of our business and financial results. Further,
our customers, investors and counterparties may be dissatisfied with how SOFR performs compared to LIBOR or with how the
transition process eeetrs-occurred . Litigation, disputes or other action may occur as a result of dissatisfied customers, investors
and counterparties or a result of or in connection to the interpretation and enforceability of certain fallback language in our
contracts originally based on LIBOR -—based—eeﬁtraefs—or in the LIBOR Act. For more information regarding the actions we
have taken with respect to the LIBOR transition, see “ Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk — Interest
Rate-Sensttivity-Analysts—LIBOR Transition to SOFR . ”” Prepayments on our loans can materially impact our profitability,
results of operations, financial condition, cash flows or future business prospects. The rate at which borrowers prepay their loans
can have a material impact on profitability, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows or future business prospects by
affecting our net interest margin, the future cash flows from our loans including loans held by our securitization trusts. Higher or
lower prepayments can result from a variety of causes including borrower activity and changes in the education loan market as a
result of market conditions, interest rate movements, loan forgiveness or other government sponsored initiatives. FFELP Loans
and Private Education Loans may be voluntarily prepaid without penalty by the borrower or refinanced or consolidated with the
borrower’ s other loans through refinancing. Prepayment rates on education loans are subject to a variety of economic, political,
competitive and other factors, including changes in our competitors’ business strategies, changes in interest rates, availability of
alternative financings (including refinance and consolidations), legislative, executive and regulatory changes affecting the
education loan market and the general economy. Refinance products offered by us, our competitors, and the Federal
Government may increase the repayment rate on our FFELP Loans and Private Education Loans. In particular, new
interpretations of current laws, rules or regulations or future laws, executive orders or other policy initiatives which operate to
encourage or require consolidation, abolish existing or create additional income- based repayment or debt forgiveness programs
or establish other policies and programs also may increase or decrease the prepayment rates on education loans. For example,

after the invalidation of the Student Debt Relief (SDR) Plan, ED and-the-Biden—Hatris-Administrationrreeently-announced

that it had begun a setefpolicy-changes-andreleased-proposed-new rulemaking process to consider other ways to provide
debt relief to borrowers, which could include borrowers with prlvately held FFELP Loans ED held several pubhc

meetlng sessmns w1th a negotlated rulemakmg commlttee propesa

regulatlons for pubhc comment in May 2024 the-end-of the-Supreme-Court-seutrent-term-. While-the-eurrent-version-ofthe
SBRPlanprovides-thatborrowers-with-federal- Further, on July 10, 2023, ED issued final regulations on income- driven
repayment plans for Direct loans, which are student loans netheld by ED eannot-obtainone—time-debtretief. Eligible
FFELP borrowers can access the new changes by consolidating these-their loans into the Direct Eoans— Loan italse-states
that ED-is-assessing-whether-Program. This new income- driven repayment plan may increase consolidation activity in
there--- the future as FFELP are-alternative-pathways-to-providereliefte-borrowers consolidate their with-federalstadent
loans into the Direct netheld-byED;-inetading FFEEP Foans— Loan Program in order to be eligible for the new income-
driven repayment plan . If the-Supreme-Courtshouldlift-the-eurrentinjunetionrand-ED implements a broad- based student

loan forgiveness plan or any-new regulations, policies or programs that encourage or require borrowers to consolidate their
loans into Direct Loans held by ED, it will likely result in a significant increase in prepayments of our existing education loan



portfolio and could materially and adversely impact our profitability, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows or
future business prospects. We cannot predict what (if any) plans or policies regarding broad- based loan forgiveness or other
related policies or programs may ultimately be implemented, the timing of when such plans or policies may be implemented,
and / or the outcome of such actions. FFELP Loans may also be repaid after default by the Guarantors of FFELP Loans.
Conversely, borrowers might not choose to prepay their education loans, or the terms of their education loans may be extended
as a result of grace periods, deferment periods, income- driven repayment plans, or other repayment terms or monthly payment
amount modifications agreed to by the servicer, for example. FFELP Loan borrowers may be eligible for various existing
income- based repayment programs under which borrowers can qualify for reduced or zero monthly payment or even debt
forgiveness after a certain number of years of repayment. Prolonged introductions of significant amounts of subsidized funding
at below market interest rates — whether from federal or private sources — could increase the prepayment rates of our existing
Private Education Loans and have a material adverse effect on our profitability, results of operations, financial condition, cash
flows or future business prospects. With respect to our securitization trusts when, as a result of unanticipated prepayment levels,
education loans within a securitization trust amortize faster than originally contracted, the trust’ s pool balance may decline at a
rate faster than the prepayment rate assumed when the trust’ s bonds were originally issued. If the trust’ s pool balance declines
faster than originally anticipated, in most of our securitization structures, the bonds issued by that trust will also be repaid faster
than originally anticipated. In such cases, our net interest income may decrease and our future cash flows from the trust may
similarly decline. Conversely, when education loans within a securitization trust amortize more slowly than originally
contracted, the trust’ s pool balance may decline more slowly than the prepayment rate assumed when the trust’ s bonds were
originally issued, and the bonds may be repaid more slowly than originally anticipated. In these cases, our net interest income
increases and our future cash flows from the trust may increase. It is also possible, if the prepayment rate is especially slow and
certain rights of the sellers or the servicer are not exercised or are insufficient or other action is not taken to counter the slower
prepayment rate, the trust’ s bonds may not be repaid by their legal final maturity date (s), which could result in an event of
default under the underlying securitization agreements. Our ability to unhedged—-- hedge Floor Income and our ability to
enter into hedges relative to that Floor Income is dependent on the future interest rate environment and therefore is variable,
which may adversely affect our earnings. FFELP Loans disbursed before April 1, 2006 generally earn interest at the higher of
either the borrower rate, which is fixed over a period of time, or a floating rate based on a Special Allowance Payment or SAP
formula set by ED. We have generally financed our FFELP Loans with floating rate debt whose interest is matched closely to
the floating nature of the applicable SAP formula. Historically, these loans have been indexed to either the Treasury bill,
commercial paper or one- month LIBOR rates. The HIBORAetrequires-thatthe-SAP formula, which was ts-eurrently-indexed
to one- month LIBOR swiH-prior to the transition away from LIBOR, transitioned to 30- day Average SOFR by-no-later—-
after June 30 thanJaly+, 2023. If a decline in interest rates causes the borrower rate to exceed the SAP formula rate, we will
continue to earn interest on the loan at the fixed borrower rate while the floating rate interest on our debt will continue to
decline. The additional spread earned between the fixed borrower rate and the SAP formula rate is referred to as “ Floor
Income. ” The transition from LIBOR to SOFR as a benchmark rate may have a further detrimental impact on our debt
originally indexed to LIBOR —indexed-debt-if rates suddenly rise as new market borrowing activity transfers to other
benchmark rates. Depending on the type of FFELP Loan and when it was originated, the borrower rate is either fixed to term or
is reset to a market rate on July 1 of each year. For loans where the borrower rate is fixed to term, we may earn Floor Income
for an extended period of time; for those loans where the borrower interest rate is reset annually on July 1, we may earn Floor
Income to the next reset date. In accordance with legislation enacted in 2006, holders of FFELP Loans are required to rebate
Floor Income to ED for all FFELP Loans disbursed on or after April 1, 2006. Floor Income can be volatile as market rates and
the rates on the underlying education loans move up and down. Subject to prevailing market conditions, we generally hedge this
risk by using derivatives in an effort to lock in a portion of our Floor Income over the term of the contract. A rise in interest rates
will reduce the amount of Floor Income received on the FFELP Loans not presently hedged with derivatives, which will
compress our net interest margins. Further, our ability to hedge Floor and our ability to enter into hedges relative to that
Floor Income is dependent on the future interest rate environment and therefore is variable, which may adversely affect
our earnings. Additionally, net interest margins can be negatively impacted by unusual variances between one-30 - month-day
and three-90 - month- EFIBOR-day Average SOFR . Our credit ratings are important to our liquidity. A reduction in our credit
ratings could adversely affect our liquidity, increase our borrowing costs or limit our access to the capital markets. As of
December 31, 28222023 , Moody’ s, S & P and Fitch rated our long- term unsecured debt below investment grade. In addition,
the capital markets for sub- investment grade companies are not as liquid as those involving investment grade entities. These
factors have resulted in a higher cost of funds for us and have caused our senior unsecured debt to trade with greater volatility.
Our unsecured debt totaled $ 75 . -9 billion at December 31, 20222023 . We utilize the unsecured debt markets to help fund
our business and refinance outstanding debt. The amount, type and cost of this funding directly affeets— affect the cost of
operating our business and growing our assets and is-are dependent upon outside factors, including our credit rating from rating
agencies. There can be no assurance that our credit ratings will not be reduced further. A reduction in the credit ratings of our
senior unsecured debt could adversely affect our liquidity, increase our borrowing costs, limit our access to the capital markets
and place incremental pressure on net interest income. Adverse market conditions or an inability to effectively manage our
liquidity risk or access liquidity could negatively impact our ability to meet our liquidity and funding needs, which could
materially and adversely impact our results of operations, cash flow or financial condition. We must effectively manage our
liquidity risk. We require liquidity and the ability to access funds held at banks and other financial institutions to meet cash
requirements such as day- to- day operating expenses, origination of loans, required payments of principal and interest on
borrowings, and distributions to shareholders. We expect to fund our ongoing liquidity needs, including the repayment of $ #5 .
-9 billion of senior unsecured notes that mature in 2623-2024 to 2043, primarily through our current cash, investments and



unencumbered FFELP Loan and Private Education Refinance Loan portfolios, the predictable operating cash flows provided by
operating activities, the repayment of principal on unencumbered education loan assets, and the distribution of
overcollateralization from our securitization trusts. We may also, depending on market conditions and availability, draw down
on our secured FFELP Loan and Private Education Loan facilities, issue term ABS, enter into additional Private Education Loan
ABS repurchase facilities, or issue additional unsecured debt. We may maintain too much liquidity, which can be costly, or may
be too illiquid or may be unable to access funds held at banks and other financial institutions due to such banks or
financial institutions entering receivership or becoming insolvent , which could result in financial distress during times of
financial stress or capital market disruptions. The interest rate characteristics of our earning assets do not always match the
interest rate characteristics of our funding arrangements, which may have a negative impact on our net interest income and net
income. Net interest income is the primary source of cash flow generated by our portfolios of FFELP Loans and Private
Education Loans. AtFollowing the pfeseﬂt—cessation of USD LIBOR on June 30, 2023 , interest earned on FFELP Loans and
variable rate Private Education Loans is primarily 1ndexed to one- month -I:I-B-GR—Term SOFR, 30- day Average SOFR or
Prime Rate —StartingtnrDeeember262+, and 1
earned on attnewly-originated-variable rate Private Education Loans have—been—orlglnated in December 2021 or thereafter is
indexed to 30- day Average SOFR. In contrast, certain of our debt is indexed to rates other than one- month HHBOR-Term
SOFR . PrimeRate-or-30- day Average SOFR or Prime Rate , or if indexed to one- month HHBOGR-Term SOFR or 30- day
Average SOFR , it has a different repricing frequency. The different interest rate characteristics of our loan portfolios and the
liabilities funding these loan portfolios result in basis risk and repricing risk. It is not economically feasible to hedge all of our
exposure to such risks. While the asset and hedge indices are short- term with rate movements that are typically highly
correlated, there can be no assurance that the historically high correlation will not be disrupted by capital market dislocations or
other factors not within our control. There have been situations in the past in which we experienced widening spreads between
one- month and three- month LIBOR and the cost of hedging this variance was prohibitive —Addittenratly-, as-which we

ffaﬂsrt-ten—away—ffem—I:I-BeR—t-hefe—may also experlence w1th dlfferent be—ft&t-hefbasts-ﬂskaﬂd-fepﬂemg—ﬂskas-a—fesﬁt—ef

assurance that such a situation will not occur and if it d1d occur, it Would potentlally reduce our net interest margins and net
income. In these circumstances, our earnings could be materially adversely affected. Our use of derivatives to manage interest
rate and foreign currency sensitivity exposes us to credit and market risk that could have a material adverse effect on our
earnings and liquidity. We strive to maintain an overall strategy that uses derivatives to minimize the economic effect of interest
rate and / or foreign currency changes. However, developing an effective strategy for dealing with these movements is complex,
and no strategy can completely avoid the risks associated with these fluctuations. For example, our education loan portfolio is
subject to prepayment risk that could result in being under- or over- hedged, which could result in material losses. As a result,
there can be no assurance that hedging activities using derivatives will effectively manage our interest rate or foreign currency
sensitivity, have the desired beneficial impact on our results of operations or financial condition or not adversely impact our
liquidity. Our use of derivatives also exposes us to market risk and credit risk. Market risk is the chance of financial loss
resulting from changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and market liquidity. Our Floor Income Contracts and basis
swaps we use to manage earnings variability caused by different reset characteristics on interest- earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment. Therefore, the change in fair value, called the “ mark- to-
market, ” of these derivative instruments is included in our statement of income without a corresponding mark- to- market of the
economically hedged item. A decline in the fair value of these derivatives could have a material adverse effect on our reported
earnings. In addition, a change in the mark- to- market value of these instruments may cause us to have to post more collateral to
our counterparty or to a clearing house. If these values change significantly, the increased collateral posting requirement could
have a material adverse impact on our liquidity. Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty , for a period of time or indefinitely,
will not perform its obligations under a contract or is not permitted to perform its obligations under a contract due to the
counterparty entering receivership or becoming insolvent . Credit risk is limited to the loss of the fair value gain in a
derivative that the counterparty or clearinghouse owes or will owe in the future to us. If a counterparty or clearinghouse fails to
perform its obligations, we could, depending on the type of counterparty arrangement, experience a loss of liquidity or an
economic loss. In addition, we might not be able to cost effectively replace the derivative position depending on the type of
derivative and the current economic environment. Qur securitization trusts, which we consolidate on our balance sheet, had $ 1.
$-6 billion of Euro denominated bonds outstanding as of December 31, 2622-2023 . To convert these non- U. S. dollar
denominated bonds into U. S. dollar liabilities, the trusts have entered into foreign- currency swaps with highly rated
counterparties. A failure by a swap counterparty to perform its obligations could, if the swap has a positive fair value to us and
was not adequately collateralized, materially and adversely affect our earnings. OPERATIONAL RISKS. If we do not
effectively and continually align our cost structure with our business operations, our results of operations and financial condition
could be materially adversely affected. We continually strive to align our cost structure with our business operations. The ability
to properly size our cost structure is dependent upon a number of variables, including our ability to successfully execute on our
business plans and-, growth or strategic initiatives and future legislative or regulatory changes. Persistent inflation, as
experienced throughout 2622-2023 , could significantly increase our ongoing operating costs and reduce our net income .
Additionally, on January 30, 2024, as a result of an in- depth review of our business, we announced three strategic
actions to simplify our company, reduce our expense base, and enhance our flexibility. See “ Business — Overview and
Fundamentals of our Business — Recent Business Developments ” for more information on our strategic actions. We
could fail to successfully implement our strategic actions or may fail to fully realize the anticipated benefits from the
strategic actions or the benefits may take longer to realize than expected. Further, we may fail to implement, or be



unable to achieve, necessary cost savings commensurate with our business and prospects . [f we undertake cost reductions
based on our business plan or the implementation of our recently announced strategic actions , those reductions eeutd-be-too
dramatie-and-, if not undertaken properly, could cause disruptions in our business, reductions in the quality of the services we
pr0V1de or even cause us to fail to comply with applrcable regulatory standards Alternatively-we-may-fai-to-implementor-be

; : el —In either-each case, our business,
results of operatlons and ﬁnanc1al cond1t10n could be adversely affected. A failure of our operating systems or infrastructure
could disrupt our business, cause significant losses, result in regulatory action or damage our reputation. A failure of our
operating systems or infrastructure could disrupt our business. Our business is dependent on the ability to process and monitor
large numbers of daily transactions in compliance with contractual, legal and regulatory standards and our own product
specifications, both currently and in the future. We have strategic agreements with a third party, the primary provider of
technology solutions for servicing our FFELP leans-Loans and our Private Education Loans. We, however, maintain the
technology solutions for our other lines of business as well as our customer interactive infrastructure. As our processing
demands and loan portfolios change, both in volume and in terms and conditions, our ability to develop and maintain our
operating systems and infrastructure may become increasingly challenging. There is no assurance that we have adequately or
efficiently developed, maintained, acquired or scaled such systems and infrastructure or will do so in the future. The servicing,
financial, accounting, data processing and other operating systems and facilities that support our business may fail to operate
properly or become disabled as a result of events that are beyond our control, adversely affecting our ability to timely process
transactions. Any such failure could adversely affect our ability to service our clients and result in financial loss or liability to

our clients, disrupt our bus1ness and result in regulatory action or cause reputat10nal damage —Additionalty;sinee-the-onsetof

eent—rnue—l—n—t-he—fu‘eufe— Desprte the plans and facrhtres we have in place our abrhty to conduct bus1ness rnay be adversely
affected by a prolonged disruption in the infrastructure that supports our business. This may include a disruption involving
electrrcal communications, Internet, transportatron or other servrces used by us or th1rd part1es Wlth which we conduct business.

technology, and a breach of our 1nf0rmat10n technology systems could result in s1gn1ﬁcant losses, disclosure of confidential
customer information and reputational damage, which would adversely affect our business. Our operations rely on the secure
processing, storage and transmission of personal, confidential and other information in our computer systems and networks.
Although we take protective measures we deem reasonable and appropriate, like other financial institutions, our computer
systems, software and networks may be vulnerable to unauthorized access, computer viruses, malicious attacks, ransomware
attacks and other cybersecurity events that could have a security impact beyond our control. These technologies, systems and
networks, and those of third parties, may become the target of cyber- attacks or information security breaches that could result
in the unauthorized release, gathering, monitoring, misuse, loss or destruction of our customers’ confidential, proprietary and
other information, the loss of access to our systems and networks or those of third parties we rely upon or otherwise disrupt our
business operations or those of our customers or other third parties. Information security risks for institutions that handle large
numbers of financial transactions on a daily basis such as Navient have generally increased in recent years, in part because of the
proliferation of new technologies, the use of the Internet and telecommunications technologies to conduct financial transactions,
and the increased sophistication and activities of organized crime, hackers, terrorists, activists and other external parties. In
addition, our increased use of mobile and cloud technologies could heighten these and other operational risks . Any and-any
failure by our service providers, including our mobile or cloud technology service providers , to adequately safeguard their
systems and prevent cyber- attacks could disrupt our operations or those of third parties we rely upon and result in interruptions
of services or loss of access or misappropriation, corruption or loss of confidential or propriety information. Moreover, the loss
of confidential customer identification information could harm our reputation, result in the termination of contracts by our
existing customers and subject us to liability under state, federal and international laws that protect confidential personal data,
resulting in increased costs, loss of revenues and substantial penalties. If one or more of such events occur, personal, confidential
and other information processed and stored in, and transmitted through, our computer systems and networks could be
jeopardized or could cause interruptions or malfunctions in our operations that could result in significant losses or reputational
damage. We routinely transmit and receive personal, confidential and proprietary information, some of it through third parties.
We maintain secure transmission capability and work to ensure that third parties follow similar procedures. Nevertheless, an
interception, misuse or mishandling of personal, confidential or proprietary information being sent to or received from a
customer or third party could result in legal liability, regulatory action and reputational harm. In the event personal, confidential
or other information is jeopardized, intercepted, misused or mishandled, or our systems or those of third parties we rely upon
suffer interruptions in service or loss of access, we may need to expend significant additional resources to modify our protective
measures or to investigate and remediate vulnerabilities or other exposures, and we may be subject to fines, penalties, litigation
and settlement costs and financial losses that may not be insured or may not be fully covered through insurance. If one or more
of such events occur, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be significantly and adversely affected. We
depend on third parties for a wide array of services, systems and information technology applications, and a breach or violation
of law by one of these third parties could disrupt our business or provide our competitors with an opportunity to enhance their
position at our expense. We depend on third parties for a wide array of services, systems and information technology
applications. Third- party vendors are significantly involved in many aspects of our software and systems development,
servicing systems, the timely transmission of information across our data communication network, and for other



telecommunications, processing, remittance and technology- related services in connection with our servicing or payment
services businesses. In addition to technology applications, we also utilize various third- party debteoHeetors-service providers
across our business, including in connection with our loan originations and in in the collection of defaulted Private
Education Loans and in other areas and in the future, may utilize a third- party service provider to service all or a portion
of our loan portfolio . If a service provider fails to provide the services required or expected, or fails to meet applicable
contractual or regulatory requirements such as service levels or compliance with applicable laws, the failure could negatively
impact our business by adversely affecting eur-ability-te-, for example, the preeess-processing of customers’ transactions in a
timely and accurate manner, otherwise hampering our ability to serve our customers, or subjecting us to litigation and regulatory
risk for matters as diverse as poor vendor oversight or improper release or protection of personal information. Such a failure
could also adversely affect the perception of the reliability of our networks and services and the quality of our brands, which
could materially adversely affect our business and results of operations. Our work with government clients and servicing for the
federal government exposes us to additional risks. Federal funding constraints and spending policy changes triggered by
associated federal spending deadlines may result in disruption of payments for services we provide to the government, which
could materially and adversely affect our business strategy or future business prospects. Our clients include federal, state and
local governmental entities. This work carries various risks inherent in the government contracting process. These risks include,
but are not limited to, the following: « Government contractors are sometimes affected by the political or budgetary processes of
the United States government. Sometimes the political process leads to government shutdown of all parts of the federal or state
government. This can lead to temporary work stoppages or payment delays. Contracts may be cancelled or altered due to
political or policy priorities. * Government entities in the United States often reserve the right to audit contract costs and conduct
inquiries and investigations of business practices. These entities also conduct reviews and investigations and make inquiries
regarding systems, including systems of third parties, used in connection with the performance of the contracts. Negative
findings from audits, investigations or inquiries could affect the contractor’ s future revenues and profitability by preventing
them, by operation of law or in practice, (i) from receiving new government contracts for some period of time or (ii) from being
paid at the rate they believe is warranted. * If improper or illegal activities are found in the course of government audits or
investigations, the contractor may become subject to various civil and criminal penalties, including those under the civil U. S.
False Claims Act. Additionally, we may be subject to administrative sanctions, which may include termination or non- renewal
of contracts, forfeiture of profits, suspension of payments, fines and suspensions or debarment from doing business with other
agencies of that government. Due to the inherent limitations of internal controls, it may not be possible to detect or prevent all
improper or illegal activities. The occurrences or conditions described above could affect not only our business with the
particular government entities involved, but also our business or potential future business with other entities of the same or other
governmental bodies or with commercial clients and could have a material adverse effect on our business or our results of
operations. Additionally, Navient receives payments from the federal government on its FFELP Loan portfolio. Payments for
these services may be affected by various factors, including if in the future, the administration and Congress engage in a
prolonged debate linking the federal deficit, debt ceiling and other budget issues. If U. S. lawmakers in the future fail to reach
agreement on these issues, the federal government could stop or delay payment on its obligations, including those on services
Navient provides with respect to the servicing of the FFELP Loan portfolio and other government- related work. Further,
legislation to address the federal deficit and spending could impose proposals that would adversely affect the FFELP- related
servicing business or other government- related work. A protracted reduction, suspension or cancellation of the demand for the
services Navient provides, or proposed changes to the terms or pricing of services provided under existing contracts with the
federal government, could have a material adverse effect on Navient’ s revenues, cash flows, profitability and business outlook,
and, as a result, could materially adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations. Navient cannot
predict how or what programs or policies will be impacted by any actions that the Administration, Congress or the federal
government may take. Our business could be negatively impacted as a result of shareholder activism, including a proxy contest
or an unsolicited takeover proposal. We have been and may continue to be the subject of actions taken by activist shareholders.
While we strive to maintain constructive, ongoing communications with all of our shareholders, and welcome their views and
opinions with the goal of enhancing value for all shareholders, we may be subject to actions or proposals from activist
shareholders that may not allgn with our business strategles or the interests of our other shareholders ForexampleinrDeeember

y i ; ; ; i - Respondlng to such actlons may be costly
and tlme consuming, dlsrupt our busmess and operatlons or divert the attentlon of our beard-Board of direetors-Directors ,
management, and employees from the pursuit of our business strategies. Such activities could interfere with our ability to
execute our strategic plan. Even if we are successful in a proxy contest or in defending against any unsolicited takeover attempt,
our business could be adversely affected by any such proxy contest or unsolicited takeover attempt because: ¢ perceived
uncertainties as to future direction may result in the loss of potential acquisitions, collaborations or other strategic opportunities,
and may make it more difficult to attract and retain qualified personnel and business partners +3 © if individuals are elected or
appointed to our beard-Board of direetors-Directors with a specific agenda, it may adversely affect our ability to effectively and
timely implement our strategic plan and create additional value for our shareholders + and e if individuals are elected or
appointed to our beard-Board of direetors-Directors who do not agree with our strategic plan, the ability of our beard-Board of
direetors-Directors to function effectively could be adversely affected, which could in turn adversely affect our business,
operating results and financial condition. Uncertainties related to, or the results of, such actions could cause our stock price to



experience periods of volatility. The occurrence of any of the foregoing events could materially adversely affect our business.
We cannot predict, and no assurances can be given, as to the outcome or timing of any matters relating to the foregoing actions
by shareholders or the ultimate impact on our business, liquidity, financial condition or results of operations, and any of these
matters or any further actions by this or other shareholders may impact and result in volatility or stagnation of the price of our
stock. REGULATORY, COMPLIANCE & LEGAL RISK. Our businesses are subject to a wide variety of laws, rules,
regulations and government policies that may change in significant ways, and changes to such laws and regulations or changes
in existing regulatory guidance or their interpretation or enforcement could materially adversely impact our business and results
of operations. Our businesses are subject to a wide variety of U. S. federal and state and non- U. S. laws, rules, regulations and
policies. There can be no assurance that these laws, rules, regulations and policies will not be changed in ways that will require
us to modify our business models or objectives or in ways that affect our returns on investment by restricting existing activities
or services, change how our companies operate or the characteristics of our assets, subjecting them to escalating costs or new or
increased taxes or prohibiting them outright. The CFPB has authority with respect to several aspects of our business. It has
authority to write regulations under federal consumer financial protection laws and to directly or indirectly enforce those laws
and examine us for compliance. The CFPB also has examination and enforcement authority with respect to various federal
consumer financial laws for some providers of consumer financial products and services, including us. New rules if
implemented, could have a material effect on our consumer lending or other businesses and may result in significant capital
expenditures to develop systems that enable us to comply with the new regulations. The CFPB is authorized to impose monetary
penalties, collect fines and provide consumer restitution in the event of violations, engage in consumer financial education, track
consumer complaints, request data and promote the availability of financial services to underserved consumers and
communities. The CFPB has authority to bring an action to prevent unfair, deceptive or abusive acts or practices and to ensure
that all consumers have access to fair, transparent and competitive markets for consumer financial products and services. The
review of products and practices to prevent unfair, deceptive or abusive conduct will be a continuing focus of the CFPB. The
ultimate impact of this heightened scrutiny is uncertain, but it has resulted in, and could continue to result in, changes to pricing,
practices, products and procedures. It has also resulted in, and could continue to result in, increased costs related to regulatory
oversight, supervision and examination, additional remediation efforts and possible penalties. In addition, where a company has
violated Title X of the Dodd- Frank Act or CFPB regulations implemented under Title X of the Dodd- Frank Act, the Dodd-
Frank Act empowers State Attorneys General and state regulators, under certain circumstances to bring civil actions to remedy
violations of state law. If the CFPB or one or more State Attorneys General or state regulators believe that we have violated any
of the applicable laws or regulations, they could exercise their enforcement powers in ways that could have a material adverse
effect on us or our business. The CFPB filed an action against us in January of 2017 which is currently pending. A description of
the CFPB action is included in" Note 12 — Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees." Also, in Fanuary-2022, we entered
into a series of Consent Judgments and Orders (the “ Agreements ) with 40 State Attorneys General to resolve all matters in
dispute related to the certain state attorneys general cases as well as the related investigations, subpoenas, civil investigative
demands and inquiries from various other state regulators. Our FFELP {eans-Loans are subject to the HEA and related laws,
rules, regulations and policies. Our servicing operations are designed and monitored to comply with the HEA, related
regulations and program guidance; however, ED could determine that we are not in compliance for a variety of reasons,
including that we misinterpreted ED guidance or incorrectly applied the HEA and its related laws, rules, regulations and
policies. Failure to comply could result in fines, the loss of the insurance and related federal guarantees on affected FFELP
Loans, expenses required to cure servicing deficiencies, suspension or termination of our right to participate as a FFELP
servicer, negative publicity and potential legal claims. The imposition of significant fines, the loss of the insurance and related
federal guarantees on a material number of FFELP Loans, the incurrence of additional expenses and / or the loss of our ability to
participate as a FFELP servicer could individually or in the aggregate have a material, negative impact on our business, financial
condition or results of operations. Our businesses are also subject to regulation and oversight by various state and federal
agencies, particularly in the area of consumer protection, and are subject to numerous state and federal laws and regulations.
Several states have passed or proposed student loan servicing rules or legislation and several others have imposed license or
other requirements. Imposition of new laws, rules or regulations or the failure to comply with these laws and regulations may
result in significant costs, including litigation costs, and / or business sanctions including but not limited to termination or non-
renewal of contracts. Expanded regulatory and governmental oversight of our businesses will increase our costs and risks. We
are now, and may in the future be , subject 5-to inquiries and audits from state and federal regulators as well as litigation from
private plaintiffs. In recent years, we have entered into consent orders and other settlements. We have provided monetary and
other relief in connection with the resolution of some of these actions and settlements. We have also enhanced our procedures
and controls, expanded the risk and control functions within each line of business, invested in technology and hired additional
risk, control and compliance personnel. If our risk and control procedures and processes fail to meet the heightened expectations
of our regulators and other government agencies, we could be required to enter into further orders and settlements, provide
additional monetary relief, or accept material regulatory restrictions on our businesses, which could adversely affect our
operations and, in turn, our financial results. We expect heightened regulatory scrutiny and governmental investigations and
enforcement actions to continue for us and for the financial services industry as a whole. Such actions can have significant
consequences for a financial institution such as ours, including loss of customers and business and the inability to operate certain
businesses. Further, legislative and regulatory responses to COVID- 19 have had a significant impact on our education loan
portfolios. In compliance with the CARES Act and related executive actions, payments and interest accrual on all loans owned
by ED were have-been-suspended stree-from March of 2020 to September 2023 . See risk factor entitled ©“ —— Prepayments
on our loans can materially impact our profitability, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows or future business
prospects ” for additional information on the SDR Plan. Due to the uncertainty engendered by these new regulations, legislation,



guidance and actions, coupled with the likelihood of additional changes or additions to the local, state and federal statutes,
regulations and practices applicable to our business, we are not able to estimate the ultimate impact of changes in law on our
financial results, business operations or strategies. We believe that the cost of responding to and complying with these evolving
laws and regulations, as well as any guidance from enforcement actions, will continue to increase, as will the risk of penalties
and fines from any enforcement actions that may be imposed on our businesses. Our profitability, results of operations, financial
condition, cash flows or future business prospects could be materially and adversely affected as a result. GOVERNANCE RISK.
Certain provisions of Delaware law and our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated by-
laws may prevent or delay an acquisition of us, which could decrease the trading price of our common stock. Certain provisions
of Delaware law and of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and second amended and restated by- laws are
intended to deter coercive takeover practices and inadequate takeover bids by, among other things, encouraging prospective
acquirers to negotiate directly with our beard-Board of direetors-Directors rather than to attempt a hostile takeover. These
provisions include, among others: ¢ limitations on the ability of our shareholders to call a special meeting such that shareholder-
requested special meetings will only be called upon the request of the holders of at least one- third of our capital stock issued
and outstanding and entitled to vote at an election of directors; ¢ rules regarding how shareholders may present proposals or
nominate directors for election at shareholder meetings; * the right of our beard-Board of direeters-Directors to issue one or
more series of preferred stock without shareholder approval; « the inability of our shareholders to fill vacancies on our beard
Board of direeters-Directors ; * the requirement that the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 75 % in voting power of our
stock entitled to vote thereon is requlred for shareholders to amend our amended and restated by- laws; and . the 1nab111ty of our
shareholders to cumulate thelr votes in the election of dlrectors e A eetors P

Nefeg——Sfeeldae-ldefs—Equﬁy—fer—fuﬁ-her—diseuweﬂ— We are also subject to Sectlon 203 of the Delaware General Corporatlon

Law. Section 203 generally provides that, with limited exceptions, persons who acquire, or are affiliated with a person that
acquires, 15 % or more of the outstanding voting stock of a Delaware corporation shall not engage in any business combination
with that corporation, including by merger, consolidation or acquisitions of additional shares, for a three- year period following
the time at which that person or its affiliates becomes the holder of 15 % or more of the corporation’ s outstanding voting stock.
Being subject to Section 203 could cause a delay in or completely prevent a change of control that shareholders may favor. We
believe these provisions protect our shareholders from coercive or otherwise unfair takeover tactics by requiring potential
acquirers to negotiate with our beard-Board of direeters-Directors and by providing our beard-Board of direetors-Directors
with more time to assess any acquisition proposal. These provisions are not intended to make us immune from takeovers.
However, these provisions will apply even if the offer may be considered beneficial by some shareholders and could delay or
prevent an acquisition that our beard-Board of direetors-Directors determines is not in the best interests of us and our
shareholders. Shareholders’ percentage ownership in Navient may be diluted in the future. In the future, shareholders’
percentage ownership in Navient may be diluted as a result of equity issuances for acquisitions, capital market transactions or
otherwise, including future equity awards that we may grant to our directors, officers and employees. If made, these awards will
have a dilutive effect on our earnings per share, which could adversely affect the market price of shares of our common stock. In
addition, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation permits us to issue, without the approval of our shareholders, one
or more series of preferred stock. Our beard-Board of direetors-Directors generally may determine the rights of preferred
shareholders including their powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional and other special rights, including
preferences over our common stock with respect to dividends and distributions. If our beard-Board were to approve the issuance
of preferred stock in the future, the terms of one or more series of such preferred stock could dilute the voting power or reduce
the value of our common stock. For example, we could grant the holders of preferred stock the right to elect some number of
our directors in all circumstances or upon the happening of specified events, or the right to veto specified transactions.
Similarly, we could grant the preferred shareholders certain repurchase or redemption rights or liquidation preferences that
could affect the value of the common stock. Our certificate of incorporation designates the Court of Chancery of the State of
Delaware as the exclusive forum for certain litigation that may be initiated by our shareholders, which could limit our
shareholders’ ability to obtain a favorable judicial forum for disputes with us. Our certificate of incorporation provides that the
Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware will be the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding
brought on our behalf, (ii) any action asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed to us or our shareholders by any of our
directors, officers, employees or agents, (iii) any action asserting a claim against us arising under the General Corporation Law
of the State of Delaware (DGCL) or (iv) any action asserting a claim against us that is governed by the internal affairs doctrine.
By becoming a shareholder in our company, holders of our common stock will be deemed to have notice of and have consented
to the provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation related to choice of forum. The choice of forum
provision in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation may limit our shareholders’ ability to obtain a favorable
judicial forum for disputes with us. REPUTATIONAL / POLITICAL RISK. Reputational risk and social factors may impact our
results and damage our brand. Negative public opinion or damage to our brand could occur as a result of actual or alleged
conduct in any number of activities or circumstances, including lending practices, regulatory compliance, security breaches
(including the use and protection of customer information), corporate governance, and sales and marketing, and from actions
taken by regulators or other persons. Such conduct could fall short of our customers’ and the public’ s heightened expectations
of companies of our size with rigorous data, privacy and compliance practices, and could further harm our reputation. In
addition, third parties with whom we have important relationships may take actions over which we have limited control that
could negatively impact perceptions about us or the financial services industry. The proliferation of social media may increase
the likelihood that negative public opinion from any of the events discussed above will impact our reputation and business.



RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH OUR SPIN- OFF. Navient owes obligations, including service and indemnification obligations,
to SLM BankCo under various transaction agreements that were executed as part of the Spin- Off. These obligations could be
materially disruptive to Navient’ s business or subject it to substantial liabilities, including contingent liabilities and liabilities
that are presently unknown. In connection with the Spin- Off from SLM BankCo, Navient, SLM Corporation and SLM BankCo
entered into various agreements. The separation and distribution agreement between Navient, SLM Corporation and SLM
BankCo provides for, among other things, indemnification obligations designed to make Navient financially responsible for
substantially all liabilities that may exist whether incurred prior to or after the Spin- Off, relating to the business activities of
SLM Corporation prior to the Spin- Off, other than those arising out of the consumer banking business and expressly assumed
by SLM BankCo in the separation and distribution agreement. If Navient is required to indemnify SLM BankCo under the
circumstances set forth in the separation and distribution agreement, Navient may be subject to substantial liabilities including
liabilities that are accrued, contingent or otherwise and regardless of whether the liabilities were known or unknown at the time
of the Spin- Off. SLM BankCo is party to various claims, litigation and legal, regulatory and other proceedings resulting from
ordinary business activities relating to its current and former operations. Previous business activities of SLM BankCo, including
originations and acquisitions of various classes of consumer loans outside of Sallie Mae Bank, may also result in liability due to
future laws, rules, interpretations or court decisions which purport to have retroactive effect, and such liability could be
significant. SLM BankCo may also be subject to liabilities related to past activities of acquired businesses. It is inherently
difficult, and in some cases impossible, to estimate the probable losses associated with contingent and unknown liabilities of this
nature, but future losses may be substantial and may be borne by Navient in accordance with the terms of the separation and
distribution agreement. STRATEGIC RISK. Net income on our existing FFELP Loan portfolio is declining over time. We may
not be able to develop revenue streams to replace the declining revenue from FFELP Loans through increased private credit
originations. In 2010, Congress passed legislation ending the origination of education loans under the FFELP program. Since
then, all federal education loans have been originated through the DSLP of the ED. While the 2010 law did not alter or affect the
terms and conditions of existing FFELP Loans, it significantly impacted the education loan industry. As a result of this
legislation, net income on our FFELP Loan portfolio is declining, and is anticipated to continue to decline, over time as those
existing FFELP Loans are paid down, refinanced or repaid after default. Additionally, our ability to grow is significantly
dependent upon our ability to originate new in- school and refinance loans. Fhe-In 2023, the student loan refinance market
continued to expetrieneed-- experience a significant downturn #2622-as a result of the significant increase in interest rates, the
proposed SDR Plan and the extended moratorium on student loan repayments H—ts—est-rm&ted—t-h&t—duﬂng—Although student
loan payments on ED held loans resumed in October 2622-2023 , attor A& : :
result-ofhigher-interest rates remain high and -ft&t-her—extens&ens—e-ﬁthe studentnew income- driven repayment plan for
which ED issued final regulations in July 2023 and the potential new regulations by ED regarding loan payment
meratorium-cancellation may increase consolidation activity in the future as FFELP borrowers consolidate their loans
into the Direct Loan Program in order to be eligible for such programs and plans . These factors have-continue to
distneentivized— disincentivize some borrowers from refinancing their direct student loans and have negatively impacted our
refinancing originations. To the extent that such additional measures ;sueh-asthe-SBPRPlam;-are implemented, such
implementation may negatively impact our future student loan origination volume and our profitability, results of operations,
financial condition, cash flows or future business prospects could be materially and adversely affected as a result. Additionally,
see “—— Prepayments on our loans can materially impact our profitability, results of operations, financial condition, cash flows
or future business prospects ”. Acquisitions et strategic investments or divestitures that we pursue may not be successful and
could harm our business and financial condition. Our growth strategy has included making opportunistic acquisitions of, or
material investments in, loan portfolios and complementary businesses and products. All acquisitions of companies, operations
or loan portfolios involve financial risks as well as operational risks. There may be additional risks if we enter into a line of
business in which we have limited experience or which operates in a legal, regulatory or competitive environment with which we
are not familiar. The expected benefits of acquisitions and investments also may not be realized for various reasons, including
the loss of key personnel, customers or vendors. If we fail to integrate or realize the expected benefits of our acquisitions or
investments, we may lose the return on these acquisitions or investments or incur additional transaction costs, and our business
and financial condition may be harmed as a result. Qur strategy may also include making divestitures of certain brands or
businesses. If we are unable to complete divestitures or successfully transition divested businesses, including the effective
management of the related separation and stranded overhead costs, transition services, and the maintenance of
relationships with customers and other business partners, our business, financial condition or results of operations could
be negatively impacted. Even if such transactions are completed, the anticipated growth and other strategic objectives of
such transactions may not be fully realized or may take longer to realize than expected, which may adversely affect any
anticipated benefits from such transactions. GENERAL RISK FACTORS. Our framework for managing risks may not be
effective in mitigating the risk of loss. Our enterprise risk management framework seeks to mitigate risk and appropriately
balance risk and returns. We have established processes and procedures intended to identify, measure, monitor, control and
report the types of risk to which we are subject. We seek to monitor and control risk exposure through a framework of policies,
procedures, limits and reporting requirements. Management of risks in some cases depends upon the use of analytical and
forecasting models. If the models we use to mitigate these risks are inadequate, we may incur increased losses. In addition, there
may be risks that exist, or that develop in the future, that we have not appropriately anticipated, identified or mitigated. If our
risk management framework does not effectively identify or mitigate risks, we could suffer unexpected losses, and our results of
operations, cash flow or financial condition could be materially adversely affected. We are subject to various legal proceedings
and some of these legal proceedings or other contingencies may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or
results from operations. We are subject to a variety of legal proceedings in virtually every part of our business (see" Note 12 —




— Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees" efthisAnnual-Repert-). While we believe we have adopted appropriate legal
and risk management and compliance programs, the diverse nature of our operations, including operations of business we have
recently acquired, means that legal and compliance risks will continue to exist and additional legal proceedings and other
contingencies, the outcome of which cannot be predicted with certainty, will arise from time to time. Some of these legal
proceedings or other contingencies may materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or results from operations.
Incorrect estimates and assumptions by management in connection with the preparation of our consolidated financial statements
could adversely affect our reported assets, liabilities, income, revenue or expenses. The preparation of our consolidated financial
statements requires management to make critical accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income, revenue or expenses during the reporting periods. Incorrect estimates and assumptions by
management could adversely affect our reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, revenue and expenses during the
reporting periods. If we make incorrect assumptions or estimates, our reported financial results may be over or understated,
which could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. If we are unable to
attract and retain professionals with strong leadership skills, our business, results of operations and financial condition may be
materially adversely affected. Our success is dependent, in large part, on our ability to attract and retain personnel with the
knowledge and skills to lead our business. Experienced personnel in our industry are in high demand, and competition for talent
is very high. We must hire, retain and motivate appropriate numbers of talented people with diverse skills in order to serve our
clients, respond quickly to rapid and ongoing technology, industry and macroeconomic developments, and grow and manage our
business. As our business evolves, we must also hire and retain an increasing number of professionals with different skills and
professional expectations than those of the professionals we have historically hired and retained. If we are unable to successfully
integrate, motivate and retain these professionals, our ability to continue to secure work in those industries and for our services
and solutions may suffer. Our businesses operate in competitive environments and could lose market share and revenues if
competitors compete more aggressively or effectively. We compete with for- profit and not- for- profit servicing and business
processing businesses, many with strong records of performance. We compete based on price, effectiveness and customer
service metrics. To the extent our competitors compete aggressively or more effectively than us, we could lose market share to
them or our service offerings may not prove to be profitable. Our business and financial condition may be harmed as a result.
CYBERSECURITY Risk Management and Strategy Navient is dedicated to helping our clients and customers keep
their information secure. Recognizing the evolving threats facing all companies, Navient maintains a comprehensive
corporate information security program (the CISP) that utilizes a defense- in- depth strategy to protect Navient’ s
resources, infrastructure, assets and most importantly, our customer data and information. The CISP is an integral
component of Navient’ s overall risk management program and follows the same risk management philosophy and
framework described in “ Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations —
Risk Management. ” The integration of our corporate information security program into our broader risk management
program is designed so that cybersecurity risks and considerations are a critical part of Navient’ s overall risk
management and decision- making processes. The overall objective of the Navient CISP is to establish effective
enterprise- wide policies, standards, programs, procedures and strategies that address the security of Navient’ s
computer resources, infrastructure, data and information assets. The CISP includes administrative, technical, and
physical safeguards designed to achieve certain objectives, including ensuring the security, confidentiality, integrity and
availability of information; protecting against any reasonably anticipated threats or hazards to the security or integrity
of such information; protecting against unauthorized access to or use of such information that could result in substantial
harm or inconvenience to any customer or individual, or to Navient; providing reasonable assurance that business
objectives will be achieved and security incidents will be prevented or detected, contained and corrected; and complying
with legal, statutory, contractual and internally developed requirements. As part of the CISP, Navient has developed and
implemented a formal security incident response program which provides clear, practical guidelines and actionable steps
to respond to cybersecurity incidents. The security incident response program provides a framework which is comprised
of different phases and overarching functions, representing the key activities to prepare for and respond to a security
incident. Additionally, a cross- functional incident response team is utilized to ensure that appropriate staff, resources
and expertise are available at all times to provide a coordinated response to any incident or event that may threaten the
computer systems, information resources or data of the Company. In the event of a suspected or confirmed security
incident, the Company’ s Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) is responsible for coordinating with internal
departments, including risk, compliance and legal, and other senior management as appropriate as well as outside
vendors and advisors. Incident response exercises and tests are conducted periodically to help ensure an adequate
incident response program is in place. Upon completion of the tests, results are documented and evaluated and reported
to the Company’ s senior management and to the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors, as appropriate. Any notable
deficiencies or findings resulting from the tests are entered into the Company’ s open issues tracking system, to be
tracked for follow- up and / or remediation, as applicable. The CISP is characterized by strong board and senior
management level support and governance, integration through the Company’ s business processes and clear
accountability for carrying out respective responsibilities. Navient’ s information security team coordinates a review of
the CISP on an annual basis to confirm that the CISP complies with applicable laws and regulations. The CISP is also
reviewed and approved by the Company’ s CISO and the Risk Committee of the Board of Directors at least annually.
Further, our CISO is responsible for administering the CISP. Our CISO, along with our Chief Information Officer
(CIO) provides periodic reports regarding the status of the program and the overall state of the Company’ s security to
senior management and the Risk Committee of the Board, as may be necessary or appropriate. From time to time,
Navient engages third parties in connection with its risk management processes, including to conduct evaluations of our



security controls, whether through penetration testing, independent audits or consulting on best practices. Navient may
also from time to time engage third parties to provide services to Navient, pursuant to which the third- party service
provider receives, maintains, processes, or otherwise accesses Navient customer data and other confidential or
proprietary information. Navient maintains industry standard risk management practices to ensure that service
provider risks are identified and mitigated. Outsourced functions are held to the same level of rigor, continuous
monitoring, and security & privacy requirements as if the functions were performed within the Company. Navient
maintains a third party and outsourcing security program that provides a framework for engaging with third- party
service providers, emphasizing risk management oversight. Navient also takes appropriate steps to monitor and / or
audit service providers to ensure compliance with this program. All material agreements with service providers contain
a provision that requires them, at a minimum, to implement and maintain an information security program that
complies with the customer / employee information safeguarding regulations, and to authorize the Company to conduct
security assessments, reviews, auditing and monitoring to ensure compliance. As of the date of this Form 10- K, Navient
has not encountered any cybersecurity threats, including as a result of any previous cybersecurity incidents, that have
materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect the Company. While we continually monitor potential or
likely cybersecurity threats and remain prepared to respond to any threats or incidents in an efficient, effective and
consistent manner, we may not be successful in preventing or mitigating a cybersecurity incident that could have a
material adverse effect on the Company. See “ Risk Factors — Operational Risks — ¢ eentintie-depend on secure
information technology, and a breach of our information technology systems could result in significant losses, disclosure
of confidential customer information and reputational damage, which would adversely affect our business ” for further
discussion of our cybersecurity risks. The Company’ s Board of Directors plays a critical role in overseeing the
Company’ s cybersecurity risk management program. The Risk Committee of the Board of Directors receives regular
briefings from the Company’ s CIO and CISO on material matters related to information security such as risk
assessments, risk management and results of testing and security incidents, and is notified between such updates
regarding significant new cybersecurity threats or incidents. The Risk Committee also receives a formal, annual report
on the effectiveness of the Company’ s CISP from the Company’ s CIO and CISO and approves the program on an
annual basis. The Company’ s CISO is responsible for administering and managing the CISP as well as for managing,
communicating, conducting and coordinating all investigations regarding information technology or related to the use or
misuse of the Company’ s or our vendor’ s computer systems, applications, data or resources. No cybersecurity incident
response activity is permitted to be executed without the consent and approval of our CISO. Our CISO provides periodic
reports regarding the status of the CISP and the overall state of the Company’ s security to senior management and to
the Board of Directors. Further, the CISO and his information security team coordinate periodic incident response
exercises and tests to help ensure an adequate incident response program is in place, as described above. Upon
completion of the tests, results and any findings are reported to the Company’ s senior management, the Board of
Director’ s Risk Committee and the Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee. The Company’ s CISO has been with
the Company for over 20 years. Prior to being appointed CISO in September 2022, he led the Security Architecture and
Application Security functions in our information security team and served as information systems security officer for all
of Navient’ s contracts with the federal government. Navient’ s Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee is an
executive management- level committee to whom senior management reports and with whom senior management
reviews significant risks, including risks relating to cybersecurity, receives reports on adherence to established risk
parameters, provides direction on mitigation and remediation of our risks and closure of issues and supervises our
enterprise risk management program. For more information on our Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee and its
roles and responsibilities, see “ Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
— Risk Management — Risk Oversight, Roles and Responsibilities — Enterprise Risk and Compliance Committee. ”
On June 30, 2023, the LIBOR administrator ceased publication (on a representative basis) of all USD LIBOR rates,
including one- month and three- month LIBOR. In preparation for the transition, we work-worked internally as well as
with external parties to ensure an orderly transition from one- month and three- month LIBOR to an alternative benchmark rate
by the June 30, 2023 transition date. We hawve-established an internal LIBOR transition team whose purpose ts-was to assess
impacts, recommend plans and coordinate transition efforts among different business areas. Executive management and the
LIBOR transition team previde-provided quarterly reports to our Board of Directors. We kawe-also established internal LIBOR
working groups comprised of members from different business areas who meet- met regularly to assess specific business- level
impacts and to implement operational changes necessary to effectuate a successful transition from LIBOR. In addition to our
enterprise- wide efforts, we engage-engaged with market participants, industry groups and regulators, including the Alternative
Reference Rates Committee (the ARRC), to develop plans and documentation to facilitate the transition to an alternative
benchmark rate. We eentintete-workeworked to align with the ARRC” s recommended best practices for completing the
transition from LIBOR. All of our new variable rate Private Education Loans issued since December 2021 are indexed to SOFR.
Also, as of December 31, 2021, we have-ceased entering into any other new contracts that are indexed to LIBOR and, where
practicable, have engaged with counterparties to modify certain existing contracts to transition the existing reference rate from
LIBOR to SOFR. With respect to our legacy variable rate Private Education Loans and other financial contracts that reference
USD LIBOR and 13t t ith anstt

contain falbaeksprovistons-that-elearlyspeeify-amethod-for-the-transittonfrom HEHBOR ~weplan

nstraments-thatdenetinelude-fallback provisions that clearly specify a method for the transition from LIBOR , we
successfully transitioned such loans using such existing fallbacks. We engaged with our IT vendors and impacted



internal work groups to prepare and update our systems, procedures and processes to transition LIBOR- indexed
contracts to SOFR. With respect to our financial instruments that did not include fallback provisions that clearly
specified a method for the transition from LIBOR to an alternative benchmark rate, where practicable and commercially
reasonable, we have-made efforts to engage with customers, counterparties and investors to modify such instruments. Due to
stringent noteholder consent requirements, it may-be-was not tmpraetieable—- practicable erimpeosstbte-to modify certain
financial instruments like certain of our ABS. Further, the SAP formula for our FFELP Loans, which is-was indexed to one-
month LIBOR prior to the June 30 , eannet-2023 transition date, was not able to be modified without legislative action.
Thus, in such instances, we wireed-needed to rely on federal legislation to transition to SOFR. On March 15, 2022, the
Adjustable Interest Rate (LIBOR) Act (the LIBOR Act) was signed into law. The LIBOR Act provides that for contracts that
contain no fallback provision or contain fallback provisions that do not identify a specific USD LIBOR benchmark replacement
(including the SAP formula for FFELP Loans), a benchmark replacement based on SOFR, as recommended by the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, will automatically replace the USD LIBOR benchmark in the contract after June 30, 2023. On
December 16, 2022, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York adopted a final rule that implements the LIBOR Act by identifying
benchmark rates based on SOFR that will replace LIBOR in certain financial contracts after June 30, 2023. Following the
enactment and implementation of the LIBOR Act, all of our financial instruments which were are-earrently-indexed to USD
LIBOR wvilt-as of June 30, 2023 transitterrtransitioned to SOFR bynedater— after than-June 30, 2023. Specifically, after June
30,2023, the SAP formula for FFELP Loans witHtransitierrtransitioned to 30- day Average SOFR and our LIBOR- indexed
FFELP ABS contracts that are subject to the LIBOR Act svi-transitten-transitioned to 30- day or 90- day Average SOFR. Our
LIBOR- indexed Private Education Loan ABS contracts that are subject to the LIBOR Act wil-transitterrtransitioned to 1-
month or 3- month Term SOFR. Similarly, our LIBOR- indexed Private Education Loans swi-ransitien-transitioned to |-
month or 3- month Term SOFR. Our LIBOR- indexed derivatives wil-transitten-transitioned to the Fallback Rate (SOFR) as
defined in the ISDA 2020 IBOR Fallbacks Protocol published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. on
October 23, 2020. For a discussion of the risks related to the LIBOR transition, see *“ Risk Factors —— Market, Funding &
Liquidity Risk —Fhe-transitiorraway-from— Certain aspects of the impact of the cessation of the LIBOR reference rate and
the transition to the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (SOF R) remaln fnay—efeate—uneeﬁambyh uncertaln tn—t-he—eapﬁal-
markets-and may-could negatively—- negative impact the-v : rts-and-our financial
results and business. ” Interest Rate Sensitivity Analysis Our interest rate risk management seeks to hrmt the 1mpact of shert-
term-movements in interest rates on our results of operations and financial position. The following tables summarize the
potential effect on earnings over the next 12 months and the potential effect on fair values of balance sheet assets and liabilities
at December 31, 20622-2023 and December 31, 20242022 , based upon a sensitivity analysis performed by management
assuming a hypothetical increase and decrease in market interest rates of 100 basis points. The earnings sensitivities assume an
immediate increase and decrease in market interest rates of 100 basis points and are applied only to financial assets and
liabilities, including hedging instruments, that existed at the balance sheet date and do not take into account any new assets,
liabilities or hedging instruments that may arise over the next 12 months. As of December 31, 2022kmpaet2023Impact on
Annual Earnings If: As of December 31, 202Hmpaet2022Impact on Annual Earnings If: Interest Rates: Interest Rates: (Dollars
in millions, except per share amounts) Increase100 BasisPoints Decrease100 BasisPoints Increase100 BasisPoints Decrease100
BasisPoints Effect on Earnings: Change in pre- tax net income before mark- to- market gains (losses) on derivative and hedging
activities (1) $ $ $ $ (41) $-$-Mark- to- market gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities ( 49) ( 28 3H383-) Increase
(decrease) in income before taxes $ $ (43) $ $ (69 }$-$€63-) Increase (decrease) in net income after taxes $ $ (33) $8 (53 )%
$-(49-) Increase (decrease) in diluted earnings per common share $. 47 $ (. 29) 8. 55 $ (. 41 3$38-$(31) (1) If decreasing
interest rates by 100 basis points results in a negative interest rate, we assume the interest rate is 0 % for this disclosure (as
opposed to being a negative interest rate). At December 31, 26242023 Interest Rates:Change fromIncrease of100 BasisPoints
Change fromDecrease of100 BasisPoints (Dollars in millions) Fair Value $ % $ % Effect on Fair Values:Assets Education
Loans $ 74-52 , 792877 $ (279-88 ) — % $ %— Other carning assets 3-2 , 845939 — — — — Other assets 3, 609 — 948
H24-3)Total assets gain / (loss) $ 8259 , 565425 $ (463-81 ) — % $ %— Liabilities Interest- bearing liabilities $ 7755 ,
046-803 $ (356274 ) — % $ % Other liabilities ;649 46-67 ) (4-7 ) Total liabilities (gain) / loss $ 78-56 , 790 $ (161) — $ —
At December 31, 2022 Interest Rates: Change fromlIncrease of100 BasisPoints Change fromDecrease of100 BasisPoints
(Dollars in millions) Fair Value $ % $ % Effect on Fair Values: Assets Education Loans $ 59, 306 $ (81) — % $ — Other
earning assets 4, 974 — — — — Other assets 3, 571 (29) (1) Total assets gain / (loss) $ 67, 851 $ (45) — % $ — Liabilities
Interest- bearing liabilities $ 63, 531 $ (250) — % $ — Other liabilities (134) (15) Total liabilities (gain) / loss $ 64, 453 § (125)
— $ — At December 31, 2021 Interest Rates......) (1) % $ % A primary objective in our funding is to minimize our sensitivity to
changing interest rates by generally funding our floating rate education loan portfolio with floating rate debt and our fixed rate
education loan portfolio with fixed rate debt although we can have a mismatch at times. In addition, we can have a mismatch in
the index (including the frequency of reset) of floating rate debt versus floating rate assets. In addition, due to the ability of
some FFELP Loans to earn Floor Income, we can have a fixed versus floating mismatch in funding if the education loan earns
at the fixed borrower rate and the funding remains floating. We use Floor Income Contracts, pay- fixed swaps and fixed rate
debt to economically hedge embedded Floor Income in our FFELP {eans-Loans . Historically, we have used these instruments
on a periodic basis and depending upon market conditions and pricing, we may enter into additional hedges in the future. The
result of these hedging transactions is to fix the relative spread between the education loan asset rate and the variable-funding
instrument rate Hability-. In the preceding tables, under the scenario where interest rates increase or decrease by 100 basis
points, the change in pre- tax net income before the mark- to- market gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities is
primarily due to the impact of (i) our unhedged FFELP Loans being in a fixed- rate mode due to Floor Income, while being
funded with variable rate debt in low interest rate environments; (ii) certain FFELP fixed rate loans becoming variable interest




rate loans when variable interest rates rise above a certain level (Special Allowance Payment of “ SAP ). When these loans are
funded with fixed rate debt (as we do for a portion of the portfolio to economically hedge Floor Income) we earn additional
interest income when earning the higher variable rate that is in effect; and (iii) a portion of our variable rate assets being funded
with fixed rate liabilities. Item (i) will generally cause income to decrease when interest rates increase and income to increase
when interest rates decrease. Item (ii) and (iii) have the opposite effect. The ehanges— change due to the interest rate seenartos—-
scenario where interest rates increase by 100 basis points in the current period are-is primarily a result of item (iii) as well as
item (ii) having a more significant impact than item (i) as a result of interest rates being stgnifteantty-higher compared to the
prior period. The change due to the interest scenario where interest rates decrease by 100 basis points in the current
period is primarily a result of item (i) having a more significant impact (including annual reset floors in connection with
a portion of the Stafford FFELP loan portfolio) than item (ii) as a result of interest rates being higher compared to the
prior period. The relative changes #rfrom the prior period are a result of #em{-having-a-more-stgnifteantimpaet-thanitem
(—n)—pfnﬁ&ﬂ-}y—as—a—res-ul-t—e-f—mterest rates belng s&g&rﬁeaﬁt-}y—lower at—ﬂ&at—&mef}rraddmeﬁrﬁefn—éﬁﬁhad—mefe—e-ﬁaﬁ—&&paet—ln the

prior period de o g W . In the preceding tables, under
the scenario where 1nterest rates increase or decrease by 100 basls points, the change in mark- to- market gains (losses) on
derivative and hedging activities in both periods is primarily due to (i) the notional amount and remaining term of our derivative
portfolio and related hedged debt and (ii) the interest rate environment. In both periods, the mark- to- market gains (losses) are
primarily related to derivatives that don’ t qualify for hedge accounting that are used to economically hedge Floortneeme-as
syvelas-the origination of fixed rate Private Education Refinance loans. As a result of not qualifying for hedge accounting, there

1s not an oﬁsettmg mark- to- malket of the hedged item in this analysls —TFhe-mark—to—marketgains-tosses);-where-interestrates

the precedlng tables we are also exposed to risks related to fOIelgn currency exchange rates. Foreign currency exehange rlsk is
primarily the result of foreign currency denominated debt issued by us. When we issue foreign denominated corporate
unsecured and securitization debt, our policy is to use cross currency interest rate swaps to swap all foreign currency
denominated debt payments (fixed and floating) to USD EHBOGR-SOFR using a fixed exchange rate. In the tables above, there
would be an immaterial impact on earnings if exchange rates were to decrease or increase, due to the terms of the hedging
instrument and hedged items matching. The balance sheet interest- bearing liabilities would be affected by a change in exchange
rates; however, the change would be materially offset by the cross- currency interest rate swaps in other assets or other
liabilities. In certain economic environments, volatility in the spread between spot and forward foreign exchange rates has
resulted in mark- to- market impacts to current period earnings which have not been factored into the above analysis. The
earnings impact is noncash, and at maturity of the instruments the cumulative mark- to- market impact will be zero. Navient has
not issued foreign currency denominated debt since 2008. Asset and Liability Funding Gap The tables-- table below present
presents our assets and liabilities (funding) alr"lnged by undellylng indices as ot Deeember 31, %922—2023 Management
analyzes interest rate risk and in doing so in : ortby-includes all derivatives
that are economically hedging our debt whether they quahfy as etfectlve hedges or not ( Core Earnmgs basis).

Accordingly, we present those—- the asset and liability funding gap derivatives-whicharereflected-innetinterestmargin;as
oppoesed-to-thoserefleeted-inthe—“gains(losses)-on a Core Earnings basis derivatives-and-hedging-aetivities; nettine-on-the
eonsolidated-statements-efineome)-. The difference between the asset and the funding is the funding gap for the specified

index. This represents our exposure to interest rate risk in the form of basis risk and repricing risk, which is the risk that the
different indices may reset at dlfferent frequenmes or may not move 1n the same direction or at the same magnltude

Flequency of\/arlable Resets Assets Fundmg Hﬂ—FundmgGap 3 -—month Treasury bill weekly $2.08$ — $ 2.03 -$;$—2—3—3-
month Treasury bill annual. 2-1 —. 2-1 Prime annual. 1 —. 1 Prime quarterly 1.3-0 — 1. 3-0 Prime monthly 3.5—3.53
month Term SOFR quarterly. 2 1. 3 (1. 1) 3 month Term SOFR (1) monthly —. 4 (. 4) 1 —4—4-3—month Term SOFR
HBOR-quarterly318-6-(183)tmonth FIBOR-monthly 2. 926-4 1. 1 1. 3 Overnight SOFR (2) daily 35 . 7 35 (23- $3-6. | -
menth-HBOR-daty4+-0—4-6-SOFR(2)-varteus—-—8—H-Non —Discrete reset ( 1 243-) monthly — 4. 5 (4 4-. 45 ) Non ~
Discrete reset (4—3 ) dally / Weekly 42.9.1 4—2 8 leed Rate ( 4) 13.618. 5 )—1—3—3%9%—(6—4 9) Total $ 76-61 . 8-5 $ 76-61 .

55— (1 ges—2-) Funding includes debt related to toan-Loan
ABCP and fepurehase-Repurchase faeﬁ-r&es—Facrhtles (2) The assets are indexed to 30- day average overnight SOFR. A
portion of the funding uses the daily average of overnight SOFR from a period preceding the accrual period of the asset
(" lookback debt'"). Funding includes $ 17. 2 billion of 30- day average SOFR lookback debt and $ 15. 6 billion of 90- day
average SOFR lookback debt . (3 YFunding-eonsists-ofatnetionrate-ABS-and-ABCPRfaethttes—4-) Assets include restricted
and unrestricted cash equivalents and other overnight type instruments. Funding includes the obligation to return cash collateral
held related to derivatives exposures. (54 ) Assets include receivables and other assets (including goodwill and acquired

1ntang1bles) Fundmg 1ncludes other hablhtles and stoekholders equlty —Gefe—Eﬁmtﬁgs—Bas&—Iﬂde*ﬁBeH&rs—m—brﬂmﬁs}




W H s 3 pos . We use interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to achleye our risk management ObJeCHVE)S Our asset liability management strategy is to match assets with debt (in
combination with derivatives) that have the same underlying index and reset frequency or, when economical, have interest rate
characteristics that we believe are highly correlated. Interest earned on our FFELP Loans is primarily indexed to 30- day
average overnight SOFR reset daily ene—menth EHBOR-and our cost of funds is primarily indexed to rates-other-overnight
SOFR but resetting at different times than the asset daily-ene—menth EFHBOR-. A source of variability in FFELP net interest
income could also be Floor Income we earn on certain FFELP Loans. Pursuant to the terms of the FFELP, certain FFELP Loans
can earn interest at the stated fixed rate of interest as underlying debt interest rate expense remains variable. We refer to this
additional spread income as *“ Floor Income. ”” Floor Income can be volatile since it is dependent on interest rate levels. We
frequently hedge this volatility to lock in the value of the Floor Income over the term of the contract. Interest earned on our
Private Education Refinance Loans is generally fixed rate with the related cost of funds generally fixed rate as well. Interest
earned on the remaining Private Education Loans is generally indexed to either one- month Prime or EEBOR-term SOFR rates
and our cost of funds is primarily indexed to one- month or three- month E1BOGR-term SOFR . The use of funding with index
types and reset frequencies that are different from our assets exposes us to interest rate risk in the form of basis and repricing
risk. This could result in our cost of funds not moving in the same direction or with the same magnitude as the yield on our
assets. While we believe this risk is low, as all of these indices are short- term with rate movements that are highly correlated
over a long period of time, market disruptions (which have occurred in prior years) can lead to a temporary divergence between
indices resulting in a negative impact to our earnings. See previous discussion at" Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
about Market Risk — LIBOR Transition to SOFR" regarding the transition of the LIBOR indexed instruments to
SOFR that occurred after June 30, 2023. Properties The following table lists the principal facilities owned by us as of
December 31, 2022-2023 : Location Function Business Segment (s) ApproximateSquare Feet Wilkes- Barre, PA Loan Servicing
Center Federal Education Loans; Consumer Lending; Business Processing 133, 000 Muncie, IN Processing Center Federal
Educatlon Lmn% Consumel Lendlng Busmess Processmg 75 400 Big Flats, NY Ploneel Credit ReCO\ ery— Processmg

facﬂmes leased by us as of Decembel 31, %922—2023 Location Function Bus1ness Segment (s) Apploxnn’lteSquale Feet
Fishers, IN 5-Loan Servicing and Data (enter Federal Education Loans; Consumer Lending; Other 79, 000 Herndon, VA
Headquarters Administrative-Offtees-Federal Education Loans; Consumer Lending; Business Processing; Other 43, 000
Hendel%onvﬂle TN (—2—)—Xtend Healthcare — Revenue Cycle Management Business Processmg 36, 000 Moorestown NJ Pioneer

-P-feeess-'rﬁgé%—%@—(}uaynabo PR PAM Puerto Rlco — Bus1ness Plocessmg Bus1ness Plocessmg 21 000 Irving, TX Duncan
Solutlons — Business Processmg Bu%lness Processmg 21, 000 Salt Lake City, UT Earnest —— Loan Ongln’ltlons Consumer

aba-ndeﬁment—s’f&&ls—m%@%—Z—None of the facﬂmes thdt we own 18 encumbered by a m01t5dge We behe\ e thdt our headqualtel%
loan servicing centers, data center and other business processing centers are generally adequate to meet our long- term needs and
business goals. Our headquarters is currently in leased space at 423-Justison-Street 13865 Sunrise Valley Drive , Wilmington
Herndon . Virginia 20171 Belaware; 19864+ Market for Registrant” s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer
Purchases of Equity Securities Our common stock is listed and traded on the NASDAQ under the symbol NAVI. As of January
31,2023-2024 | there were 428-112 , 944749 | 323-884 shares of our common stock outstanding and 266-249 holders of record.
We paid quarterly cash dividends on our common stock of $ 0. 16 per share for each quarter of 2024+-and-2022 and 2023 . The
following table-tables provides— provide information relating to our purchases of shares of our common stock in the three
months ended December 31, 2622-2023 . (In millions, except per share data) Total Numberof SharesPurchased (1) Average
PricePaid perShare Total Number ofShares Purchasedas Part of PubliclyAnnounced Plansor Programs (1) (2)
Approximate DollarValue of SharesThat May Yet BePurchased UnderPublicly AnnouncedPlans orPrograms (1) Period:
October 1 — October 31,2023 1.7 $16.97 1. 7 $ November 1 — November 30, 2023 1. 6 16. 80 1. 6 $ December 1 —
December 31, 2023. 8 18. 37. 8 § Total fourth- quarter 2023 4.1 $ 17. 17 4. 1 (1) On December 10, 2021, our Board of
Directors approved a $ 1 billion multi- year share repurchase program (the Share Repurchase Program). The Share
Repurchase Program does not have an expiration date. (2) On September 14, 2023, the Company entered into a'" Rule
10b5- 1 trading arrangement' intended to satisfy the affirmative defense conditions of Rule 10b5- 1, pursuant to which
the Company purchased the applicable shares during fourth- quarter 2023 from October 2, 2023 to October 27, 2023.
This plan terminated by its terms on October 27, 2023. On December 12, 2023, the Company entered into a'" Rule 10bS-
1 trading arrangement" intended to satisfy the affirmative defense conditions of Rule 10b5- 1, pursuant to which the
Company purchased the applicable shares during January 2024. No shares were purchased under this plan during the
fourth- quarter 2023. This plan terminated by its terms on January 31, 2024. Execution Date Total Number of Shares
Purchased (1) Average Price Paid per Share Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part-part of Publicly Announced Plans or
Programs ( 1) (2) Approximate PeHarValae-Dollar Value of Shares that May Yet Be Purchased Under Publicly Announced
Plans or Programs ( 1) 10 / 2 yPRertod-Oet/ 2203 75, 754 $ 17. 04 75, 754 $ 358, 713, 490 10 /3 /2203 77, 860 $ 16. 60 77, 860
$ 357, 420, 65510 /4 /2203 78, 420 $ 16. 52 78, 420 $ 356, 125,353 10 /5 /2203 76, 090 $ 16. 92 76, 090 $ 354, 838, 032 10 /
6/2203 74,150 $ 17. 46 74, 150 $ 353, 543,403 10 /9 /2023 72,908 $ 17. 72 72, 908 $ 352, 251, 743 10 /10 /2023 72, 009 $
17. 83 72, 009 $ 350, 967, 520 10 /11 /2023 72,781 $ 17. 71 72, 781 $ 349, 678, 32110 /12 /2023 71,916 $17. 75 71,916 $
348, 401, 826 10 /13 /2023 74,380 $ 17.45 74,380 $ 347, 104, 141 10 /16 / 2023 73,167 $ 17. 55 73, 167 $ 345, 819, 855 10



/17/2023 72,848 $ 17. 67 72, 848 $ 344, 532,347 10 /18 /2023 74, 115 $ 17. 44 74, 115 $ 343,239, 981 10 /19 / 2023 75,
205 $17.2875, 205 $ 341, 940, 258 10 /20 / 2023 76, 755 $ 16. 93 76, 755 $ 340, 640, 428 10 /23 / 2023 74, 844 $ 17. 09 74,
844 $ 339, 361, 396 10 / 24 / 2023 75, 826 $ 17. 16 75, 826 $ 338, 060, 359 10 /25 /2023 81, 800 $ 16. 14 81, 800 $ 336, 740,
02510/26/2023 81,325 $ 15. 99 81, 325 § 335, 439,597 10 /27 /2023 84, 311 $ 15. 83 84,311 $ 334, 104, 566 10 /30 /
2023 81, 300 $ 15. 94 81, 300 $ 332, 808, 636 10 /31 /2023 81, 400 $ 15. 93 81,400 $ 331, 512, 113 11/ | / —Oet3+2622
2023 81, 500 $ 15. 88 81, 500 $ 330, 218,293 11 /2 —2-/2023 79, 000 $ 16. 35 79, 000 $ 328, 926, 556 11 /3 /2023 75, 000 $
17. 15 =75, 000 $ 327, 640, 561 11 /6 /2023 71,979 $ 16 2-. 297 71, 979 $ Nev-326, 418,998 11 /7 /2023 76, 024 $ 17. 10
76, 024 $ 325,119,003 11 /8 /2023 76,024 $ 17. 01 76, 024 $ 323, 826, 161 11 /9 /2023 78, 755 $ 16. 51 78, 755 $ 322, 526,
168 11/10/2023 79,155 $ 16. 42 79, 155 $ 321, 226, 174 11 /13 /2023 78, 619 $ 16. 54 78, 619 $ 319, 926, 193 11 /14 /
2023 75, 620 $ 17. 19 75, 620 $ 318, 626,210 11 /15 /2023 74,910 $ 17. 35 74,910 $ 317, 326,214 11 /16 /2023 77,513 $
16.73 77, 513 $ 316, 029,220 11 /17 /2023 78,174 $ 16. 64 78,174 $ 314, 728, 22511 /20 /2023 77,180 $ 16. 86 77, 180 $
313,427,248 11 /21/2023 78, 043 $ 16. 67 78, 043 $ 312, 126, 263 11 /22 /2023 73, 625 $ 16. 72 73, 625 $ 310, 895, 077 11
/24 /2023 77,051 $ 16. 88 77, 051 $ 309, 594, 078 11 /27 /2023 77,733 $ 16. 79 77, 733 $ 308, 289, 105 11 / 28 / 2023 76,
537 $ 16. 90 76, 537 $ 306, 995, 637 11 /29 /2023 76, 280 $ 17. 13 76, 280 $ 305, 688, 663 11 /30 /2023 76, 402 $ 17. 11 76,
402 $ 304, 381, 677 12 / | —Nov-/ 2023 74,507 $ 17. 54 74, 507 $ 36-303 , 074, 690 12 / 4 / 2622-2023 2-73, 520 $ 17 . +76 73,
520 $ 301, 769,298 12 /5 /2023 73,352 $ 17. 80 73, 352 $ 300, 463, 779 12/ 6 / 2023 70, 652 $ 17. 96 70, 652 $ 299, 194, 523
12/7/2023 72,652 $ 18. 05 72, 652 $ 297, 883, 046 12 /8 /2023 71,311 $ 18. 39 71, 311 $ 296, 571, 501 12 /11 / 2023 70,
654 $ 18. 56 70, 654 $ 295, 259, 922 12 /12 /2023 70, 165 $ 18. 69 70, 165 $ 293, 948, 504 12 /13 / 2023 69, 982 $ 18. 72 69,
982 $ 292, 638,454 12 /14 /2023 67, 506 $ 19. 43 67, 506 $ 291, 326, 806 12 / 15 / —F42—1+-$Deet+—Dee-31+-2622-2023 68,

192 -1—2—1-6—75—1—1—‘{» 195Fe’fa-l—feﬂﬁh—quﬁﬁeré— 5—32 68 192 ‘{s -15—7—2%—290 009 507 4 (—H—"l"—he—tefa-l-ﬁ&mbeﬁe-f—s-hafes

it 076 781 6ﬂ1“b6€ﬁ‘d‘6'f‘d‘l‘l‘eef0f8‘
a-ppfeved-a—b 17 -l—thieﬂ—m&}ﬁ-—ye&Psl‘rafe—fepﬂfehaS&pfegf&m— 17 4, 076, 781 Stod( Pelfommnce The following performance
graph compares the yearly dollar change in our cumulative total shareholder return on our common stock to that of the S & P
460-600 Financials and the S & P Small Cap 600 Index. The graph assumes a base investment of $ 100 at December 31,
2018 and reinvestment of dividends through December 31, 2023. In June 2023, as a result of the S & P Dow Jones Indices
quarterly rebalance, the Company was moved from the S & P Midcap 400 Index to the S & P SmallCap 600 Index . The
This graph assumes-a-baseinrvestment-shall not be deemed" soliciting material" or be deemed" filed" for purposes of
Section 18 $106-atDecember31;204F-andretnvestment-of dividends-through-Deeember31+-the Exchange Act or otherwise
subject to the liabilities under that Section , 2622-and shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any of our
filings under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act), whether made before or after the date hereof
and irrespective of any general incorporation language in any such filing . Company / Index +2-+/3+~712 /31 /18 12 /31
/1912/31/2012/31/2112/31/2212/31 /23 Navient Corporation $ 100. 0 $ 69-163 . 6-1 $ H3-125 . 4 $ 87280 .29 $
226 19545157 5 $ 266. 1 S & P 460-Small Cap 600 Index $ 100. 0 $ 122. 7 $ 136.4 $173.0$145.1 $168.2 S & P 600
Financials $ 100. 0 $ 84-120 . 84 $ 110 +863-$104- 3 $438-140.4 $ 120. 5 $ 126 . 7 $433-8-S & P Midcap 400 Index $ 100.
0%588126.2$143.4$178 .9 $ H2-155.4$180.9 S & P 400 Financials $ 100. 0 $ 126.3 $ 124 . 2 $ 427165 . 51 5 159. 6
3 5438172 . 21 Source: Bloomberg Total Return Analysis Other InformationDirector and Officer Trading
ArrangementsNone of our directors or officers (as defined in Rule 16a — 1 (f)) adopted or terminated a Rule 10b5- 1
trading arrangement or a non- Rule 10b5- 1 trading arrangement (as defined in Item 408 (c) of Regulation S- K) during
the fourth quarter of 2023. Controls and Procedures Disclosure Controls and Procedures Our management, with the
participation of our Principal Executive and Principal Financial Officers, evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- 15 (e) and 15d- 15 (e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
Exchange Act)) as of December 31, 2622-2023 . Based on this evaluation, our Principal Executive and Principal Financial
Officers concluded that, as of December 31, 28222023 , our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that
information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is (a) recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’ s rules and forms and (b) accumulated and
communicated to our management, including our Principal Executive and Principal Financial Officers as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Management’ s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our
management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Rule 13a- 15 (f) under the Exchange Act). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our
Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, we assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 20222023 . In making this assessment, our management used the criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). Based on our assessment and those criteria, management concluded that, as of December 31, 2622-2023 , our internal
control over financial reporting was effective. KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, audited the
effectiveness of the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2822-2023 , as stated in their report
which appears below. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. No change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a- 15 (f) and 15d- 15 (f) under the
Exchange Act) occurred during the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2622-2023 that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
The information required by this item will be contained in the 2023-2024 Proxy Statement, including in the sections titled “




Proposal 1 — Election of Directors, ” “ Executive Officers, ” “ Other Matters — Delinquent Section 16 (a) Reports" (if
applicable) and *“ Corporate Governance, ” and is incorporated herein by reference. Executive Compensation The information
required by this item will be contained in the 2623-2024 Proxy Statement, including in the sections titled “ Executive
Compensation ” and “ Director Compensation, ” and is incorporated herein by reference. Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters The information required by this item will be contained in
the 2623-2024 Proxy Statement, including in the sections titled “ Ownership of Common Stock ” and * Ownership of Common
Stock by Directors and Executive Officers, ” and is incorporated herein by reference. The table below presents information as of
December 31, 2622-2023 , relating to our equity compensation plans or arrangements pursuant to which grants of options,
restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock units or other rights to acquire shares may be granted from time to time. Plan
Category Number ofSecurities to belssued UponExer(:lse ofOutstandmgOptlons andeghts (1) WeightedAverageExercisePrice
ofOutstandingOptions andRights Averag
ofSecuritiesRemainingAvailablefor FuturelssuanceUnder EqultyCompensatlon Plans Equlty compensation plans approved by
security holders: Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan: Traditional options — $ — —Net- Settled Options +45—
— Restricted Stock Units 2 , 6471363191, 274 — Performance Stock Units | RSUs2-, 192-148 . 878 S++—PSUs+
359-664—  Total 3, 69—7’—340 2281363152 — 11, 491, 978 Amended and Restated Navient Corporation Employee

Stock Purchase Plan (2) — — |, +3-513 | 218 259,275 ESPP-(2)———+-666;310-Total equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 3, 69—7—340 228-152 $ — 13 63444, 49-005 , 585-196 Total equity compensation plans not

approved by securlty holders — $ —— —(1) Performance Stock Unlts (PSUs) Hpeﬁ—exefetse-e-ﬁa—ﬂef—sef&ed-epﬁeﬂ—

3—1—292—2—2021 —whefe—pfeﬁded—P—S-Us—graﬂted—m%@%@-vest after a three- year performance perlod (%9%9—2021 %92—2—2023 ),

with the potential payout ranging from 0 % to 150 % of the target award. Based on the Company’ s actual performance during
the three- year performance period relative to pre- established performance goals, these PSUs will vest at ++5-46. 36 % of the
target amount and will be settled in shares of the Company’ s common stock two business days after the Company files its Form
10- K for the year ended December 31, 26222023 . These 2626-2021 PSUs are shown above as outstanding on December 31,
2622-2023 , based on the final achieved amount (i. e., H5-46. 36 % of the target amount). (2) Number of shares available for
issuance under the Amended and Restated Navient Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan (as amended from time to
time, the ESPP ) as of December 31, 2622-2023 . The ESPP was approved on April 8, 2014 by the company now known as
SLM Corporation, our then enr-sole shareholder. The ESPP became effective May 1, 2014. The Company amended the ESPP
effective November 1, 2015 to alter the offering period for employees of recently acquired subsidiaries. The Company again
amended the ESPP on April 4, 2019, subject to shareholder approval, to increase the shares available for issuance under the plan
by 2 million shares. This amendment was approved by the Company’ s shareholders on June 6, 2019. The Company again
amended the ESPP on May 21, 2020, to eliminate the accrual of interest on individual account balances for periods after July 31,
2020. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence The information required by this item will be
contained in the 2623-2024 Proxy Statement, including under “ Other Matters — Certain Relationships and Transactions ” and “
Corporate Governance, ” and is incorporated herein by reference. Principal Accountant Fees and Services The information
required by this item will be contained in the 2623-2024 Proxy Statement, including under “ Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm, ” and is incorporated herein by reference. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules (a) 1. Financial
Statements The following consolidated financial statements of Navient Corporation and the Report of the Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm thereon are included: Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F- 2Report
of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F- 3Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and
2024-F- 5Consolidated Statements of Income for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 ;-and 2021 and-2626-F-
6Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 ;-and 2021 and-20626-F-
7Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2626;-2021 and-, 2022 and
2023 F- 8Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 ;-and 2021 and-2026-F-
11Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F- 122. Financial Statement Schedules All schedules are omitted because they are
not applicable or the required information is shown in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto. 3. Exhibits The
exhibits listed in the accompanying index to exhibits are filed or incorporated by reference as part of this Annual-Report-on
Form 10- K. We will furnish at cost a copy of any exhibit filed with or incorporated by reference into this AnnaatRepert-on
Form 10- K. Oral or written requests for copies of any exhibits should be directed to the Secretary. 4. Appendices Appendix A
— Federal Family Education Loan Program Appendix B — Form 10- K Cross- Reference Index (b) Exhibits 2. 1 The
Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 16, 2014, between Navient Corporation and Navient, LLC (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on October 17, 2014). 3. 1 Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Navient Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3. 1 of Amendment No. 3 to
Navient Corporation” s Registration Statement on Form 10 (File No. 001- 36228) filed on March 27, 2014). 3. 2 Second
Amended and Restated By- Laws of Navient Corporation adopted April 4, 2018 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3. 1 to
Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on April 9, 2018). 3. 3 Certificate of Designations of Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock of Navient Corporation ( ineerpetratior-incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3. 1 to Navient
Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filing on December 20, 2021). 4. 1 £Description of Registrant’ s Securities
registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s
Annual Report on Form 10- K filed on February 24, 2023) . 4. 2 Indenture, dated as of July 18, 2014, between Navient
Corporation and Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 1 to Form S- 3ASR filed on July
18, 2014). 4. 3 First Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of November 6, 2014,



between Navient Corporation and Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient
Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on November 11, 2006. 4. 4 Second Supplemental Indenture (including the
Form of Note contained herein), dated as of March 27, 2015 between Navient Corporation and Bank of New York Mellon, as
trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on March 27,
2015. 4.5 The Third Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of July 29, 2016,
between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient
Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on July 29, 2016). 4. 6 The Fourth Supplemental Indenture (including the
Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of September 16, 2016, between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York
Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on
September 16, 2016). 4. 7 The Fifth Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of
March 7, 2017 to the Indenture dated as of July 18, 2014 between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as
trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on March 7,
2017). 4. 8 The Sixth Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) . dated as of March 17, 2017 to
the Indenture dated as of July 18, 2014 between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 3 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on March 7, 2017). 4. 9
The Seventh Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of May 26, 2017 to the
Indenture dated as of July 18, 2014 between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on May 26, 2017). 4. 10 The Eighth
Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of June 9, 2017 to the Indenture dated as of
July 18, 2014 between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4. 4 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on June 9, 2017). 4. 11 The Ninth Supplemental Indenture
(including the Form of Note contained herein) . dated as of December 4, 2017 to the Indenture dated as of July 18, 2014
between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 3 to Navient
Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on December 4, 2017). 4. 12 The Tenth Supplemental Indenture (including
the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of June 11, 2018 to the Indenture dated as of July 18, 2014 between Navient
Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s
Current Report on Form 8- K filed on June 11, 2018). 4. 13 The Eleventh Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note
contained herein) , dated as of January 27, 2020 (this “ Supplemental Indenture "), between Navient Corporation, a Delaware
corporation (the “ Company ), and The Bank of New York Mellon, a New York banking corporation, as trustee (the “ Trustee
) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on January 27,
2020). 4. 14 The Twelfth Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) ., dated as of February 2,
2021, between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to
Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on February 2, 2021). 4. 15 The Thirteenth Supplemental
Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein) , dated as of November 4, 2021, between Navient Corporation and
The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report
on Form 8- K filed on November 5, 2021. 4. 16 The Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note
contained herein), dated as of May 4, 2023, between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 2 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on May 4, 2023).
4. 17 The Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture (including the Form of Note contained herein), dated as of November 3,
2023, between Navient Corporation and The Bank of New York Mellon as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4. 2 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on November 3, 2023). 4. 18 Rights Agreement dated as
of December 20, 2021 between Navient Corporation and Computershare Trust Company, N. A., which includes the form of
Certificate of Designations as Exhibit A, the form of Right Certificate as Exhibit B and the Summary of Rights to Purchase
Preferred Shares as Exhibit C (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 1 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8-
K filed on December 20, 2021). 10. 1 + Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Stock Option Agreement,
Net Settled Options — 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 22 of the Company’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q
filed on August 1, 2014). 10. 2 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Stock Option Agreement, Net
Settled Options — 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 23 of the Company’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed
on August 1, 2014). 10. 3 1 Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Independent Director Stock Option
Agreement — 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 31 of the Company’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on
August 1, 2014). 10. 4 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Independent Director Stock Option
Agreement — 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 32 of the Company’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on
August 1, 2014). 10. 5 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan Stock Option Agreement — Net Settled
Options (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 4 of the Company’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on April 28, 2016).
10. 6 T Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 3 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on April 27, 2017). 10. 7 + Form of Navient
Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan Performance Stock Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to
Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on May 3, 2018). 10. 8 1 Form of Navient Corporation 2014
Omnibus Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s
Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on May 3, 2018). 10. 9 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan
Stock Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q
filed on May 3, 2018). 10. 10  Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Amended and Restated as of May 24, 2018
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report filed on Form 10- Q filed on August 3,



2018. 10. 11 § Navient Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, as amended and restated effective October 1, 2015
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 of the Company’ s Form 10- K (File No. 001- 36228) filed on October 30, 2015). 10.
12 1 Navient Corporation Change in Control Severance Plan for Senior Officers, Amended and Restated as of May 24, 2018
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report filed on Form 10- Q filed on August 3,
2018. 10. 13 T Navient Corporation Executive Severance Plan for Senior Officers, Amended and Restated as of May 24, 2018
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 4 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report filed on Form 10- Q filed on August 3,
2018. 10. 14 T Navient Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan, Amended and Restated as of May 24, 2018 incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report filed on Form 10- Q filed on August 3, 2018. 10. 15 ¥
Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Performance Stock Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on May 3, 2019). 10. 16 ¥ Form of Navient
Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 to
Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on May 3, 2019). 10. 17 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014
Omnibus Incentive Plan, Independent Director Restricted Stock Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 to
Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on May 3, 2019). 10. 18 ¥ Amended and Restated Navient
Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to Navient Corporation” s Definitive
Proxy Statement filed on April 30,2019 ). 10. 19 Underwriting Agreement dated January 28, 2021 among Navient Corporation
and J. P. Morgan Securities LLC, Barclays Capital Inc. and RBC Capital Markets, LLC, as representatives of the underwriters
named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4-1 . 2-1 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on
February 2, 2021). 10. 20 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan Performance Stock Unit Agreement
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 on Form 10- Q filed on May 1, 2020). 10. 21 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014
Omnibus Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 2 on Form 10- Q filed on
May 1, 2020). 10. 22  Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan Independent Director Stock Agreement
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 3 on Form 10- Q filed on May 1, 2020). 10. 23 Underwriting Agreement dated
November 1, 2021 among Navient Corporation and J. P. Morgan Securities LLC, Barclays Capital Inc. and RBC Capital
Markets, LLC, as representatives of the underwriters named therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1. 1 to Navient
Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed on November 5, 2021). 10. 24 #Consent Judgment and Orders dated
January 13, 2022 between Navient Corporation, Navient Solutions, LLC and Pioneer Credit Recovery, Inc. and the Attorney
General for the State of Washington as a representative example of the Agreement between the Navient Parties and the State
Attorneys General for the States (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 24 and the list of States and Localities that are a party
to the Consent Judgment and Orders included on Exhibit 10. 24. 1, both exhibits of which are included on Form 10- K filed on
February 25, 2022). 10. 25 1 Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Performance Stock Unit Agreement
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation” s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on April 28, 2021).
10. 26 Nomination and Cooperation Agreement, dated April 14, 2022 by and among Navient Corporation, Mr. Edward J.
Bramson, Sherborne Investors Management LP and Newbury Investors LLC (together with Sherborne Investors Management
LP and the Sherborne Designee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99. 1 to the-Navient Corporation' s Current Report on
Form 8- K filed on April 18, 2022). 10. 27 ¥ Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Performance Stock
Unit Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on
April 27,2022). 10. 28 + Form of Navient Corporation 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan, Performance Stock Unit Agreement
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Quarterly Report on Form 10- Q filed on April 26,
2023). 10. 29 Amendment No. 1 to Nomination and Cooperation Agreement, dated December 14, 2023, by and among
Sherborn Investors Management LP, Newbury Investors LL.C, Edward J. Bramson and Navient Corporation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation' s Current Report on Form 8- K filed December 15,
2023). 10. 30 + Agreement and Release, dated as of June 8, 2023, by and between Navient Corporation and its affiliates
and John (Jack) F. Remondi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on
Form 8- K filed June 9, 2023). 10. 31 } Letter Agreement, dated as of May 15, 2023, by and between Navient Corporation
and David L. Yowan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 1 to Navient Corporation’ s Current Report on Form 8- K
filed May 16, 2023). 21. | * List of Subsidiaries. 23. 1 * Consent of KPMG LLP. 31. 1 * Certification of Principal Executive
Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 31. 2 * Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 32. 1 * * Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to
18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 2002. 32. 2 * * Certification of
Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U. S. C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley
Act 0f 2002 . 97 * Navient Corporation Executive Officers’ Executive Compensation Clawback Policy . 101. INS * Inline
XBRL Instance Document — the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File beeatse-as its XBRL tags are
embedded within the Inline XBRL document. 101. SCH * Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema With Embedded
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Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. Signature Title Date /s / DAVID YOWANDavid Yowan JOHN-F-
REMONDBehnF-Remendt-President, Chief Executive Officer andDirector (Principal Executive Officer) February 24-26 ,
2623-2024 / s / JOE FISHERJoe Fisher Chief Financial Officer (PrincipalFinancial and Accounting Officer) February 24-26 ,
2623-2024 /s / LINDA A. MILLSLinda A. Mills Chair of the Board of Directors February 24-26 , 2623-2024 / s | EDWARD
BRAMSONEdward Bramson Vice Chair of the Board of Directors February 26, 2024 / s/F REDERICK
ARNOLDFrederick Arnold Director February 24-26 , 2623-2024 #s W A HEd nDire

February 24,2023~/ s / ANNA ESCOBEDO CABRALAnna Escobedo Cabral Dlrector F ebruary %4—26 292—3—2024 /s/LARRY
A. KLANELarry A. Klane Director February 24-26 , 2623-2024 / s / MICHAEL A. LAWSONMichael A. Lawson Director
February 24-26 , 2623-2024 / s / JANE J. THOMPSONJane J. Thompson Director February 24-26 , 2623-2024 /s / LAURA S.
UNGERLaura S. Unger Director February 24-26 , 2623-2024 /s+BAIBD-E—YOWANDavid E—Yeowan Director February24;
2623CONSOHDATED----- CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INDEX PageReport of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm F- 2Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F- 3Consolidated Balance Sheets F-
5Consolidated Statements of Income F- ZCensetidated-6Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income F- 7Consolidated
Statements of Changes in Stockholders” Equity F- 8Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows F- 11Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements F- I2REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM To the Stockholders
and Board of DirectorsNavient Corporation: Opinion on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting We have audited Navient
Corporation and subsidiaries' (the Company) internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 26222023 , based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission. In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2022-2023 , based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework
(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. We also have audited, in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated
balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-2624-, the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three- year period ended
December 31, 28222023 , and the related notes (collectively, the consolidated financial statements), and our report dated
February 24-26 , 2623-2024 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. Basis for Opinion The
Company’ s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management' s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’ s internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent
with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the
PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit of internal control over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting A
company’ s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’ s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’ s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. / s / KPMG LLP McLean,
Virginia VirgintaFebraary24;2623-Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements We have audited the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets of Navient Corporation and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and
Beeember312621, the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the years in the three- year period ended December 31, 2622-2023 , and the related notes
(collectively, the consolidated financial statements). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-Beeember3+262+, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the years in the three- year period ended December 31, 2622-2023 , in
conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company’ s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2822-2023 , based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated February 24-26 , 2623-2024
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’ s internal control over financial reporting. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’ s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the
PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U. S. federal securities laws and
the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. We conducted our audits in




accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.
Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Critical Audit Matter The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the
consolidated financial statements that was communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1)
relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the consolidated financial statements and (2) involved our especially
challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of a critical audit matter does not alter in any way our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter
below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts or disclosures to which it relates. Assessment
of the allowance for loan losses on private education loans As discussed in Notes 2 and 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company’ s total allowance for loan losses for private education loans (private education ALL) was $ 866-617
million as of December 31, 28222023 . For the private education ALL, the expected credit losses are the product of a transition
rate model determining the Company’ s estimates of probability of default and prepayment as well as loss given default on an
undiscounted basis. The Company makes estimates regarding transition rates including prepayments and recoveries on defaults
including expected future recoveries on previously fully charged —off loans (expected recoveries). The model used to project
losses utilizes key credit quality indicators of the loan portfolio and predicts how those attributes are expected to perform at the
loan level in connection with the forecasted economic conditions over the contractual term of the loans including any
prepayments and extension options within the control of the borrower. The private education ALL incorporates reasonable and
supportable forecasts of various macro- economic variables and several forecast scenarios over the remaining life of the loans.
The development of the reasonable and supportable forecasts incorporates an assumption that each macro- economic variable
will revert to a long- term expectation. Qualitative adjustments are based on factors not reflected in the quantitative model. We
identified the assessment of the private education ALL as a critical audit matter. A high degree of audit effort, including skills
and knowledge, and subjective and complex auditor judgment was involved in the assessment. Specifically, the assessment
encompassed an evaluation of the private education ALL methodology including the method and model used to estimate the
projected losses and their significant assumptions. Such significant assumptions included (1) the forecasted economic scenarios,
including related weightings, (2) the reasonable and supportable forecast periods, (3) the transition rates including estimated
prepayments, (4) the expected recoveries, and (5) certain of the qualitative adjustments. The assessment also included an
evaluation of the conceptual soundness and performance of the model. In addition, auditor judgment was required to evaluate
the sufficiency of audit evidence obtained. The following are the primary procedures we performed to address this critical audit
matter. We evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of certain internal controls related to the Company’ s
measurement of the-private education ALL estimate including controls over: ¢ development of the private education ALL
methodology ¢ continued use and appropriateness of changes made to the model ¢ identification and determination of significant
assumptions used in the model to estimate credit losses * development of the qualitative adjustments  performance monitoring
of the model ¢ analysis of private education ALL results, trends, and ratios. We evaluated the Company’ s process to develop
the private education ALL estimate by testing certain sources of data, factors, and assumptions that the Company used, and
considered the relevance and reliability of such data, factors, and assumptions. In addition, we involved credit risk professionals
with specialized industry knowledge and experience who assisted in: * evaluating the Company’ s private education ALL
methodology for compliance with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles ¢ evaluating the judgments made by the
Company relative to the assessment and performance testing of the model including transition rates used by the Company by
comparing them to relevant Company —specific metrics and trends and the applicable industry and regulatory practices ¢
assessing the conceptual soundness and performance testing of the model including transition rates by inspecting the model
documentation to determine whether the model is suitable for their intended use ¢ evaluating the selection of the economic
forecasted scenarios, including the weighting of the scenarios, and underlying assumptions by comparing it to business
environment and relevant industry practices ¢ evaluating the length of reasonable and suppor‘[able forecast periods by comparing
them to specific portfolio risk characteristics and trends ¢ evaluating the expected recoveries by comparing them to relevant
Company- specific metrics and trends ;-and the applicable industry and regulatory practices yant-to-an-independently-developed
expeeted-reeoveriestange— cvaluating the methodology used to develop certain of the qualitative adjustments and the effect of
those adjustments on the private education ALL compared with relevant credit risk factors and consistency with credit trends
and identified limitations of the underlying quantitative model. We also assessed the sufficiency of the audit evidence obtained
related to the Company’ s private education ALL estimate by evaluating the: « cumulative results of the audit procedures ¢
qualitative aspects of the Company’ s accounting practices ¢ potential bias in the accounting estimates. / s/ KPMG LLP We have
served as the Company’ s auditor since 2012. F- 4 NAVIENT CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (In
millions, except per share amounts) December 31, 2822-2023 December 31, 20242022 Assets FFELP Loans (net of allowance
for losses of § 215 and $ 222 and-$262-, respectively) $ 37,925 $ 43, 525 $52-644-Private Education Loans (net of allowance
for losses of $ 617 and $ 800 and-$35-609-, respectively) 16, 902 18, 725 28, FH-Investments Held—to—maturity- Other Fotat
ivestments-Cash and cash equivalents 1, 535 Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1, 954 3, 272 2;-673-Goodwill and acquired
intangible assets, net Other assets 2, 914 2 866 3:223-Total assets $ 61,375 $ 70, 795 $80-605-Liabilitics Short- term
borrowings $ 4,226 $ 5, 870 $25499-Long- term borrowings 53,402 61, 026 F4;488-Other liabilities 5-849-Total liabilities 58,
615 67, 818 #%997-Commitments and contingencies Equity Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par value $ 0. 20 per



share; 2 million shares authorized at December 31, 2021; no shares issued or outstanding — — Common stock, par value $ 0.
01 per share; 1. 125 billion shares authorized: 464 million and 46| mithen-and-459-million shares issued, respectively
Additional paid- in capital 3, 353 3, 313 3;282-Accumulated other comprehensive tess-income (net of tax expense {benefiy-of §
6 and $ 29 and-$-(45)-, respectively H433-) Retained earnings 4, 638 4, 490 3;-939-Total Navient Corporation stockholders’
equity before treasury stock 8, 014 7, 894 F-892-1 ess: Common %tock held in treaiury at cost: 350 mllllon and 331 m11110n and
305-mitten-shares, respectively (5, 254) (4, 917) 454 otal Navie 5 q
Neoneentroting-tnterest—"Total equity 2, 760 2, 977 2,-608-Total llablllt18§ and equ1ty $ 61, 375 $ 70, 795 -$—89—695
Supplemental information — assets and liabilities of consolidated variable interest entities: December 31, 2622-2023 December
31,20242022 FFELP Loans $ 37, 832 $ 43, 465 $52;-502-Private Education Loans 15,759 17, 207 -1-8,—1-47—Restricted cash 1,
937 3, 233 25-649-Other assets, net 1, 744 1, 356 5-522-Short- term borrowings 3, 634 4, 458 2,488 ong- term borrowings 48,
169 55, 598 67307 Net assets of consolidated variable interest entities $ 5, 469 $ 5, 205 $-5;-525-See accompanying notes to
consolidated financial statements. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME Years Ended December 31, Interest
income: FFELP Loans $ 2,897 $ 1, 966 $ 1, 464 $4;-837-Private Education Loans 1,369 1, 195 1, 181 +5445-Cash and
investments Total interest income 4, 419 3, 223 2, 648 3;298-Total interest expense 3, 557 2, 102 1, 316 2,-046-Net interest
income 1, 121 1, 332 452521 ess: provisions for loan losses (61) Net interest income after provisions for loan losses 1, 042 1,
393 45-897Other income (loss): Servicing revenue Asset recovery and business processing revenue Other income Gains on sales
of loans — — Gains-Hesses-Losses y-on debt repurchases (8) — (73 36-) Gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities,
net 256)-Total other income Expenses: Salaries and benefits Other operating expenses Total operating expenses 1, 207
Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization expense Restructuring / other reorganization expenses
Total expenses 1, 263 Income before income tax expense Income tax expense Net income $ $ $ Basic earnings per common
share $ 1. 87 $ 4. 54 $ 4. 23 $244-Average common shares outstanding Diluted earnings per common share $ 1. 85 § 4. 49 § 4.
18 $242-Average common and common equivalent shares outstanding Dividends per common share $. 64 $. 64 $. 64
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (In millions) Years Ended December 31, Net income $
$ $ Net changes in cash flow hedges, net of taxes—- tax (1) (48368 ) Total comprehensive income $ $ $ (1) See “ Note 7 ——
Derivative Financial Instruments. ” CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (In
millions, except share and per share amounts) Common Stock Shares Common AdditionalPaid- In
AccumulatedOtherComprehensive Retained Treasury TotalStockholders” Noncontrolling Total Issued Treasury Outstanding
Stock Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Stock Equity Interest Equity Balance at December 31, 20494542020 453 , 694-778 , 879
975 (235267 , 658476 , -1-96-521 )2—15—186 436—302 68-3—454 $ $ 3 -1-98—226 $ (9—1—274 ) $ 3,664331 % (3 4%9—854 )3—3—36—$
32.433$$2,447 g v e e

£620)-Comprehensive income: Net incomg —— — —— — —— Other Comprehenqlve income (loss), net of tax — — — —
— 83— 483 (H83)-Total comprehensive income Cash dividends: Common stock ($. 64
per share) — — — — — — (423-107 ) — (423107 ) — (423-107 ) Dividend equivalent units related to employee stock-
based compensation plans — — — — — — (2) —(2) —(2) Issuance of common shares 24 , 684-850 , 696-409 — 2-4 | 684
850.696409 — — — — — Stock- based compensation expens¢ — — — — — — — — s s
34, 628371 ,580-073 ) (36-34 , 628371 ,586-073 ) — — — — (466-600 ) ( 466-600 ) — (466-600 ) Shares repurchased
related to employee stock- based compensation plans — (4+3 , +89-039 , 745-019 ) (+3 , 489039 , 745019 ) — — — — (15
41 ) (4541 ) — (4541 ) Net activity in noncontrolling interest — — — — — — — — — (3) (3) Balance at December 31,
2020-2021 453-458 , 778-629 , 975-384 ( 267304 , 476-886 , 521613 ) 186-153 , 362-742 , 454771 $ § 3, 226282 § (274133 )
$3,33+939 § (34 ,854495 ) $ 2,433-597 $ $ 2, 447608 Common Stock Shares Common AdditionalPaid- In
AccumulatedOtherComprehensive Retained Treasury TotalStockholders” Noncontrolling Total Issued Treasury Outstanding
Stock Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Stock Equity Interest Equity Balance at December 31, 2026-2021 453-458 , 778-629 , 975
384 (267304 ,476-886 , 521613 ) 186-153 , 362-742 , 454771 $ $ 3, 226282 $ (274-133 ) § 3,33+939 S (34, 854495 ) 5 2,
433597 $ $ 2, 447-608 Comprehensive income (loss) : Net income — — — — — — — — Other comprehensive income
(loss), net of tax — — — — — — — — Total comprehensive income (los§) ——— — ———— — Cash dividends: —
Common stock ($. 64 per share) — — — — — — (46791 ) — (46791 ) — (46791 ) Dividend equivalent units related to
employee stock- based compensation plans — — — — — — (23)—(23)— (23 ) Issuance of common shares 4-2 , 856
458 . 409-206 — 4-2 , 850458 , 4069206 — — — — Stock- based compensation expens¢ — — — — — — — — Common
stock repurchased — (3424 , 3H-811 , 673-009 ) ( 3424 , 3H-811 , 673009 ) — — — — ( 6606-400 ) (666400 ) — ( 666-400
) Shares repurchased related to employee stock- based compensation plans — (3-1 , 639-180 , 649-530 ) (3-1 , 639-180 , 649
530) — — — — (4+22) (4422 ) — (4422 ) Net activity in noncontrolling interest — — — — — — — — — (3-11) (311
) Balance at December 31, 2624-2022 458-461 ., 629-087 , 384-590 ( 364-330 , 886-878 , 613-152 ) 453-130 , 742-209 , 714438 §
$ 3,282-313 $ (3335 3;939-$(4, 495490 $ (4,917 ) $ 2, 597977 $ — $ 2, 608977 F- 9 Common Stock Shares Common
AdditionalPaid- In AccumulatedOtherComprehensive Retained Treasury TotalStockholders” Noncontrolling Total Issued
Treasury Outstanding Stock Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Stock Equity Interest Equity Balance at December 31, 26242022
458-461 , 629087 , 384-590 ( 364-330 , 886-878 , 643-152 ) 153-130 , 742-209 , 7438 § $ 3, 282313 § <4335 3;939-$(4,

495490 $ (4,917 ) $ 2, 597-$977 — $ 2, 668977 Comprehensive income (loss): Net income — — — — — — — — Other
comprehensive income (loss), net of tax — — — — — (68) — — (68) — (68) Total comprehensive income (loss) — — — —
————— Cash dividends: — Common stock ($. 64 per share) — — — — —— (9+78 ) — (9478 ) — (9478 )
Dividend equivalent units related to employee stock- based compensation plans — — — — — — (32)—(32)—(32)
Issuance of common shares 2, 627, 458 ;206— 2, 627, 458 7266—— — — — — Stock- based compensation expense — — —
————— Common stock repurchased — (24-18 , 8016 , 669-941 ) (24-18 , §++016 , 669941 ) — — — — (466-310

) (466-310 ) — (466-310 ) Shares repurchased related to employee stock- based compensation plans — (1, 486-315 , 536-644 )



(1,486-315.536-644 ) — — — — (2224 ) (2224 ) — (2224 ) Other Netaetivityinrnoneontrothinginterest— — — — —
— — ——(H3) (H-3) — (3 ) Balance at December 31, 2622-2023 4614463 , 687715 , 596-048 ( 336-350 , 878-210 , +52
737 )436-113 , 209-504 , 438-311 $ § 3,343-353 $ $ 4,496-638 § (45, 947254 ) $ 2, 977760 $ — $ 2, 977760 - 10
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended December 31, Operating activities Net income $ $ $
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: £Gains J-on sale of education loans — — (78)
—(GainsHesses-Losses on debt repurchases — Goodwill and acquired intangible asset impairment and amortization expense
Stock- based compensation expense Mark- to- market (gains) / losses on derivative and hedging activities, net (590) (433)
Provisions for loan losses (61) (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable ( 50) ( 147) Increase (decrease) in accrued
interest payable (55) 8H3)-Decrease in other assets (Peereasey-inerease-Increase (decrease) in other liabilities (266 H52-) Total
adjustments (340) (15) Total net cash provided by operating activities Investing activities Education loans originated and
acquired ( 970) (2, 051) (6, 104 3(4;:-64+) Principal payments on education loans 8,322 12, 540 11, 137 H53479-Proceeds from
sales of education loans — — 1, 588 —Other investing activities, net {36)-Purchase of subsidiary, net of cash acquired — —
(16) —Total net cash provided by investing activities 7, 357 10, 585 6, 673 6;448-Financing activities Borrowings
collateralized by loans in trust- issued 1, 357 2, 243 7, 973 #959-Borrowings collateralized by loans in trust- repaid ( 9, 753) (
12, 581) (11, 163 335-858-) Asset- backed commercial paper conduits, net 1, 094 (2, 169) €5945)>-Long- term unsecured notes
issued — 1, 237 Long- term unsecured notes repaid ( 2, 159) ( 15) (2, 702 H45-832-) Other financing activities, net (+92-101 )
Common stock repurchased ( 310) (400) (600 3488-) Common dividends paid ( 78) (91) (107 323-) Total net cash used in
financing activities ( 10, 047) (9, 661) (7, 334 HFH679-) Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash and
restricted cash equivalents (2, 014) 1, 229 £443-Cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents at
beginning of period 4, 807 3, 578 3, 537 3;#84+Cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents at end of
period $ 2,793 $ 4, 807 $ 3, 578 $3;-537Cash disbursements made (refunds received) for: Interest $ 3,431 $ 1,904 $ 1,378 %
2,059 Income taxes paid $ $ $ Income taxes received $ (5) $ (12) $ (11) $—Reconciliation of the Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows to the Consolidated Balance Sheets: Cash and cash equivalents $ § 1, 535 $ $34;483Restricted cash and restricted
cash equivalents 1, 954 3, 272 2, 673 2,354-Total cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents at end of
period $ 2,793 $ 4, 807 $ 3, 578 $3;537-Supplemental cash flow information: Non- cash activities Investing activity- Held- to-
maturity asset backed securities retained related to sales of education loans $ — $ $~—— $ Operating activity- Servicing assets
recognized upon sales of education loans — — NOFES-NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1. Organization and Business Navient’ s Business Navient (Nasdaq: NAVI) provides technology-
enabled education finance and business processing solutions that simplify complex programs and help millions of people
achieve success. Our customer- focused, data- driven services deliver exceptional results for clients in education, health care and
government. Learn more at navient. com. With a focus on data- driven insights, service, compliance and innovative support,
Navient’ s business consists of: * Federal Education LoansWe own a portfolio of § 38 43—5-billion of federally guaranteed
Federal Family Education Loan Program (FFELP) Loans. As a servicer on our own portfolio and for third parties, we deploy
data- driven approaches to support the success of our customers. Our flexible and scalable infrastructure manages large volumes
of complex transactions, simplifying the customer experience and continually improving efficiency. * Consumer LendingWe
help students and families succeed through the paying—fer——college journey with innovative planning tools, student loans and
refinancing products. Our $§ 17 +8—Fbillion Private Education Loan portfolio demonstrates high customer success rates. In 2622
2023 , we originated approximately $ 1 2-0-billion 4s-of Private Education Loans. * Business Processing We leverage our loan
servicing expertise to provide business processing solutions for approximately 500 public sector and healthcare organizations,
and their tens of millions of clients, patients, and constituents. Our suite of omnichannel workfloewproeessing;customer
experience , digital processing and revenue cycle solutions enables our clients to foeus-on-thetr-misstons; optimize-their-eash
flew-and-deliver essential-better results for the people they serviees—-- serve . 2. Significant Accounting Pettetes-PoliciesUse
Bse-of Estimates Our financial reporting and accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America (GAAP). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Uncertain and volatile market and economic conditions increase the risk and complexity of the judgments in these estimates and
actual results could differ from estimates. Accounting policies that include the most significant judgments, estimates and
assumptions include the allowance for loan losses, goodwill and intangible asset impairment assessment and the amortization of
loan premiums and discounts using the effective interest rate method. Consolidation The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of Navient Corporation and its majority- owned and controlled subsidiaries and those Variable Interest
Entities (VIEs) for Wthh we are the prlmary beneﬁcrary, after ehmrnatrng the effects of'i 1ntercompany accounts and
transactions. ] A ANECH ATEN i
Aeeeaﬂt-mg—Poheres—(Geﬂ&ﬂued)—We consohdate any VIEs where we have determrned we are the primary beneﬁcrary A VlE is
a legal entity that does not have sufficient equity at risk to finance its own operations, or whose equity holders do not have the
power to direct the activities that most significantly affect the economic performance of the entity, or whose equity holders do
not share proportionately in the losses or benefits of the entity. The primary beneficiary of the VIE is the entity which has both:
(1) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE’ s economic performance and (2) the
obligation to absorb losses or receive benefits of the entity that could potentially be significant to the VIE. As it relates to our
securitizations and other secured borrowing facilities that are VIEs as of December 31, 2022-2023 that we consolidate, we are
the primary beneficiary as we are the servicer of the related education loan assets and own the Residual Interest of the
securitization trusts and secured borrowing facilities. F- 12 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) Fair Value MeasurementWe use estimates of




fair value in applying various accounting standards for our financial statements. Fair value measurements are used in one of four
ways: * In the balance sheet with changes in fair value recorded in the statement of income; ¢ In the balance sheet with changes
in fair value recorded in the accumulated other comprehensive income section of the statement of changes in stockholders’
equity; ¢ In the balance sheet for instruments carried at lower of cost or fair value with impairment charges recorded in the
statement of income; and ¢ In the notes to the financial statements. Fair value is defined as the price to sell an asset or transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between willing and able market participants. In general, our policy in estimating fair value is
to first look at observable market prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets, where available. When these are not
available, other inputs are used to model fair value such as prices of similar instruments, yield curves, volatilities, prepayment
speeds, default rates and credit spreads, relying first on observable data from active markets. Depending on current market
conditions, additional adjustments to fair value may be based on factors such as liquidity and credit spreads. Transaction costs
are not included in the determination of fair value. When possible, we seek to validate the model’ s output to market
transactions. Depending on the availability of observable inputs and prices, different valuation models could produce materially
different fair value estimates. The values presented may not represent future fair values and may not be realizable. We
categorize our fair value estimates based on a hierarchical framework associated with three levels of price transparency utilized
in measuring financial instruments at fair value. Classification is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value of the instrument. The three levels are as follows: * Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that we have the ability to access at the measurement date. The types of financial instruments included in
level 1 are highly liquid instruments with quoted prices. ¢ Level 2 — Inputs from active markets, other than quoted prices for
identical instruments, are used to determine fair value. Significant inputs are directly observable from active markets for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability being valued. ¢ Level 3 — Pricing inputs significant to the valuation are
unobservable. Inputs are developed based on the best information available. However, significant judgment is required by us in
developing the inputs. Loans Loans, consisting of federally insured education loans and Private Education Loans, that we have
the ability and intent to hold for the foreseeable future are classified as held- for- investment and are carried at amortized cost.
Amortized cost includes the unamortized premiums, discounts, and capitalized origination costs and fees, all of which are
amortized to interest income as further discussed below. Loans which are held- for- investment also have an allowance for loan
loss. Any loans we have not classified as held- for- investment are classified as held- for- sale and carried at the lower of cost or
fair value. Loans are classified as held- for- sale when we have the intent and ability to sell such loans. Loans which are held-
for- sale do not have the associated premium, discount, and capitalized origination costs and fees amortized into interest income.
In addition, once a loan is classified as held- for- sale, any allowance for loan losses that existed immediately prior to the
reclassification to held- for- sale is reversed through provision. F- 13 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) Allowance for Loan
LossesOn-LossesWe January152020;-we-adopted-account for our FFELP and Private Education Loans' allowance for loan
losses under ASU No. 2016- 13, “ Financial Instruments — Credit Losses, ” which requires measurement and recognition of an
allowance for loan loss that estimates the remammg current expected credit losses (CECL) for financial assets measured at
amortlzed cost held at the reportmg date aHow W ; ;

: ea ; i andard:—\We have determmed that for modelmg current
expeeted eredlt losses, we can reasonably estrmate expected losses that incorporate current and forecasted economic conditions
over a “ reasonable and supportable ” period. For Private Education Loans, we incorporate a reasonable and supportable forecast
of various macro- economic variables over the remaining life of the loans. The development of the reasonable and supportable
forecast incorporates an assumption that each macro- economic variable will revert to a long- term expectation starting in years
2- 4 of the forecast and largely completing within the first five years of the forecast. For FFELP Loans, after a three- year
reasonable and supportable period, there is an immediate reversion to a long- term expectation. The models used to project
losses utilize key credit quality indicators of the loan portfolio and predict how those attributes are expected to perform in
connection with the forecasted economic conditions. These losses are calculated on an undiscounted basis. For Private
Education Loans, we utilize a transition rate model that estimates the probability of prepayment and default and apply the loss
given default. For FFELP Loans, we use historical transition rates to determine prepayments and defaults. The forecasted
economic conditions used in our modeling of expected losses are provided by a third party. The primary economic metrics we
use in the economic forecast are unemployment, GDP, interest rates, consumer loan delinquency rates and consumer income.
Several forecast scenarios are provided which represent the baseline economic expectations as well as favorable and adverse
scenarios. We analyze and evaluate the alternative scenarios for reasonableness and determine the appropriate weighting of
these alternative scenarios based upon the current economic conditions and our view of the likelihood and risks of the alternative
scenarios. We prOJect losses at the loan level and make estimates regardmg prepayments —and recoveries on defaults and

provistomrandnetineomepost—adoption—-Once our loss model calculations are performed we determme if qualitative
adjustments are needed for factors not reflected in the quantitative model. These adjustments may include, but are not limited to,
changes in lending and servicing and collection policies and practices, as well as the effect of other external factors such as the



economy and changes in legal or regulatory requrrements that 1mpact the amount of future credrt losses -F-—l-4—N7°9vLI-EN:F

At the end of each month, for Private Education Loans that are 212 days past due we charge off the estrrnated loss of a
defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated
recoveries are referred to as “ expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans.  If actual periodic recoveries
are less than expected, the difference is immediately reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on previously fully
charged- off loans. If actual periodic recoveries are greater than expected, they will be reflected as a recovery through the
allowance for Private Education Loan losses once the cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount originally
expected to be recovered. FFELP Loans are insured as to their principal and accrued interest in the event of default subject to a
Risk Sharing level based on the date of loan disbursement. These insurance obligations are supported by contractual rights
against the United States. For loans disbursed after October 1, 1993, and before July 1, 2006, we receive 98 % reimbursement
on all qualifying default claims. For loans disbursed on or after July 1, 2006, we receive 97 % reimbursement. For loans
disbursed prior to October 1, 1993, we receive 100 % rennbursement We charge off the amount for which we do not receive
rennbursement on the defaulted loan balanee A nJanta h al- atre a1

CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS 2. Srgnrﬁcant Accountrng Policies (Continued) Investments Other
irvestments-Investments are primarily receivables for cash collateral posted to derivative counterparties. Cash and Cash
Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents can include term federal funds, Eurodollar deposits, commercial paper, asset- backed
commercial paper (ABCP), CDs, treasuries and money market funds with original terms to maturity of less than three months.
Restricted Cash and Investments Restricted cash primarily includes amounts held in education loan securitization trusts and
other secured borrowings. This cash must be used to make payments related to trust obligations. Amounts on deposit in these
accounts are primarily the result of timing differences between when principal and interest is collected on the trust assets and
when principal and interest is paid on trust liabilities. Securities pledged as collateral related to our derivative portfolio, where
the counterparty has rights to replace the securities, are classified as restricted. When the counterparty does not have these rights,
the security is recorded in investments and disclosed as pledged collateral in the notes. Additionally, certain counterparties
require cash collateral pledged to us to be segregated and held in restricted cash accounts. Goodwill and Acquired Intangible
Assets Acquisitions are accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting which results in the Company allocating the
purchase price to the fair value of the acquired assets, liabilities and non- controlling interests, if any, with the remaining
purchase price allocated to goodwill. Goodwill is not amortized but is tested periodically for impairment. We test goodwill for
impairment annually as of October 1 at the reporting unit level, which is the same as or one level below a business segment.
Goodwill is also tested at interim periods if an event occurs or circumstances change that would indicate the carrying amount
may be impaired. We complete a goodwill impairment analysis which may be a qualitative or a quantitative analysis depending
on the facts and circumstances associated with the reporting unit. In conjunction with a qualitative impairment analysis, we
assess relevant qualitative factors to determine whether it is “ more- likely- than- not ” that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount. The *“ more- likely- than- not ” threshold is defined as having a likelihood of more than 50 %. If,
based on first assessing impairment utilizing a qualitative approach, we determine it is “ more- likely- than- not ” that the fair
value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, we will also complete a quantitative impairment analysis. In
conjunction with a quantitative impairment analysis, we compare the fair value of the reporting unit to the reporting unit’ s
carrying value, including goodwill. If the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds the fair value, goodwill is impaired in an
amount equal to the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit not to exceed the goodwill
amount attributed to the reporting unit. Acquired intangible assets include, but are not limited to, trade names, customer and
other relationships, and non- compete agreements. Acquired intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated
useful lives in proportion to their estimated economic benefit. Finite- lived acquired intangible assets are reviewed for
impairment using an undiscounted cash flow analysis when an event occurs or circumstances change indicating the carrying
amount of a finite- lived asset or asset group may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset or asset group exceeds
the undiscounted cash flows, the fair value of the asset or asset group is determined using an acceptable valuation technique. An
impairment loss would be recognized if the carrying amount of the asset or asset group exceeds the fair value of the asset or
asset group. The impairment loss recognized would be the difference between the carrying amount and fair value. F- +6-15
NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies
(Continued) Securitization Accounting Our securitizations use a two- step structure with a special purpose entity that legally
isolates the transferred assets from us, even in the event of bankruptcy. Transactions receiving sale treatment are also structured
to ensure that the holders of the beneficial interests issued are not constrained from pledging or exchanging their interests, and
that we do not maintain effective control over the transferred assets. If these criteria are not met, then the transaction is
accounted for as an on- balance sheet secured borrowing. In all cases, irrespective of whether they qualify as accounting sales



our securitizations are legally structured to be sales of assets that isolate the transferred assets from us. If a securitization
qualifies as a sale, we then assess whether we are the primary beneficiary of the securitization trust (VIE) and are required to
consolidate such trust. If we are the primary beneficiary, then no gain or loss is recognized. See “ Consolidation * of this Note 2
for additional information regarding the accounting rules for consolidation when we are the primary beneficiary of these trusts.
Irrespective of whether a securitization receives sale or on- balance sheet treatment, our continuing involvement with our
securitization trusts is generally limited to: * Owning equity certificates or other certificates of certain trusts and, in certain cases,
securities retained for the purpose of complying with risk retention requirements under securities laws. ¢« Lending to certain
trusts, under a revolving credit, amounts necessary to cover temporary cash flow needs of the trust. These amounts are repaid to
us on subordinated basis with interest at a market rate. « The servicing of the education loan assets within the securitization
trusts, on both a pre- and post- default basis. « Our acting as administrator for the securitization transactions we sponsored,
which includes remarketing certain bonds at future dates. « Our responsibilities relative to representation and warranty
violations. * Temporarily advancing to the trust certain borrower benefits afforded the borrowers of education loans that have
been securitized. These advances subsequently are returned to us in the next quarter. ¢ Certain back- to- back derivatives entered
into by us contemporaneously with the execution of derivatives by certain Private Education Loan securitization trusts. * The
option held by us to buy certain delinquent loans from certain Private Education Loan securitization trusts. « The option to
exercise the clean- up call and purchase the education loans from the trust when the asset balance is 10 % or less of the original
loan balance. * The option, on some trusts, to purchase education loans aggregating up to 10 % of the trust’ s initial pool
balance. « The option (in certain trusts) to call rate reset notes in instances where the remarketing process has failed. The
investors of the securitization trusts have no recourse to our other assets should there be a failure of the trusts to pay when due.
Generally, the only arrangements under which we have to provide financial support to the trusts are representation and warranty
violations requiring the buyback of loans. Under the terms of the transaction documents of certain trusts, we have, from time to
time, exercised our options to purchase delinquent loans from Private Education Loan trusts, to purchase the remaining loans
from trusts once the loan balance falls below 10 % of the original amount, to purchase education loans up to 10 % of the trust’ s
initial balance, or to call rate reset notes. Certain trusts maintain financial arrangements with third parties also typical of
securitization transactions, such as derivative contracts (swaps). We do not record servicing assets or servicing liabilities when
our securitization trusts are consolidated. As of December 31, 20222023 , we had $ +5-11 million of servicing assets on our
balance sheet, recorded in connection with asset sales where we retained the servicing. F- 4416 NAVIENT
CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Education Loan Interest Income For loans classified as held- for- investment, we recognize education loan interest income as
earned, adjusted for the amortization of premiums (which includes premiums from loan purchases and capitalized direct
origination costs), discounts and Repayment Borrower Benefits. These adjustments result in income being recognized based
upon the expected yield of the loan over its life after giving effect to expected prepayments (i. e., the effective interest rate
method). We amortize premium and discount on education loans using a Constant Prepayment Rate (CPR) which measures the
rate at which loans in the portfolio pay down principal compared to their stated terms. In determining the CPR, we only consider
payments made in excess of contractually required payments. This would include loan refinancing and consolidations and other
early payoff activity. For Repayment Borrower Benefits, the estimates of their effect on education loan yield are based on
analyses of historical payment behavior of customers who are eligible for the incentives and its effect on the ultimate
qualification rate for these incentives. We regularly evaluate the assumptions used to estimate the prepayment speeds and the
qualification rates used for Repayment Borrower Benefits. In instances where there are changes to the assumptions,
amortization is adjusted on a cumulative basis to reflect the change since the acquisition of the loan. We do not amortize any
premiums, discounts or other adjustments to the basis of education loans when they are classified as held- for- sale. Interest
Expense Interest expense is based upon contractual interest rates adjusted for the amortization of debt issuance costs, premiums
and discounts. Our interest expense is also adjusted for net payments / receipts related to interest rate and foreign currency swap
agreements that qualify and are designated as hedges, as well as the mark- to- market impact of derivatives and debt in fair value
hedge relationships. Interest expense also includes the amortization of deferred gains and losses on closed hedge transactions
that qualified as hedges. Amortization of debt issuance costs, premiums, discounts and terminated hedge- basis adjustments are
recognized using the effective interest rate method. Servicing Revenue We perform loan servicing functions for third parties in
return for a servicing fee. Our compensation is typically based on a per- unit fee arrangement or a percentage of the loans
outstanding. We recognize servicing revenues associated with these activities based upon the contractual arrangements as the
services are rendered. We recognize late fees on third- party serviced loans as well as on loans in our portfolio according to the
contractual provisions of the promissory notes, as well as our expectation of collectability. Asset Recovery and Business
Processing Revenue We account for certain asset recovery and business processing contract revenue (herein referred to as
revenue from contracts with customers) in accordance with ASC 606, “ Revenue from Contracts with Customers. ” (All
Business Processing segment and the majority of the Federal Education Loan segment asset recovery and business processing
revenue is accounted for under ASC 606.) Revenue earned by our Federal Education Loans segment is derived from asset
recovery activities related to the collection of delinquent education loans on behalf of third parties. Revenue earned by our
Business Processing segment is derived from government services, which includes receivables management services and
account processing solutions, and healthcare services, which includes revenue cycle management services. F- 48-17 NAVIENT
CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Most of our revenue from contracts with customers is derived from long- term contracts, the duration of which is expected to
span more than one year. These contracts are billable monthly, as services are rendered, based on a percentage of the balance
collected or the transaction processed, a flat fee per transaction or a stated rate per the service performed. In accordance with
ASC 6006, the unit of account is a contractual performance obligation, a promise to provide a distinct good or service to a



customer. The transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation when or as the good or service is transferred
to the customer and the obligation is satisfied. Distinct performance obligations are identified based on the services specified in
the contract that are capable of being distinct such that the customer can benefit from the service on its own or together with
other resources that are available from the Company or a third party, and are also distinct in the context of the contract such that
the transfer of the services is separately identifiable from other services promised in the contract. Most of our contracts include
integrated service offerings that include obligations that are not separately identifiable and distinct in the context of our
contracts. Accordingly, our contracts generally have a single performance obligation. A limited number of full- service offerings
include multiple performance obligations. Substantially all our revenue is variable revenue which is recognized over time as our
customers receive and consume the benefit of our services in an amount consistent with monthly billings. Accordingly, we do
not disclose variable consideration associated with the remaining performance obligation as we have recognized revenue in the
amount we have the right to invoice for services performed. Our fees correspond to the value the customer has realized from our
performance of each increment of the service (for example, an individual transaction processed or collection of a past due
balance). Transfer of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities Our securitizations and other secured borrowings are
generally accounted for as on- balance sheet secured borrowings. See “ Securitization Accounting ” of this Note 2 for further
discussion on the criteria assessed to determine whether a transfer of financial assets is a sale or a secured borrowing. If a
transfer of loans qualifies as a sale, we derecognize the loan and recognize a gain or loss as the difference between the carrying
basis of the loan sold and liabilities retained and the compensation received. We periodically repurchase our outstanding debt in
the open market or through public tender offers. We record a gain or loss on the early extinguishment of debt based upon the
difference between the carrying cost of the debt and the amount paid to the third party and net of hedging gains and losses when
the debt is in a qualifying hedge relationship. We recognize the results of a transfer of loans and the extinguishment of debt
based upon the settlement date of the transaction. Derivative Accounting Derivative instruments that are used as part of our
interest rate and foreign currency risk management strategy include interest rate swaps, cross- currency interest rate swaps, and
interest rate floor contracts. The accounting for derivative instruments requires that every derivative instrument, including
certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or liability
measured at its fair value. As more fully described below, if certain criteria are met, derivative instruments are classified and
accounted for by us as either fair value or cash flow hedges. If these criteria are not met, the derivative financial instruments are
accounted for as trading. Derivative positions are recorded as net positions by counterparty based on master netting
arrangements exclusive of accrued interest and cash collateral held or pledged. Many of our derivatives, mainly fixed to variable
or variable to fixed interest rate swaps and cross- currency interest rate swaps, qualify as effective hedges. For these derivatives,
at the inception of the hedge relationship, the following is documented: the relationship between the hedging instrument and the
hedged items (including the hedged risk, the method for assessing effectiveness, and the results of the upfront effectiveness
testing), and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge transaction. Each derivative is designated to
either a specific (or pool of) asset (s) or liability (ies) on the balance sheet or expected future cash flows and designated as either
a “ fair value ” or a “ cash flow ” hedge. The assessment of the hedge’ s effectiveness is performed at inception and on an
ongoing basis, generally using regression testing. For hedges of a pool of assets or liabilities, tests are performed to demonstrate
the similarity of individual instruments of the pool. When it is determined that a derivative is not currently an effective hedge,
ineffectiveness is recognized for the full change in value of the derivative with no offsetting mark- to- market of the hedged item
for the current period. If it is also determined the hedge will not be effective in the future, we discontinue the hedge accounting
prospectively, cease recording changes in the fair value of the hedged item, and begin amortization of any basis adjustments that
exist related to the hedged item. F- $9-18 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) Fair Value Hedges Fair value hedges are generally used by us to
hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized fixed rate asset or liability. We enter into interest rate swaps to
economically convert fixed rate assets into variable rate assets and fixed rate debt into variable rate debt. We also enter into
cross- currency interest rate swaps to economically convert foreign currency denominated fixed and floating debt to U. S. dollar
denominated variable debt. For fair value hedges, we generally consider all components of the derivative’ s gain and / or loss
when assessing hedge effectiveness and generally hedge changes in fair values due to interest rates or interest rates and foreign
currency exchange rates. For fair value hedges, both the derivative and the hedged item (for the risk being hedged) are marked-
to- market through net interest income with any difference reflecting ineffectiveness. Cash Flow Hedges We use cash flow
hedges to hedge the exposure to variability in cash flows for a forecasted debt issuance and for exposure to variability in cash
flows of floating rate debt or assets. This strategy is used primarily to minimize the exposure to volatility from future changes in
interest rates. For cash flow hedges, the change in the fair value of the derivative is recorded in other comprehensive income, net
of tax, and recognized in earnings in the same period as the earnings effects of the hedged item. In the case of a forecasted debt
issuance, gains and losses are reclassified to earnings over the period which the stated hedged transaction affects earnings. If we
determine it is not probable that the anticipated transaction will occur, gains and losses are reclassified immediately to earnings.
In assessing hedge effectiveness, generally all components of each derivative’ s gains or losses are included in the assessment.
We generally hedge exposure to changes in cash flows due to changes in interest rates or total changes in cash flow. Trading
Activities When derivative instruments do not qualify as hedges, they are accounted for as trading instruments where all
changes in fair value are recorded through earnings with no consideration for the corresponding change in fair value of the
economically hedged item. Some of our derivatives, primarily Floor Income Contracts, basis swaps and certain EHIBOR-other
interest rate swaps do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment. Regardless of the accounting treatment, we consider these
derivatives to be economic hedges for risk management purposes. We use this strategy to minimize our exposure to changes in
interest rates. The *“ gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities, net ” line item in the consolidated statements of income
includes the mark- to- market gains and losses of our derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting, as well as the realized



changes in fair value related to derivative net settlements and dispositions that do not qualify for hedge accounting. Accounting
for Stock- Based Compensation We recognize stock- based compensation cost in our statements of income using the fair value-
based method. Under this method we determine the fair value of the stock- based compensation at the time of the grant and
recognize the resulting compensation expense over the grant’ s vesting period. We record stock- based compensation expense
net of estimated forfeitures and as such, only those stock- based awards that we expect to vest are recorded. We estimate the
forfeiture rate based on historical forfeitures of equity awards and adjust the rate to reflect changes in facts and circumstances, if
any. Ultimately, the total expense recognized over the vesting period will equal the fair value of awards that actually vest. F- 26
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Policies (Continued) Restructuring and Other Reorganization Expenses From time to time we implement plans to restructure our
business. In conjunction with these restructuring plans, involuntary benefit arrangements, disposal costs (including contract
termination costs and other exit costs), as well as certain other costs that are incremental and incurred as a direct result of our
restructuring plans, are classified as restructuring expenses in the consolidated statements of income. The Company administers
the Navient Corporation Employee Severance Plan and the Navient Corporation Executive Severance Plan for Senior Officers
(collectively, the Severance Plan). The Severance Plan provides severance benefits in the event of termination of the Company’
s full- time employees and part- time employees who work at least 24 hours per week. The Severance Plan establishes specified
benefits based on base salary, job level immediately preceding termination and years of service upon involuntary termination of
employment. The benefits payable under the Severance Plan relate to past service, and they accumulate and vest. Accordingly,
we recognize severance expenses to be paid pursuant to the Severance Plan when payment of such benefits is probable and can
be reasonably estimated. Such benefits include severance pay calculated based on the Severance Plan, medical and dental
benefits, and outplacement services expenses. Contract termination costs are expensed at the earlier of (1) the contract
termination date or (2) the cease use date under the contract. Other exit costs are expensed as incurred and classified as
restructuring expenses if (1) the cost is incremental to and incurred as a direct result of planned restructuring activities and (2)
the cost is not associated with or incurred to generate revenues subsequent to our consummation of the related restructuring
activities. Other reorganization expenses include certain internal costs and third- party costs incurred in connection with our cost
reduction initiatives. During 2023 and 2022 and2624-, the Company incurred $ 25 million and $ 36 mihenand-$26-million,
respectively, of restructuring / other reorganization expenses . In 2023 , these expenses relate primarily ete-to severance =
related-costs s-incurred in connection with the CEQO transition as well as a facility lease terminations— termination and the
impairment of a facility held for sale in conjunction with the 1mplementatlon of certain efficiency initiatives . Expense in
2022 primarily relates to costs for severance and facility lease terminations in connection with the Company' s decision to exit
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eed-and-eonsolide s-fae st beeome-more-efftetent-. [ncome Taxes We account for income taxes under the
asset and liability approach Wthh requires the recognrtron of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax basis of our assets and liabilities. To the extent tax
laws change, deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted in the period that the tax change is enacted. “ Income tax expense /
(benefit) ” includes (i) deferred tax expense / (benefit), which represents the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability
balance during the year plus any change in a valuation allowance and (ii) current tax expense / (benefit), which represents the
amount of tax currently payable to or receivable from a tax authority plus amounts accrued for unrecognized tax benefits.
Income tax expense / (benefit) excludes the tax effects related to adjustments recorded in equity. If we have an uncertain tax
position, then that tax position is recognized only if it is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination based on the
technical merits of the position. The amount of tax benefit recognized in the financial statements is the largest amount of benefit
that is more than 50 % likely of being sustained upon ultimate settlement of the uncertain tax position. We recognize interest
related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense / (benefit) and penalties, if any, in operating expenses. Earnings
(Loss) per Common Share We compute earnings (loss) per common share (EPS) by dividing net income allocated to common
shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per common share is computed by dividing
income allocated to common shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding plus amounts representing the
dilutive effect of stock options outstanding, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and the outstanding commitment to issue
shares under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan. See “ Note 10 — Earnings (Loss) per Common Share ” for further discussion.
Reclassifications Certain reclassifications have been made to the balances as of and for the years ended December 31,
2022 and 2021, to be consistent with classifications adopted for 2023, which had no effect on net income, total assets or
total liabilities. F- 220 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2.
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) Recently Issued Accounting PronouncementsEffective in 2626-2023 and
ForwardRate ReformIn March 2020 (and as amended in December 2022), the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB
) issued ASU No. 2020- 04, ““ Reference Rate Reform: Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial
Reporting, ” which provides optional temporary relief for companies who are-were preparing for the discontinuation of interest
rates indexed to the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR). The ASU provides companies with guidance in the form of
expedients and exceptions related to contract modifications and hedge accounting to ease the burden of and simplify the
accounting associated with transitioning away from LIBOR. Modifications of qualifying contracts are accounted for as the
continuation of an existing contract rather than as a new contract. Modifications of qualifying hedging relationships will not
require discontinuation of the existing hedge accounting relationships. One- month and three- month LIBOR were wilt-be
discontinued aftet-as of June 30, 2023. Our hedging instruments that are-were indexed to one- month and three- month LIBOR
wilkbe-are now indexed to SOFR afterthat-date- There 4s-was $ +6-12 billion of debt as of Peeember3+June 30 , 2622-2023 ,
that 1s-was in either a fair value or cash flow hedge relationship using LIBOR swaps. We willuse-used the hedge accounting




expedients in this ASU when those swaps transittenr-transitioned to SOFR on July 1, 2023 . As a result, these-- the hedges-wil
indexing to SOFR did not result in the discontinuation of the existing hedge accounting relationships. Troubled Debt
Restructuringsin March 2022, the FASB issued ASU No. 2022- 02, ““ Financial Instruments — Credit Losses: Troubled Debt
Restructurings and Vintage Disclosures, ”” which eliminates the troubled debt restructurings (TDRs) recognition and
measurement guidance and instead requires an entity to evaluate whether the modification represents a new loan or a
continuation of an existing loan. The ASU also enhances the disclosure requirements for certain modifications of receivables
made to borrowers experiencing financial difficulty. This guidance is-was effective on January 1, 2023. €urrenthy;-prior-Prior to
adopting this new guidance on January 1, 2023, as it relates to interest rate concessions granted as part of our Private Education
Loan modification program, a discounted cash flow model #s-was used to calculate the amount of interest forgiven for loans
eurrently-that were in the program and the present value of this-that interest rate concession #s-was included as a part of the
allowance for loan loss. Fe-This new guidance no longer requires-allows the measurement and recognition of this element of
our allowance for loan loss for aew=modifications that occur subsequent to January 1, 2023. As of December 31, 2022, the
allowance for loan loss included $ 77 million related to this interest rate concession component of the allowance for loan loss.
We elected to adopt This-this amendment using a prospective transition method which has resulted and will continue to
result in the $ 77 million wilt-release releasing infuture-periods-between 2023 and 2024 as the borrowers exit their current
modification pregrantrprograms . $ 67 million of the $ 77 million was released in 2023, and we expect that the remaining $
10 million will release in 2024. Segment Reportingln November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023- 07, “ Segment
Reporting — Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, ” which requires expanded disclosures regarding
significant segment expenses for each reportable segment. Significant segment expenses include expenses that are
regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) and included in each reported measure of segment
profit or loss. The ASU also requires disclosure of the CODM” s title and position and permits companies to disclose
multiple segment profit or loss measures if the CODM uses these measures to allocate resources and assess segment
performance. Companies must reconcile each measure of profit or loss quarterly to the consolidated income statement.
This guidance became effective beginning after January 1, 2024, for fiscal years, and beginning after January 1, 2025,
for interim periods. The Company continues to assess the impact of the reportable segment disclosure requirements . 3.
Education Loans Education loans consist of FFELP and Private Education Loans. There are two principal categories of FFELP
Loans: Stafford and Consolidation Loans. Generally, Stafford loans have repayment periods of between 5 and 10 years.
Consolidation Loans have repayment periods of 12 to 30 years. FFELP Loans do not require repayment, or have modified
repayment plans, while the customer is in- school and during the grace period immediately upon leaving school. The customer
may also be granted a deferment or forbearance for a period of time based on need, during which time the customer is not
considered to be in repayment. Interest continues to accrue on loans in the in- school, deferment and forbearance period. FFELP
Loans obligate the customer to pay interest at a stated fixed rate or a variable rate reset annually (subject to a cap) on July 1 of
each year depending on when the loan was originated and the loan type. FFELP Loans disbursed before April 1, 2006 F- 21
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(Continued) carn interest at the greater of the borrower’ s rate or a floating rate based on the Special Allowance Payment (SAP)
formula, with the interest earned on the floating rate that exceeds the interest earned from the customer being paid directly by
ED. For loans disbursed after April 1, 2006, FFELP Loans effectively only earn at the SAP rate, as the excess interest earned
when the borrower rate exceeds the SAP rate (Floor Income) is required to be rebated to ED. FFELP Loans are insured as to
their principal and accrued interest in the event of default subject to a Risk Sharing level based on the date of loan disbursement.
These insurance obligations are supported by contractual rights against the United States. For loans disbursed after October 1,
1993 and before July 1, 2006, we receive 98 % reimbursement on all qualifying default claims. For loans disbursed on or after
July 1, 2006, we receive 97 % reimbursement. F22-NAVIENT-CORPORAHONNOTESTO-CONSOHDATED FHINANCIAL
-SMEMENZPS%—Edueaﬁeﬁ—]:eaﬁs—fGeﬁ&m&edﬂ—" In- school" Private Education Loans are loans originally made to borrowers
while they are attending school whereas" Refinance" Private Education Loans are loans where a borrower has refinanced their
education loans. Private Education Loans bear the full credit risk of the customer. Private Education Refinance Loans and in-
school loans originated after 2020 generally have a fixed interest rate swith-, whereas in- school Private-Edueationt-oans-loans
generally-at-a-originated prior to 2020 are mostly variable rate indexed-te-EFHBOR-orPrime-tndiees-. The majority of in- school
loans in our portfolio are cosigned. Similar to FFELP feans-Loans , Private Education Loans are generally non- dischargeable in
bankruptcy. Most loans have repayment terms of 10 to 15 years or more, and for loans made prior to 2009, payments are
typically deferred until after graduation. However, since 2009 we began to encourage interest- only or fixed payment options
while the customer is enrolled in school. As of December 31, 2622-2023 , the balance of in- school loans that had been
originated since 2020 was $ 372-641 million. These in- school Private Education Loans are generally fixed rate. In early 2020,
Navient entered into a loan purchase agreement with a third party whereby Navient provides marketing services to the third
party for the purpose of originating in- school loans, and once disbursed in- full those loans are purchased by Navient. The
difference between the marketing fee paid to Navient by the third party and the premium paid to the third party by Navient for
the loans, is deferred and amortized through loan income over the life of the loans. In October 2022, the agreement was
amended to a Participation Agreement, whereby Navient purchases a participation interest in each loan immediately after
disbursement, thereby carrying the loans on- balance sheet before holding legal title to the loan. Once the loan is fully
disbursed, Navient purchases the remaining interest in the loan from the third party and full legal title to the loan is transferred
to Navient. The estimated weighted average life of education loans in our portfolio was approximately 5 years and 6 years at
December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-2021+, respectively . The following table reflects the distribution of our education loan
portfolio by program. December 31, 2822-2023 Year Ended December 31, 2822-2023 (Dollars in millions) EndingBalance %
ofBalance AverageBalance AverageEffectivelnterestRate FFELP Stafford Loans, net $ 45-13 , 694-564 % $ 1714 , 4753-949 7



.93-44 % FFELP Consolidation Loans, net 27-24 , 834314361 26 , 7084-242 6 . 84-80 Private Education Loans, net 16, 902 18,
463 7 725205245 82-42 Total education loans, net $ 6254 , 256-827 % $ 69-59 , 7674-654 7 . 53-15 % December 31, 2024+
2022 Year Ended December 31, 26242022 (Dollars in millions) EndingBalance % ofBalance AverageBalance
AverageEffectivelnterestRate FFELP Stafford Loans, net $ 48-15 , 249-691 % $ 49-17 , 27862475 3 . 49-93 % FFELP
Consolidation Loans, net 27,34-834 31 , 708 4 42236, 7482~ 84-04 Private Education Loans, net 18, 725 20, 524 24225
5.57-82 Total education loans, net $ 72-62 , 842250 % $ 69, 7+707 4 - 2433~ 42-53 % As of December 31, 2023 and 2022
and202+, 85 % and 84 Ygand-87-%, respectively, of our education loan portfolio was in repayment. F- 23-22 4. Allowance for
Loan Losses Allowance for Loan Losses Rollforward Year Ended December 31, 2022-2023 (Dollars in millions) FFELPLoans
PrivateEducationLoans Total AHewanee-at-beginning-Beginning efperiod-balance $ $ $ 1, 022 869-$12H-Total provision —
Charge- offs: Gross charge- offs (46-63 ) (376-320 ) (4+8-383 ) Expected future recoveries on current period gross charge- offs
— Total (1) (46-63 ) (343273 ) (353-336 ) Adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate (2) — (3625 ) (36-25)
Net charge- offs (46-63 ) (343-298 ) (383-361 ) Decrease in expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans
(3) — Allowance at end of period $§ § $ 4;-622-Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment, excluding the net
adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate ( annualized) ( 2). +6-19 % 1. 59-54 % Net adjustment resulting from
the change in charge- off rate as a percentage of average loans in repayment ( annualized) ( 2) — %. +5-14 % Net charge- offs
as a percentage of average loans in repayment (annualized) . 46-19 % 1. 74-68 % Ending total loans § 43-38 , 747140 $ 17, +9
519 -525-Average loans in repayment $ 40;332— 33 $49-, 796-047 $ 17, 749 Ending loans in repayment $ 34-30 , 372-436 $ 48
16 , 776-796 (1) Charge- offs are reported net of expected recoveries. For Private Education Loans , we charge off the estimated
loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire defaulted loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis.
These estimated recoveries are referred to as <" expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. 2" For
FFELP Loans, the recovery is received at the time of charge- off. (2) An increase in the net charge- off rate on defaulted Private
Education Loans in 2822-2023 resulted in a $ 38-25 million reduction in the balance of expected future recoveries on previously
fully charged- off loans. (3) At the end of each month, for Private Education Loans that are 212 days past due, we charge off the
estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis.
These estimated recoveries are referred to as *“ expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” If actual
periodic recoveries are less than expected, the difference is immediately reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans. If actual periodic recoveries are greater than expected, they will be reflected as a recovery
through the allowance for Private Education Loan losses once the cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount
originally expected to be recovered. The following table summarizes the activity in the expected future recoveries on previously
fully charged- off loans: Year Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans $ Expected future recoveries of current period defaults Recoveries (cash collected) (56-46 )
Charge- offs (as a result of lower recovery expectations) (5649 ) End of period expected future recoveries on previously fully
charged- off loans $ Change in balance during period $ (55-48 ) F- 2423 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued) Year Ended December 31, 202+
2022 (Dollars in millions) FF ELPLoans PrrvateEducatronLoans Total Al-lewa-nee—at—begrﬂﬂtng—Begmmng balance 6f—peﬂed-$ $
1,689-009 S 1,271 g vistorr—1 otal
provision — fé-la—fé-la—Charge offs Gross charge offs (%6—40 ) (-1—75—370 ) (26+410) Expected future recoveries on current
period gross charge- offs — Total (21 ) (26-40 ) (453-313 ) (+#9-353 ) Adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off
rate (3-2) — (46-30 ) (+6-30 ) Net charge- offs ( 26-40 ) (+69-343 ) (495-383 ) Decrease in expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans (4-3 ) — Allowance at end of period $ $ $ 1, 022 889-$452H-Net charge- offs as a
percentage of average loans in repayment, excluding the net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate (3
annualized ) (2) . 66-10 % 1 . 76-59 % Net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate as a percentage of average
loans in repayment ( 3-annualized) (2 ) — %. 88-15 % Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment
(annualized) . 66-10 % 1 . 84-74 % Ending total loans $ 43, 747 $ 19, 52-525 ;903-$243480-Average loans in repayment $ 45
40 —7-8—1—332 $ %9—19 -159-796 Endlng loans in repayment $ 44-34 396-372 $ 26-18 , 284-770 (1 -)—I-n—eenﬂeet—teﬁ—v&*rt-h—t-he—sa-l&e-f

: b v o ; —2-) Charge- offs are reported net of expected recoveries. For
Prrvate Educatron Loans we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off the entire defaulted loan
balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated recoveries are referred to as <" expected future recoveries
on previously fully charged- off loans. 2" For FFELP Loans, the recovery is received at the time of charge- off. (3-2 ) An
increase in the net charge- off rate on defaulted Private Education Loans in 26242022 resulted in a $ +6-30 million reduction in
the balance of expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. (4-3 ) At the end of each month, for Private
Education Loans that are 212 days past due, we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off the
entire loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated recoveries are referred to as “ expected future
recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” If actual periodic recoveries are less than expected, the difference is
immediately reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. If actual periodic
recoveries are greater than expected, they will be reflected as a recovery through the allowance for Private Education Loan
losses once the cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount originally expected to be recovered. The following
table summarizes the activity in the expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans: Year Ended December
31, (Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $ Expected future
recoveries of current perrod defaults Recoveries (cash Collected) (-8—7—56 ) Charge offs (as aresult of lower recovery
expectatrons) (56 e A-eXP ; e em 6-) End of period expected future
recoverres on prevrously fully charged off loans $ Change in balance durrng period $ (+56-55 ) (5)See~“Note 12—
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CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued) See~Nete2—Stignifteant

€0 sPo s>-fo 6 -0 —Year Ended December 31, 2626-2021
(Dollar% in mllllon%) FFELPLoam PrlvateEducanonLoam Total Allowance at beginning of period $ $ 1, 648-089 $ 1, H2
377 Prov1snon Reversal of allowance related to loan sales ( l —2(-)%9—(—1—)

—(3107) (107) Remaining provision — A g
Total provision — (61) (61) Charge- offs: Gross Charge offq (49)—(%1—6» 26) (2—65—175) (201 ) Expected future recoveries on
current period gross charge- offs — Total (2) (49-26 ) (+84-153 ) (233-179 ) Adjustment resulting from the change in charge-
off rate (3) — (23-16 ) (23-16 ) Net charge- offs ( 4P2P256— 26) (169) (195 ) Decrease in expected future recoveries on
previously fully charged- off loans (4) — Allowance at end of period $ $ 1, 689009 § 1, 377271 Net charge- offs as a
percentage of average loans in repayment, excluding the net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate (3). +6-06
%. 8876 % Net adjustment resulting from the change in charge- off rate as a percentage of average loans in repayment (3) — %
H-08 % Net charge- offs as a percentage of average loans in repayment. +8-06 %. 99-84 % Ending total loans $ 58,572 52
22- 168903 $ 21, 180 Average loans in repayment $ 4845 | 430-781 $ 20, 799-150 Ending loans in repayment $ 48-44 | 857
390 $ 20, 841284 (1) FerafurtherdiseussionIn connection with the sale of approximately $ 1 eur-adeption-ofCECEsee
Note2—Signifieant-AeecountingPolietes-. 2-6 billion of Private Education Loans in 2021. (2) Charge- offs are reported net of
expected recoveries. For Private Education Loans we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by charging off
the entire defaulted loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated recoveries are referred to as “
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” For FFELP Loans, the recovery is received at the time of
charge- off. (3) An increase in the net charge- off rate on defaulted Private Education Loans in 2028-2021 resulted in a $ 23-16
million reduction in the balance of expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. (4) At the end of each
month, for Private Education Loans that are 212 days past due, we charge off the estimated loss of a defaulted loan balance by
charging off the entire loan balance and estimating recoveries on a pool basis. These estimated recoveries are referred to as
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. ” If actual periodic recoveries are less than expected, the
difference is immediately reflected as a reduction to expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans. If actual
periodic recoveries are greater than expected, they will be reflected as a recovery through the allowance for Private Education
Loan losses once the cumulative recovery amount exceeds the cumulative amount originally expected to be recovered. The
following table summarizes the activity in the expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans —: Year Ended
December 31, (Dollars in millions) Beginning of period expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $
Expected future recoveries of current period defaults Recoveries (cash collected) (+8787 ) Charge- offs (as a result of lower
recovery expectations) ( 34-35) Reduction in expected recoveries related to regulatory settlement (5) (50 ) End of period
expected future recoveries on previously fully charged- off loans $ Change in balance during period $ (489-150 ) (5) Related to
the resolutlon of prev1ously dlsclosed l1t1gatlon F- 25 %6—NA¥L}EN:P€9RP9&¥H9NN9¥E—S—TG-€9N-SGI:H9A5PEB

elassﬁed—as—T—BRs—F-%—?’—NAVlENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FlNANClAL STATEMENTS 4.
Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued) Key Credit Quality Indicators We assess and determine the collectability of our
education loan portfolios by evaluating certain risk characteristics we refer to as key credit quality indicators. Key credit quality
indicators are incorporated into the allowance for loan losses calculation. FFELP LoansFFELP Loans are substantially insured
and guaranteed as to their principal and accrued interest in the event of default. The key credit quality indicators are loan status
and loan type. FFELP Loan Delinquencies December 31, 2022-2023 December 31, 26242022 (Dollars in millions) Balance %
Balance % Loans in- school / grace / deferment (1) $ 1, 557 $1, 772 $Loans in forbearance ( 2 7220Loansinforbearanee{2)
6,147 7, 603 6;292-1 oans in repayment and percentage of each status: Loans current 26, 204 86. 1 % 29, 004 84 —4-%-39,-679
$9-. 4 % Loans delinquent 31- 60 days (3) 1, 193 3.9 1, 247 3. 6 696-3—8-Loans delinquent 61- 90 days (3) 2. 5§2.4 26
Loans delinquent greater than 90 days (3) 2,293 7. 5 3, 288 9. 6 2,H24—8-Total FFELP Loans in repayment 30, 436 % 34,
372 %4439+ Total FFELP Loans 38, 140 43, 747 52;-963-FFELP Loan allowance for losses ( 215) (222 3262-) FFELP
Loans, net $ 37, 925 $ 43, 525 $5264+Percentage of FFELP Loans in repayment 79. 8 % 78. 6 %-83-9-% Delinquencies as a
percentage of FFELP Loans in repayment 13. 9 % 15 —6%46-. 6 % FFELP Loans in forbearance as a percentage of loans in
repayment and forbearance 16. 8 % 18. 1 %42—4-% (1) Loans for customers who may still be attending school or engaging in
other permitted educational activities and are not yet required to make payments on their loans, e. g., residency periods for
medical students or a grace period for bar exam preparation, as well as loans for customers who have requested and qualify for
other permitted program deferments such as military, unemployment, or economic hardships. (2) Loans for customers who have
used their allowable deferment time or do not qualify for deferment, that need additional time to obtain employment or who have
temporarily ceased making full payments due to hardship or other factors such as disaster relief, including COVID- 19 relief
programs, consistent with established loan program servicing policies and procedures. (3) The period of delinquency is based on



the number of days scheduled payments are contractually past due —Loan type: (Dollars in millions) December 31, 2022-2023
December 31, 2624-2022 Change Stafford Loans $ 12,171 $ 14, 019 $ +6:329-%-( 2-1 , 316-848 ) Consolidation Loans 22, 272
25,522 34873+ 6-3 , 354250 ) Rehab Loans 3, 697 4, 206 4704 495-509 ) Total loans, gross $ 38, 140 $§ 43, 747 § 52903
(9-5,456-607 ) F- 2826 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4.
Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued) Private Education LoansThe key credit quality indicators are credit scores (FICO
scores), loan status, loan seasoning, certain swhether-a-loan modifications +s-aFBR-, the existence of a cosigner and school
type. The FICO score is the higher of the borrower or co- borrower score and is updated at least every six months while school
type is assessed at origination. The other Private Education Loan key quality indicators are updated quarterly. Private Education
Loan Credit Quality Indicators by Origination Year as-efDecember 31, 28622-2023 (Dollars in millions) Prior Total % of Total
Credit Quality Indicators FICO Scores: 640 and above $ $§ 1, 724575 $ 43 , 529-898 § 1, 545240 § 1, 426-162 $ 7 $8-, 167132
$ 415 , 827822 % Below 640 1, 495419 1,698-697 Total $ § 1, 756-642 $ 4, 614-020 S 1, 538269 $ 1, 467211 $ 8 $9-, 662
551 § 17, +3-519 7525-% Loan Status: In- school / grace / deferment / forbearance $ $ $ $ § $ § % Current / 90 days or less
delinquent 1, 6974554 3 , 544-917 1, 566-244 1, 4288177 7 , 68+148-750 16 , 359-416 Greater than 90 days delinquent Total $
$1,756642 $ 4, 614020 $ 1,538-269 $ 1,467211 $ 8 $9-, 662-551 $ 17,49-519 ;- 525-% Seasoning (1): 1- 12 payments $ $ §
$$$8 1,004 H4$$$$5$$2-677% 13- 24 payments — 3-1 , 699-3-453 2, 974-352 25- 36 payments — — +3 , 365+127 3
,993-417 37- 48 payments — — — 1, 349097 1, 664 More than 48 payments — — — —7, 963 8, 722 7909178 oans in-
school / grace / deferment Total $ § 1, 756-642 $ 4, 634020 $ 1, 538269 $ 1, 467211 $ 8 $9-, 662-551 $ 17, 49-519 -525-%
TDRStatus-Certain Loan Modifications (2) : FPR-Modified $ — $ $ $ $ $ 5,775 $ 6, 074 44756668 Non- FBR
Modified 1, 745-601 3, 890 1, 223 1, 129 2, 776 11, 445 Total $ $ 1, 642 $ 4, 543-020 § 1, 564-269 §$ 1, 211 399315542857
Fotal-$ +8 , 756-551 $ 4-17 , 614-51-538-$1467-559-662-$49-519 --525-% Cosigners: With cosigner (23 )$$$85—5 6
5., 484206 3> 65, 449-712 % Without cosigner 1, 634-463 3,927 1,246 1, 202 3,345 11, 807 Total $ $ 1, 642 $ 4, 568020 $ 1,
5+269 $1.211 45—7’—3—4-1-8—1—3—97-6—'130’6&1—13 18, -7’56—551 $ 417 | 6H4-51H-538-54-467-5$9-602-5149-519 5-525-% School
Type: Not- for- profit $ § 1, 655555 $ 43 , 347786 S 1,470-213 § 1,366-126 $ 7 $-8-, 626-225 $ 1715 , 367682 % For- profit
1,5762-326 1 , 158837 Totdl $81,756-642 S 4, 6-1-4—020 $ 1,5—3-8—269 $ 1,467211 $ 8 $9-, 662-551 $ 17, 4+9-519 5-525-%
Allowance for loan losses (866-617 ) Total loans, net $ +8-16 , 725-902 Charge- Offs $ — $ (7) $ (10) $ (5) $ (7) $ (269) $
(298) % (1) Number of months in active repayment for which a scheduled payment was received. (2 ) Loan Modifications
represents the historical definition of a troubled debt restructuring (TDR) prior to the implementation of ASU No. 2022-
02 on January 1, 2023. Any loan that meets the historical definition of a TDR retains that classification for the life of the
loan (including loans that meet that definition in 2023). This includes loans given rate modifications, term extensions or
forbearance greater than 3 months in the prior 24- month period. This classification is not intended to reconcile in any
way to the new modification disclosures required under ASU No. 2022- 02. (3 ) Excluding Private Education Refinance
Loans, which do not have a cosigner, the cosigner rate was 65 % for total loans at December 31, 2822-2023 . F- 29-27
NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance for Loan Losses
(Continued) Private Education Loan Credit Quality Indicators by Origination Year #s-efDecember 31, 2624-2022 (Dollars in
millions) Prior Total % of Total Credit Quality Indicators FICO Scores: 640 and above $ 5;:485-$-1,996-721 $4,529 § 1, 862
515 $ 1 $-59-, 666426 $ 19-$ 8 , 547107 $ 17, 827 % Below 640 1, 510-495 1, 633-698 Total § 5;227-$2,-605-%-1, 899-756 $
4$$H- H6614 $ 241, 480538 $1,467$$9, 602 $ 19, 525 % Loan Status: In- school / grace / deferment / forbearance $ $
$$$$S$ % Current /90 days or less delinquent 54841, 973-697 4, 514 1, 8661+6-506 1 , 66219-428 8 , 987681 18, 359
Greater than 90 days delinquent —Total § 5;7227-$2;-605-%-1, 899-756 $ 4 $-$+H- H6-614 $ 24+-1 ., 186-538 $1, 467 $ $ 9, 602
$ 19, 525 % Seasoning (1): 1- 12 payments $ 5-1 , 208714 $ $ $ $ § $ 52, 535677 % 13- 24 payments — +3 , §242-699 3 ,
559-974 25- 36 payments — — 1, 283-365 1, 765-993 37- 48 payments — — — 1, 349 More than 48 payments — — — —8,
790 9, 178 44+6;-655-Loans in- school / grace / deferment Total $ 51 , 227756 $ 4,614 $ 1,538 $ 1,467 $$9,602 $ 19, 525
% Certain Loan Modifications ( 2 )—995—$—1—899—$—$—$—1—1—1+6$—2—1—1-89—%—"PBR—S%&%&3— FBR-Modified $ $ $ $ $ $ 76,

447 § 7-6 , 256-668 %0 Non- Modified TBR-5;225-1, 997745 4, 543 1, 868-504 1, 399 3, 95843-155 12 , 924-857 Total $ 5—
2—2—7—$—2—995—$—1 ,899-756 $ 4 $-$1H- H6614 § 241 ,180-538 $ 1, 4678 $ 9,602 $ 19, 5259 C osigners: With cosigner (23 )
58585 —F—9576,266-184 $ 76 , 362-449 % Without cosigner 5;240-1, 972-634 4, 508 1, 887511 1, 457 3, 850-418 13,
818-076 Total $ 5;227-$2,0605%-1, 899-756 $ 4 $-$ - H6-614 $ 211 . 180-538 $1,467 $$ 9, 602 $ 19, 525 % School Type:
Not- for- profit $ 1, 655 $ 4, 948347 S 1,946-470 $ 1, 77366 $ $ 8 $9-, 241-026 $ 48-17 , H3-367 % For- profit 1, 875576 2,
158 Total $ 1,756 $ 4,614 $ 1,538 $ 1, 467 Fetal-$ 572275 29 , 865-602 $ +-19 , 525 899-5-$-$H-H6-$24186-%
Allowance for loan losses ( 800 +5-689-) Total loans, net § 26-18 , +4-725 (1) Number of months in active repayment for which
a scheduled payment was received. (2') Loan Modifications represents the historical definition of a TDR prior to the
implementation of ASU No. 2022- 02 on January 1, 2023. Any loan that meets the historical definition of a TDR retains
that classification for the life of the loan (including loans that meet that definition in 2023). This includes loans given rate
modifications, term extensions or forbearance greater than 3 months in the prior 24- month period. This classification is
not intended to reconcile in any way to the new modification disclosures required under ASU No. 2022- 02. (3 ) Excluding
Private Education Refinance Loans, which do not have a cosigner, the cosigner rate was 65 % for total loans at December 31,
202142022 . F- 36-28 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance
for Loan Losses (Continued) Private Education Loan Delinquencies #¥BRs-December 31, 2822-2023 December 31, 2024-2022
(Dollars in millions) Balance % Balance % Loans in- school / grace / deferment (1) $ $ Loans in forbearance (2) Loans in
repayment and percentage of each status: Loans current 5-15 , 356-86-935 94 . 5-9 % 6-17 , 623-9+838 95 . 0 % Loans
delinquent 31- 60 days (3) 41 . #3-8 1 . 6-8 Loans delinquent 61- 90 days (3) 2—71. 80 1. 0 Loans delinquent greater than 90
days (3) 62 . +4-3 2 . 2 Total FBR-loans in repayment 6-16 , +94-796 % 6-18 , 61+6-770 % Total FBR-loans 6-17 , 6687519 19
, 525 256-TDR1eans-allowanee-Allowance for losses (626-617 ) ( $29-800 ) FBR-Loans, net $ 16, 902 $ 18, 725 Percentage



of loans ;aet-$-6,048-$6;,427 Pereentage-of FPRIoans-in repayment 92-95 . 9 %9496 . 2-1 % Delinquencies as a percentage

of FBR-loans in repayment 435 . 1 % 9-5 . 0 % Loans in forbearance as a percentage of #FBR-loans in repayment and
forbearance 4-2 . 5-1 % 6-2 . 3-1 % (1) Loans for customers who are attending school or are in other permitted educational
activities and are not yet required to make payments on their loans, e. g., internship periods, as well as loans for customers who
have requested and qualify for other permitted program deferments such as various military eligible deferments. (2) Loans for
customers who have requested extension of grace period generally during employment transition or who have temporarily
ceased making full payments due to hardship or other factors such as disaster relief, including COVID- 19 relief programs,
consistent with established loan program servicing policies and procedures. (3) The period of delinquency is based on the
number of days scheduled payments are contractually past due. F- 29 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued) Loan Modifications to
Borrowers Experiencing Financial DifficultyWe adjust the terms of Private Education £ean-Loans Detingtenetes-for
certain borrowers when we believe such changes will help our customers better manage their student loan obligations,
achieve better outcomes and increase the collectability of the loans. These changes generally take the form of a
temporary interest rate reduction, a temporary forbearance of payments, a temporary interest only payment, and a
temporary interest rate reduction with a permanent extension of the loan term. The effect of modifications of loans made
to borrowers who are experiencing financial difficulty is already included in the allowance for credit losses because of the
measurement methodologies used to estimate the allowance. The model design predicts borrowers that will have
financial difficulty in the future and require loan modification and increased life of loan default risk. Under our current
forbearance practices, temporary hardship forbearance of payments generally cannot exceed 12 months over the life of
the loan. However, exceptions can be made in cases where borrowers have shown the ability to make a substantial
number of monthly principal and interest payments and in those cases borrowers can be granted up to 24 months of
hardship forbearance over the life of the loan. We offer other administrative forbearances (e. g., death and disability,
bankruptcy, military service, and disaster forbearance) that are either required by law (such as the Servicemembers
Civil Relief Act) or are considered separate from our active loss mitigation programs and therefore are not considered to
be loan modifications requiring disclosure under ASU Nen— No. 2022 - TBRs-02. FFELP Loans are at least 97 percent
guaranteed as to their principal and accrued interest by the federal government in the event of default and, therefore, we
do not deem FFELP Loans as nonperforming from a credit risk perspective at any point in their life cycle prior to claim
payment and continue to accrue interest on those loans through the date of claim. Further, FFELP loan modification
events are either legal entitlements subject to regulatory- driven eligibility criteria or addressed in the promissory note
terms, so we do not consider these events as a component of our loan modification programs. The following table shows
the amortized cost basis as of December 31, 2622-2023 of the loans to borrowers experiencing financial difficulty that
were modified in 2023. Loan Modifications Made to Borrowers Experiencing Financial Difficulty Year Ended December
31,2624-2023 (Dollars in millions) Batanee-Interest Rate Reductions (1) More Than an Insignificant Payment Delay (2)
Combination Rate Reduction and Term Extension Loan Type Amortized Cost % Batanee-of Loan Type Amortized Cost
% of Loan Type Amortized Cost % of Loan Type Private Education Loans $1,668 9.5 % $5.3 % $. 8 % (1) As of
December 31, 2023, there was $ 1. 2 billion of loans in the interest rate reduction program. (2) More Than an
Insignificant Payment Delay includes loans granted more than 3 months of short - term interest only payments or
hardship forbearance. For those loans modified in 2023, the following table shows the impact of such modification. Year
Ended December 31, 2023Loan Type Interest Rate Reductions More Than an Insignificant Payment Delay Combination
Rate Reduction and Term ExtensionPrivate Education Loans Reduced the weighted average contractual rate from 13. 2
% to 5.3 % Added an average 7 months to the remaining life of the loans Added an average 8 years to the remaining life
of the loans and reduced the weighted average contractual rate from 12. 7 % to 5. 2 %. F- 30 NAVIENT
CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4. Allowance for Loan Losses
(Continued) The following table provides the amount of loan modifications for which a payment default occurred in the
year ended December 31, 2023 and receiving a loan modification since January 1, 2023, the effective date of adoption for
ASU No. 2022- 02. We define payment default as 60 days or more past due for purposes of this disclosure. We closely
monitor performance of the loans to borrowers experiencing financial difficulty that are modified to understand the
effectiveness of the modification efforts. (Dollars in millions) Year Ended December 31, 2023 Loan Type Modified Loans
(Amortized Cost) Payment Default (Par) Private Education Loans (1) $ $ (1) For the year ended December 31, 2023, the
modified loans include $ 175 million of Interest Rate Reduction, $ 14 million of Combination Rate Reduction and Term
Extension, and $ 83 million of More Than Insignificant Payment Delay. The following table provides the performance
and related loan status as of December 31, 2023 of loans that were modified in 2023. (Dollars in millions) Loan Type:
Private Education Loans Status Payment status (Amortlzed Cost) Loans in seheel—School graee+deferment-Deferment
%8 Loans in ferbearanee-Forbearance oan y rtag atas-]oans current 425482992 9%
13-, 6H-99-199 6% oans delinquent 31- 60 days (—39—3%—14()‘111\ (lelmquenl 6 L)() dd\s(-39+l—Loanx delinquent greater
than 90 days Total Modified Loans $ 2, 729 ( 33—3-1 Fetalnon—FDBR-) For the year ended December 31, 2023, $ 15 million
of loans modified during the period were charged off. Prior to our adoption of ASU inrepaymentd2,576-%13;-668%
Fotatnon—TDPRIoans 1285713924 Nom— No. 2022 - TBbR1eans-allewanee-02 on January 1, 2023, we accounted for a
modification to the contractual terms of a {esses-(180)-180) Nen—TPR1eans— loan that resulted ; et $12,677-$13;744
Pereentage-of non—FDPR1oans-in granting a concession to a borrower experiencing financial difficulties repayment97-8%

9-8—2—%—Be1-rnqueﬁetes—dx a pereen%&ge—e-ﬁneﬂ-—TDR -}e&ns—rn—rep&yqﬁeﬁt— Certam Prlvate Education 8-%—4-%Feans-in
Loans for eustemers-who-are

a-fteﬂd-'rng—sehee-l-whlch we have granted elther a forbearance of greater than three months, an interest rate reduction or




are-irotherpermitted-edueational-aetivities-and— an extended are-notyetrequired-to-make-payments— repayment on-plan
were classified as TDRs. The following table provides their—- the amount of loans modified in the ;-e—g--internship-pertods—
perlod presented that resulted in a TDR. Additionally, the table summarizes charge- offs occurring in the TDR portfolio

, as well as teans-TDRs for which a payment default occurred in eustemers—wd&e—h&ve—req&ested—and—qﬂahfy—fer—etheﬁ the
pern&rtted—pregr&m—defermeﬂts—s‘ueh—current perlod within 12 months of the loan ﬁrst belng de51gnated as a TDR v&ﬂeﬂs

pasl due for thls dlsclosure Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in mllhons) Modified loans $ $ Charge- offs $ $ Payment
default $ $ F- 31 5. Business Combinations, Goodwill and Acquired IntangibleGoodwit-Intangible Goodwill The following
table summarizes our goodwill for our reporting units and reportable segments. As of December 31, (Dollars in millions)
Federal Education Loans reportable segment: FFELP Loans $ $ Federal Education Loan Servicing £8-Total Consumer Lending
reportable segment: Private Education Refinanee-Legacy In- School Loans Private Education Refinance Fegaeytn—Sehoot
Loans Private Education Recent In- School Loans {2)-Total Business Processing reportable segment: Government Services
Healthcare Services Total Total goodwill $ $ £Annual Goodwill Impairment Testing — October | ¥, 2023 We perform our
wrote-off-$-8-mithon-efgoodwill impairment testlng annually in eeﬁneeﬁeﬁ—wrth—lhc traﬁsfer—fourth quarter as of e-tl'I'—E'B

eeﬂtraet—te—a—t-hfrd-parw—rn—()ctobu %92—1—1 As

assessed relevant qudllldll\C factors to delumme w helhu it is “ more- lll\Lly than- not ” that the fair value 01 an lll(ll\ 1dudl
reporting unit is less than #s— it> s carrying value. We considered the amount of excess fair ¥alaes— value for our FFELP Loans,
Federal Education Loan Servicing, Private Education Legacy In- School Loans, Private Education Recent In- School Loans,
and Private Education Refinance Loans reporting units over their carrying values as of October 1, 2649;-the-2022 when we last
time-performed a quantitative goodwill impairment test by engaging an independent appraiser to estimated— estimate the
fair value-values of these reporting units s-since the fair value-values of these reporting units was-were substantially in excess
of their carrying amounts. The current outlook and cash flows for the FFELP Loans , Federal Education Loan Servicing and
Pmalc Edueauon Legacy In- School Loans IL}’)OIIIHL units have not changed swmllcanllv since our 2649-2022 assessment

The -l:ﬁéeWtse—t-he-ettt-leeks—&nd—eas h flows for t-he—these reporting

d d 0 P aRE-o noving-the-eash v b to decline
consistent with our expectatlons as the E—B—Semeﬁxg—eefrtraet—underlylng portfohos amortlze The negatlve
macroeconomic conditions, primarily the high interest rate environment in 2023, have not ehanged-significantly sinee 2649
impacted these estimates . For the Private Education Refinance Loans reporting unit, althewgh-expeetationsfornewrefinanee
toan-we considered the performance of the current portfolio, which continues to maintain high credit quality, future
eﬂgmaﬁeﬁs— orlglnatlon as—ef—}&ne%e—volume, whlch is expected to increase 1n 2622-2024 given were—redueed—&nd—aet-ua-l

deel-rne—m—eﬂgm&ﬁeﬁs—We—alse—eeﬂstdered-Na\ ient’ s slmng 11qu1d11y posmon ﬂﬂd—Wlth its dblllly to issue Pr1\ ate Educau()n

Loan ABS comprised entirely of the reporting unit” s refinance loans . For the Private Education Recent In- School Loans
reporting unit, we considered the increase in brand awareness in 2023 of Earnest, a wholly owned subsidiary of Navient,
through development and rollout of new programs and product offerings and Navient’ s continued success utilizing its
Going Merry platform to enable students to match to and apply for scholarships, institutional aid and government
grants. Strong in- school origination growth is expected in 2024 with sustained growth expected in the future. No
goodwill was deemed impaired for these reporting units as of October 1, 2023 after assessing these relevant qualitative
factors. For the FFELP Loans reporting unit, due to the runoff nature of the portfolio and the passage of time, our
current projections of future cash flows would result in goodwill being partially impaired in 2025. This is based on



estimated cash flows and, as a result, this future impairment date may change . I'- 32 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES
TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 5. Business Combinations, Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets
{Continted) For-the BusinessProeessing-As part of our annual impairment testing associated with our Government
Services and Healthcare Services reporting units, we also considered the amount of excess fair value over the carrying values
of these reporting units as of October 1, 2626-2022 ~when we engaged-last performed a quantitative goodwill impairment

test by engaging an independent appraiser to estimate the fair valae-of the-reporting-units;siee-the-fair-values of these

upomno units Was—smce the fair values of these reportmg unlts were sub\mmmllv In excess of thul carrying values —We

The oullool\ and lon(r lc1m eash llO\\ p10|eulon\ for bet-h—t-he—these Gever&merﬁ—Sewrees—&ﬂd—l-lealthe&re—Seﬁ‘tees—upomno

units remain favorable and have not changed significantly since our 2620-2022 quantitative impairment assessment despite the

eeonomie-tmpaet-expected wind down of worsening-maeroeeonomie-eonditions-significant contracts acquired in 2020 and

2021 to implement and administer programs under the CARES act and perform contact tracing and vaccine
administration serv1ces durmg the COVID 19 pandemlc In 2023 there wasa$9 mllhon aggregate decrease in revenue

aeetisttion g Merry—In qrarters asexpectedwe—eeﬂsrelered-Gemg—Merryhs—stfeﬂg
perferm&nee—in—its—ﬁ&ssieﬁ—te—mateh—s&tdeﬁts—wﬁh—dml f0recasted assrst—t-hem—te—&ppl-y— or sehelafshrps,—rnsﬁt-&&eﬂa-l-aid—&né

he

ewr-reporting units . Thls decllne wrt-h—geed-wrl-l—we

Busmess Processmg ettt

eonetuded-it-was ﬂet—mere-—l-rkely-—t-h&ﬂ—net—t-h&t—mc result -fatﬁal-ue—o an individualreporting-tnit-$ 83 million aggregate

reductlon in revenue from the wind- down of the pandemlc- related contracts; however, this reduction was largely offset

by te a resultthe-deetine-$ 74 million aggregate
increase in Nmeﬁt—s-steelerevenue from services for our tradltlonal chents The cash flows from traditional service
offermgs 1ncreased s1gn1ﬁcantly, returnlng to and in some 1nstances exceedmg prree» pre- pandemlc levels desplte tn—t-he

) v i ur Lill
attﬂbuteﬁe—the—Prwate—Edueaﬁeereeeﬁt—l&—Seheel—Eeaﬁs—u )onmg ﬂﬂ-l-t-lllllts ﬂ*s—diseﬁssed-abeve—t-he—geedﬁﬂﬂ—&&rrbuted—te




eonsideration-of-these-qualitative-faetors—We-also considered the current regulatory and legrqlatrve environment, the current
economic environment, our 2822-2023 earnings, 2023-2024 expected earnings, market expectations regarding our stock price ,
and our market capitalization in relation to book equity and concluded that no goodwill associated with our reporting units
was impaired . Although our market capitalization was less than our book equity during-at October 1 and December 31, 2022
2023 , #t-was-we have concluded that our market capitalization in relation to our book equity does not indicate impairment of our
reporting units’ respective goodwill at Qctober 1 and December 31, 2622-2023 . Our market capitalization is not indicative
of the value of our reporting units with goodwill on a standalone basis. Additionally, the implied control premium at
October 1 and December 31, 2023 is a reasonable control premium above the then current stock price. If the regulatory
environment changes such that it negatively impacts our reporting units or future economic conditions are significantly
worse than what was assumed as a part of our annual impairment testing for each of our reporting units, goodwill
attributed to our reporting units could be impaired in future periods . Acquired Intangible AssetsAcquired intangible assets
include the following: As of December 31, 2022-2023 As of December 31, 26242022 (Dollars in millions) CostBasis ¥
AccumulatedImpairment andAmortization ( 2) ( 3 34-) Net CostBasis (3-2 ) Accumulatedlmpairment andAmortization ( 2) (3 ¥
£4-) Net Customer, services and lending relationships (1) $ $ (212) $ $ $ (207) $ $-$-2233-$-Software and technology (2-110)
(108 3465-) Trade names and trademarks ( 30) (27 3H23-) Total acquired intangible assets $ $ (352) $ $ $ (342 ¥$$$35+H) $
(1) (1) In 2022 we impaired a customer relatronihrp as%et 1r1 the Business Proceqﬂmg reportable qegment for $ 6 mrlhon asa
result of ex1t1ng a lme of business . (2 Hreonjus ; h-the-p e h-a aequsittont

&eve}eped—teehﬂe-}egy—(%—) Accumulated 1mparrment and amortlzatron include 1mpa1rment amounts only 1f the acqurred
intangible asset has been deemed partially impaired. When an acquired intangible asset is considered fully impaired and no
longer in use, the cost basis and any accumulated amortization related to the asset is written off. ( 4-3 ) We recorded
amortization of acquired intangible assets of $ 10 million, $ 14 million sand $ 19 million afd-$2mithen-in 2023, 2022 -and
2021 and2026-, respectively. We will continue to amortize our intangible assets with definite useful lives over their remaining
estimated useful lives. We estimate amortization expense associated with these intangible assets will be $ +0-mithon;$9
million, $ 6 million, $ 5 million and-, $ 4-3 million and $ 1 million in 20232024, 2025, 2026 , 2027 and after 2026-2027 .
respectively. F-34-33 6. Borrowings Borrowings consist of secured borrowings issued through our securitization program,
borrowings through secured facilities, unsecured notes issued by us, and other interest- bearing liabilities related primarily to
obligations to return cash collateral held. The following table summarizes our borrowings. December 31, 2622-2023 December
31,20824-2022 (Dollars in millions) ShortTerm Weighted Average Interest Rate (8) LongTerm Weighted Average Interest Rate
(8) Total ShortTerm Weighted Average Interest Rate (8) LongTerm Weighted Average Interest Rate (8) Total Unsecured
borrowings: Senior unsecured debt (1) $5.88 % $ 5,351 6. 61 % $5,857$ 1,3015.90%$5,7115.82%8$7,012%——
9% $F-0H4-5-83-94-5F 014 Total unsecured borrowings 5. 88 5, 351 6. 61 5, 857 1,3015.905,7115.827,012 —F-644
5-83-F-0+4-Secured borrowings: FFELP Loan securitizations (2) (3) (4) 6. 84 35, 626 6. 06 35, 685 6. 01 42, 675 4. 96 42,751
——55-844-8554-84+Private Education Loan securitizations (5) 8. 14 11,754 3. 59 12,189 7. 17 12, 744 3. 11 13, 469 2+
4244074482446+ FFELP Loan ABCP facilities 1, 854 6. 60 6.29 1,943 5. 31 5. 33 1, 309 -=9%-97Private Education
Loan ABCP facilities 1, 286 6. 62 6. 84 2,107 2, 734 5. 55 — — 2, 734 5:3634+-65+14524392-545-Other (6) 5. 61 5. 50 4.
61 ——639-— — Total secured borrowings 3, 729 6. 76 48, 329 5. 47 52, 058 4, 579 5. 74 55, 805 4. 54 60, 384 2;4964—24
6724710769767 Total before hedge accounting adjustments (7) 4, 235 6. 66 53, 680 5. 59 57,915 5, 880 5. 78 61, 516 4.
66 67, 396 25490424-F423+H1+-52-76;724+-Hedge accounting adjustments ( 9). 01 (278). 03 (287) ( 10). 01 (490). 04 (500) —
—0H-Total $4,2266.67 % $ 53,402 5. 62 % $57,628 $ 5, 870 5. 78 % $ 61, 026 4. 70 % $ 66, 896 $254904+-24-%$74;
4881+--51%-$76,978(1) Includes principal amount of $ 506 million and $ 1. 3 billion aad-$-6-of short- term debt as of
December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-20621- respectively. Includes principal amount of $ 5. 4 billion and $ 5. 7 billienand$7-9
billion of long- term debt as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and2624- respectively. (2) Includes $ 59 million and $ 76
million aad-$-8-of short- term debt and $ 122 and $ 0 and-$49-million of long- term debt related to the FFELP Loan ABS
repurchase facilities (FFELP Loan Repurchase Facilities) as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 ard-2624, respectively. (3)
Includes $ 1. 6 billion and $ 1. 8 bithenand$2—+billion of non- U. S. dollar- denominated debt as of December 31, 2023 and
2022 and2024-, respectively, which has been hedged with swaps converting to U. S. dollars. (4) Includes defaulted FFELP
secured debt tranches with a remaining principal amount of $ 738-1. 6 militer-billion as of December 31, 20222023 as a result
of not maturing by their respective contractual maturity dates. Notices were delivered to the trustee, rating agencies and
bondholders alerting them to these maturity date defaults. At this time, it is expected the bonds will be paid in full between 2636
2031 and 2835-2037 . There is no impact to the principal amount owed or the coupon at which the bonds accrue, and there is no
revised contractual maturity date. (5) Includes $ 435 million and $ 725 mithemand-$543-million of short- term debt related to
the Private Education Loan ABS repurcha@e f%crhtle% (Prrvate Educatron Loan Repurchase Facﬂrtrei) as of December 31, 2023
and 2022 and-202+;respee d ofto b o-the ate aS
-Faeﬂtﬁes—as—ef—]Beeeﬁ&beHH@Q%&ﬂd—Z—@Q—l— reqpectrvely (6) “ Othe1 ” prrmanly 1nclude§ the obhgatron to return cash
collateral held related to derivative exposure. (7) Includes $ 38. 2 billion and $ 44. 9 biienand-$55-5-billion of long- term
floating rate debt as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and2024- respectively, and $ 15. 5 billion and $ 16. 6 bithenand-$18-7F
billion of long- term fixed rate debt as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-2624-, respectively. (8) Weighted average interest




rate is as of end of period. F- 35-34 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
6. Borrowings (Continued) As of December 31, 26222023 , the expected maturities of our long- term borrowings are shown in
the following table. Expected Maturity (Dollars in millions) SeniorUnsecuredDebt SecuredBorrowings (1) Total (2) Year of
Maturity $ — $ 4,528 $ 4, 528 5, 368 175-$-5, 920 +7514353-5:-669-7-022-4, 115 94754984, 6765638 3 , 199-974 4, 4935
668 3 , 867 4 +84-2628-20432-, 593-36-380 2029- 2048 3 , 845-33-069 26 , 438-477 29, 546 Total before hedge accounting
adjustments 5, HH-55-351 48 , 805-61+-329 53 | 5+6-680 Hedge accounting adjustments ( 283-157 ) (267121 ) (496-278 ) Total
$ 5,194 $ 428 48 $55- 598208 $ 6153 , 826-402 (1) We view our securitization trust debt as long- term based on the
contractual maturity dates whiehrange-from2623t62683- However, we have projected the expected principal paydowns based
on our current estimates regarding the loan prepayment speeds for purposes of this disclosure to better reflect how we expect
this debt to be paid down over time. The projected principal paydowns in year 2023-2024 include $ 4. 5 —2-billion related to the
securitization trust debt. (2) The aggregate principal amount of debt that matures in each period is $ 4 5—2-billen12023;-$F+
bitlioni12024;-$-5- 5 billion in 2024, $ 6. 0 billion in 2025, $ 4 5 2-bilienin2026;-$-52bilhenin202%and-$33-. 7 billion in
2026, $ 4. 7 billion in 2027, $ 4. 4 billion in 2028 —and $ 29. 8 billion in 2029 to 2643-2048 . Variable Interest Entities We
consolidated the following financing VIEs as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 and-2021-, as we are the primary beneficiary. As
a result, these VIEs are accounted for as secured borrowings. December 31, December 31, 2623-2021 Debt Outstanding
Carrying Amount of Assets Securing Debt Outstanding (Dollars in millions) ShortTerm LongTerm Total Loans Cash
OtherAssets,Net Total Secured Borrowings — VIEs:FFELP Loan securitizations $ — $ 35-51 , 626-841 $ 35-51 , 685-841 § 35
52 ,935-066 $ 2,073 S 1, 44+-520 $ 455 . 659 673-$39;049-Private Education Loan securitizations +-14 , 75442-074 14 , 189
13617 15 . 396-1+3-506 16 865-161 FFELP Loan ABCP facilities +58541+943-+8972;666-Private Educatlon Loan ABCP
facilities 1, 286-363 1,152 2, +67-515 2, 363-641 2, 482-736 Total before hedge accounting adjustments 3-2 , 634-48-188 67 .
%995—1—217 69 , 524-53-405 70 , 55+-649 2,649 1, 937+717 75 . 015 934-57462-Hedge accounting adjustments — (24110 ) (
+2+110 ) — — ($96-195 ) (196195 ) Total § -3—2 , 634188 $ 48-67 , +69-107 $ 5169 , 863-295 § 53-70 , 59+-649 $ 2,649 5 1,
037522 $+74 , 820 2022 Debt Outstanding Carrying Amount of Assets Securing Debt Outstanding (Dollars in millions)
ShortTerm LongTerm Total Loans Cash OtherAssets, Net Total Secured Borrowings — VIEs: FFELP Loan securitizations $ $
42,675%$42,751$42,148 $2,705 $ 1, 544 $ 46, 397 Private Education Loan securitizations 12, 744 13, 469 14, 168 14, 640
FFELP Loan ABCP facilities 1, 309 1, 317 1, 400 Private Education Loan ABCP facilities 2, 734 — 2, 734 3, 039 (81) 3, 080
Total before hedge accounting adjustments 4, 458 55, 805 60, 263 60, 672 3, 233 1, 612 65, 517 Hedge accounting adjustments
— (207) (207) — — (256) (256) Total $ 4, 458 $ 55, 598 § 60, 056 $ 60, 672 $ 3,233 $ 1,356 $ 65, 261 December 31, 2021
Debt Outstanding Carrying...... 1,522 $ 74, 820 F- 36-35 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6. Borrowings (Continued) Secured Facilities and Unsecured Debt FFELP Loan ABCP Facilities
We have various ABCP borrowing facilities that we use to finance our FFELP Loans. Liquidity is available under these secured
credit facilities to the extent we have eligible collateral and available capacity. The maximum borrowing capacity under these
facilities will vary and is subject to each agreement’ s borrowing conditions. These include but are not limited to the facility’ s
size, current usage and the availability and fair value of qualifying unencumbered FFELP Loan collateral. Our borrowings under
these facilities are non- recourse. The maturity dates on these facilities range from November 20623-2024 to April 2624-2025 .
The interest rate on certain facilities can increase under certain circumstances. The facilities are subject to termination under
certain circumstances. As of December 31, 20222023 , there was approximately $ 1. 3-9 billion outstanding under these
facilities, with approximately $ 2. 1 —4-billion of assets securing these facilities. As of December 31, 2822-2023 , the maximum
unused capacity under these facilities was $ +64-408 million and we had $ 68-92 million of unencumbered FFELP Loans.
FFELP Loan Repurchase Facilities We have aFFELP Loan Repurchase Faetlity-Facilities that 1) prevides— provide liquidity
for the acquisition of certain Navient- sponsored auction rate securities —, where Berrewings-borrowings under the facility are
secured by the auction rate securities ; and 2) are collateralized by the net assets in previously issued FFELP Loan ABS
trusts . The lenders also have unsecured recourse to Navient Corporation as Guarantor for any shortfall in amounts payable.
Because the-these faetlity-facilities ts-are seccured by Navient- sponsored instruments issued in previous securitizations, we
show the debt as part of FFELP Loan securitizations in the various borrowing tables above. As of December 31, 2022-2023 ,
there was approximately $ #6-181 million outstanding under this-these faettity-facilities . Private Education Loan ABCP
Facilities We have various ABCP borrowing facilities that we use to finance our Private Education Loans. Liquidity is available
under these secured credit facilities to the extent we have eligible collateral and available capacity. The maximum borrowing
capacity under these facilities will vary and is subject to each agreement’ s borrowing conditions. These include but are not
limited to the facility’ s size, current usage and the availability and fair value of qualifying unencumbered Private Education
Loan collateral. Our borrowings under these facilities are non- recourse. The maturity dates on these facilities range from June
2623-2024 to Oetober-June 2623-2025 . The interest rate on certain facilities can increase under certain circumstances. The
facilities are subject to termination under certain circumstances. As of December 31, 2022-2023 , there was approximately § 2. 7
1 billion outstanding under these facilities, with approximately § 3-2 . +-5 billion of assets securing these facilities. As of
December 31, 20222023 , the maximum unused capacity under these facilities was $ 1. 2-7 billion and we had $ 1. 5-1 billion of
unencumbered Private Education Loans. Private Education Loan Repurchase Facilities These repurchase facilities are
collateralized by the net assets in previously issued Private Education Loan ABS trusts. The lenders also have unsecured
recourse to Navient Corporation as Guarantor for any shortfall in amounts payable. Because these facilities are secured by the
Residual Interests in previous securitizations, we show the debt as part of Private Education Loan securitizations in the various
borrowing tables above. As of December 31, 2022-2023 , there was approximately $ 0. 74 billion outstanding under these
facilities. Senior Unsecured Debt We issued $ 1. 0 billion , $ 0 and $ 1. 3 billion and-$F00-mithen-of unsecured debt in 2023,
2022 sand 2021 and-2026-, respectively. Debt Repurchases The following table summarizes activity related to our senior
unsecured debt repurchases. Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Debt principal repurchased $ $ — $ 2, 577 $-Gains



fesses-Losses y-on debt repurchases § (8) $ — $ (73) $6)-F- 3736 7. Derivative Financial Instruments Risk Management
Strategy-StrategyWe We-maintain an overall interest rate risk management strategy that incorporates the use of derivative
instruments to minimize the economic effect of interest rate changes. Our goal is to manage interest rate sensitivity by
modifying the repricing frequency and underlying index characteristics of certain balance sheet assets and liabilities so the net
interest margin is not, on a material basis, adversely affected by movements in interest rates. We do not use derivative
instruments to hedge credit risk. As a result of interest rate fluctuations, hedged assets and liabilities will appreciate or depreciate
in market value. Income or loss on the derivative instruments that are linked to the hedged assets and liabilities will generally
offset the effect of this unrealized appreciation or depreciation for the period the item is being hedged. We view this strategy as
a prudent management of interest rate sensitivity. In addition, we utilize derivative contracts to minimize the economic impact
of changes in foreign currency exchange rates on certain debt obligations that are denominated in foreign currencies. As foreign
currency exchange rates fluctuate, these liabilities will appreciate and depreciate in value. These fluctuations, to the extent the
hedge relationship is effective, are offset by changes in the value of the cross- currency interest rate swaps executed to hedge
these instruments. Management believes certain derivative transactions entered into as hedges, primarily Floor Income
Contracts, basis swaps and, at times, certain other EHBOR-interest rate swaps, are economically effective; however, those
transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting under GAAP and thus may adversely impact earnings. Although we use
derivatives to minimize the risk of interest rate and foreign currency changes, the use of derivatives does expose us to both
market and credit risk. Market risk is the chance of financial loss resulting from changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates
and market liquidity. Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not perform its obligations under a contract and it is limited
to the loss of the fair value gain in a derivative that the counterparty owes us. When the fair value of a derivative contract is
negative, we owe the counterparty and, therefore, have no credit risk exposure to the counterparty; however, the counterparty
has exposure to us. We minimize the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions with highly rated
counterparties that are reviewed regularly by our Credit Department. We also maintain a policy of requiring that all derivative
contracts be governed by an International Swaps and Derivative Association Master Agreement. Depending on the nature of the
derivative transaction, bilateral collateral arrangements related to Navient Corporation contracts generally are required as well.
When we have more than one outstanding derivative transaction with the counterparty, and there exists legally enforceable
netting provisions with the counterparty (i. e. ;-a legal right to offset receivable and payable derivative contracts), the <" net 2"
mark —to —market exposure, less collateral the counterparty has posted to us, represents exposure with the counterparty. When
there is a net negative exposure, we consider our exposure to the counterparty to be zero. At December 31, 2023 and 2022 and
2624, we had-have a net positive exposure (derivative gain positions to us less collateral which has been posted by
counterparties to us) related to Navient Corporation derivatives of $ 6 million and $ 11 mitlesand-$9-million, respectively.
Our on- balance sheet securitization trusts have $ 1. 8-6 billion of Euro denominated bonds outstanding as of December 31,
2622-2023 . To convert these non- US dollar denominated bonds into US dollar liabilities, the trusts have entered into foreign-
currency swaps with highly - rated counterparties. In addition, the trusts have entered into $ 468-298 million notional of interest
rate swaps which are primarily used to convert Prime received on securitized education loans to EFBOR-SOFR paid on the
bonds. Our securitization trusts with swaps have ISDA documentation with protections against counterparty risk. The collateral
calculations contemplated in the ISDA documentation of our securitization trusts require collateral based on the fair value of the
derivative which may be adjusted for additional collateral based on rating agency criteria requirements considered within the
collateral agreement. The trusts are not required to post collateral to the counterparties. At December 31, 2023 and 2022 and
2024 the net positive exposure on swaps in securitization trusts was $ 0 and $ 0 million , respectively. Fhe-table-below
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STATEMENTS 7. Derivative Financial Instruments (Continued) Summary of Derivative Financial Statement Impact The
following tables summarize the fair values and notional amounts of all derivative instruments and their impact on net income
and other comprehensive income. Impact of Derivatives on Balance Sheet Cash Flow Fair Value (3) Trading Total (Dollars in
millions) Hedged RiskExposure Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 20242023 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 2624-2023 Dec. 31,
2022 Dec. 31, 20242023 Dec. 31, 2022 Pee3+52021Fair Values (1) Derivative Assets: Interest rate swaps Interest rate $ — $

— $ 8 $—8$ S Cross- currency interest rate swaps Foreign currency andinterest rate — — — — — — — — Total derivative
assets (2) — — — Derivative Liabilities: Interest rate swaps Interest rate — — — (2) —(1) (3) ( 153-5-) (5) Floor Income
Contracts Interest rate — — — — — 65— ——(65)Cross- currency interest rate swaps Foreign currency andinterest rate

— —(189) (253) (196y— — (189) (253 ¥196-) Total derivative liabilities (2) — — (189) (255) (1) (3) ( 190) ( 33F>258
H260-) Net total derivatives $ — § — $ (134) $ (200) $ (1) $ (2) $ (68135) $ (202 3$36-) (1) Fair values reported are
exclusive of collateral held and pledged and accrued interest. Assets and liabilities are presented without consideration of master
netting agreements. Derivatives are carried on the balance sheet based on net position by counterparty under master netting
agreements and classified in other assets or other liabilities depending on whether in a net positive or negative position. (2) The
following table reconciles gross positions without the impact of master netting agreements to the balance sheet classification:
Other Assets Other Liabilities (Dollar in millions) December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022 December 31, 2624-2023 December
31,2022 Beeember3+H202+-Gross position $ § $ (190) $ (258 3$260-) Impact of master netting agreements — — — 63—
Derivative values with impact of master netting agreements (as carried on balance sheet) ( 190) ( 258 3254-) Cash collateral
(held) pledged ( 60) ( 80 244-) Net position $ (5) $ (24) $ (26-144 ) § (196 ¥$3+67) (3) The following table shows the
carrying value of liabilities in fair value hedges and the related fair value hedging adjustments to these liabilities: As of
December 31, 26222023 As of December 31, 26242022 (Dollar in millions) Carrying Value Hedge Basis Adjustments



Carrying Value Hedge Basis Adjustments Short- term borrowings $ $(9) $ 1, 289 $ (10) $—$—7Long- term borrowings $ 5,
341 $ (281) $ 6, 188 $ (494) $-8,503-$F- 3938 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 7. Derivative Financial Instruments (Continued) The above fair values include adjustments when necessary for
counterparty credit risk for both when we are exposed to the counterparty, net of collateral postings, and when the counterparty
is exposed to us, net of collateral postings. The net adjustments decreased the asset position at December 31, 2622-2023 and
December 31, 26242022 by $ 5 million and $ 6 mithenand-$-8-million, respectively. In addition, the above fair values reflect
adjustments for illiquid derivatives as indicated by a wide bid / ask spread in the interest rate indices to which the derivatives are
indexed. These adjustments decreased the overall net asset pesttiens— position at December 31, 2622-2023 and December 31,
2024-2022 by $ 1 million and $ 2-1 million, respectively. Cash Flow Fair Value Trading Total (Dollars in billions) Dec. 31,
2023 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 26242023 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 20242023 Dec. 31, 2022 Dec. 31, 20242023 Dec. 31, 2022
Pee—3+202+Notional Values: Interest rate swaps $2.28$8.35424.6$6.281$6-.92$6-2517.45288 . 47$31.9%
46—7-Floor Income Contracts — — — — — 6. 0 —+2-5-6. 0 +2-5Cross- currency interest rate swaps — — 1. 6 1. 8 2——
1 .6 1. 8 2—+Total derivatives $2.288.35426.28$8.08 1 $8-.695823.4$10 . 3 $ 23-4546-9-539. 7 $-6+3
Mark- to- Market Impact of Derivatives on Statements of Income Total Gains (Losses) Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in
millions) Fair Value Hedges €2} Interest Rate Swaps Gains (losses) recognized in net income on derivatives $ $ (610) $ (310) $
Gains (losses) recognized in net income on hedged items (327128 ) Net fair value hedge ineffectiveness gains (losses) ( 26-24 )
Cross currency interest rate swaps Gains (losses) recognized in net income on derivatives (63) Gains (losses) recognized in net
income on hedged items ( 86) (55 H2#2-) Net fair value hedge ineffectiveness gains (losses) (22) Total fair value hedges (1) (2)
(4746 ) Cash Flow Hedges: Total cash flow hedges (2) — — — Trading : Interest rate swaps 4#F-Floor Ineeme-income
Centraets-contracts — {209)-Total trading derivatives (3) €56>-Mark- to- market gains (losses) recognized $ $$(273-35)8$ $
(1) Recorded in interest expense in the consolidated statements of income. (2) The accrued interest income (expense) on fair
value hedges and cash flow hedges is recorded in interest expense and is excluded from this table. (3) Recorded in ““ gains
(losses) on derivative and hedging activities, net ” in the consolidated statements of income. F- 46-39 NAVIENT
CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 7. Derivative Financial Instruments
(Continued) Impact of Derivatives on Other Comprehensive Income (Equity) Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions)
Total gains (losses) on cash flow hedges $ $ $ 233)Reclassification adjustments for derivative (gains) losses included in net
income (interest expense) (1) (84) Net changes in cash flow hedges, net of tax $ $$( 48368 ) $ $ (1) Includes net settlement
income / expense. Collateral The following table details collateral held and pledged related to derivative exposure between us
and our derivative counterparties. (Dollars in millions) December 31, 2022-2023 December 31, 2824-2022 Collateral held: Cash
(obligation to return cash collateral is recorded in short- term borrowings) $ $ Securities at fair value — corporate derivatives
(not recorded in financial statements) (1) — — Securities at fair value — on- balance sheet securitization derivatives (not
recorded in financial statements) (2) — — Total collateral held $ $ Derivative asset at fair value including accrued interest $ $
Collateral pledged to others: Cash (right to receive return of cash collateral is recorded in investments) $ $ Total collateral
pledged $ $ Derivative liability at fair value including accrued interest and premium receivable $ $ (1) The Company has the
ability to sell or re- pledge securities it holds as collateral. (2) The trusts do not have the ability to sell or re- pledge securities
they hold as collateral. Our-eerperate-derivatives-eontatmrereditcontingent-features—At-ouretrrent unseetred-eredit rating—we
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40 8. Other Assets The following table provides the detail of our other assets. (Dollars in millions) December 31, 2622-2023
December 31, 20242022 Accrued interest receivable $ 2, 081 $ 2, 031 $34-88+Benefit and insurance- related investments
Income tax asset, net Derivatives at fair value Accounts receivable Fixed assets Other Total $ 2, 914 $ 2, 866 $3;223-9.
Stockholders” Equity Common Stock Our shareholders have authorized the issuance of 1. 125 billion shares of common stock.
The par value of Navient common stock is $ 0. 01 per share. At December 31, 28222023 , +38-114 million shares were issued
and outstanding and +9-16 million shares were unissued but encumbered for outstanding stock options, restricted stock units,
performance stock units and dividend equivalent units for employee compensation and remaining authority for stock- based
compensation plans. Dividend and Share Repurchase Program The following table summarizes our common share repurchases,
issuances and dividends paid. Years Ended December 31, (Dollars and shares in millions, except per share amounts) Common
stock repurchased (1) 18. 0 24. 8 34. 4 36—6-Common stock repurchased (in dollars) (1) $ $ $ Average purchase price per share
(1)$17.21 8 16. 13 $ 17. 46 $33-H66-Remaining common stock repurchase authority (1) $ $ $ 1, 000 $Shares repurchased
related to employee stock- based compensation plans (2) 1.3 1. 2 3. 0 +=2-Average purchase price per share (2) $ 18.44 $ 17.
84 $ 13. 65 $12-86-Common shares issued (3) 2. 6 2. 5 4. 9 2-FDividends paid $ $ $ Dividends per share $. 64 $. 64 $. 64 (1)
Common shares purchased under our share repurchase program. Our beard-Board of direeters-Directors authorized a $ 1 billion
multi- year share repurchase program in December 2021. (2) Comprises shares withheld from stock option exercises and vesting
of restricted stock for employees’ tax withholding obligations and shares tendered by employees to satisfy option exercise costs.
(3) Common shares issued under our various compensation and benefit plans. The closing price of our common stock on
December 3429 , 2622-2023 was $ +6-18 . 45-62 . - 41 2-NAHENT-CORPORATHONNOTESTO-CONSOHDATED
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Earmngs (Loss) per Cornrnon Share Basic earnings (loss) per common share (EPS) are calculated using the Welghted average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during each period. A reconciliation of the numerators and denominators of the
basic and diluted EPS calculations on a GAAP basis follows. Years Ended December 31, (In millions, except per share data)
Numerator: Net income $ $ $ Denominator: Weighted average shares used to compute basic EPS Effect of dilutive securities:
Dilutive effect of stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance stock units , and Employee Stock Purchase
Plan (=-ESPP =) (1) Dilutive potential common shares (2) Welghted average shares used to compute diluted EPS Basic earnings
per common share $ 1. 87 $ 4. 54 $ 4. 23 $2—34-Diluted earnings per common share $ 1. 85 $ 4. 49 $ 4. 18 $2—-42-(1) Includes
the potential dilutive effect of additional common shares that are issuable upon exercise of outstanding stock options, restricted
stock, restricted stock units, performance stock units and the outstanding commitment to issue shares under applicable ESPPs,
determined by the treasury stock method. (2) For the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 ;-and 2021 and-2626-, there were
stoek-options-eovering-approximatety-0 million -6-mithenand2-mithenshares —fespeem‘el-y,—wefe-outstandmg but not included
in the computation of diluted earnings per share because they were anti- dilutive. F- 43-42 11. Fair Value Measurements We use
estimates of fair value in applying various accounting standards in our financial statements. We categorize our fair value
estimates based on a hierarchical framework associated with three levels of price transparency utilized in measuring financial
instruments at fair value. The fair value of the items discussed below are separately disclosed in this footnote. During 2622-2023
, there were no significant transfers of financial instruments between levels, or changes in our methodology used to value our
financial instruments. Education Loans Our FFELP Loans and Private Education Loans are accounted for at cost or at the lower
of cost or market if the loan is held- for- sale. Fair values are determined by modeling loan cash flows using stated terms of the
assets using mostly internally developed assumptions that are validated against market transactions when available. FFELP
Loans The significant assumptions used to determine fair value of our FFELP Loans are prepayment speeds, default rates, cost
of funds, discount rate, capital levels and expected Repayment Borrower Benefits to be earned. In addition, the Floor Income
component of our FFELP Loan portfolio is valued with option models using both observable market inputs and internally
developed inputs. A number of significant inputs into the models are internally derived and not observable in active markets.
While the resulting fair value can be validated against market transactions where we are a participant, these markets are not
considered active. As such, these are level 3 valuations. Private Education Loans The significant assumptions used to determine
fair value of our Private Education Loans are prepayment speeds, default rates, recovery rates, cost of funds, discount rate and
capital levels. A number of significant inputs into the models are internally derived and not observable in active markets. While
the resulting fair value can be validated against market transactions where we are a participant, these markets are not considered
active. As such, these are level 3 valuations. Cash and Investments (Including *“ Restricted Cash ) Cash and cash equivalents
are carried at cost. Carrying value approximates fair value. The fair value of investments in commercial paper, ABCP, or
demand deposits that have a remaining term of less than 90 days when purchased are estimated to equal their cost and, when
needed, adjustments for liquidity and credit spreads are made depending on market conditions and counterparty credit risks. No
additional adjustments were deemed necessary. These investments are level 2 valuations. BorrowingsBorrowings Berrowings
Berrewings-are accounted for at cost in the financial statements except when denominated in a foreign currency or when
designated as the hedged item in a fair value hedge relationship. When the hedged risk is the benchmark interest rate (which for
us is HEBOR-SOFR ) and not full fair value, the cost basis is adjusted for changes in value due to benchmark interest rates only.
Foreign currency- denominated borrowings are re- measured at current spot rates in the financial statements. Fair value was
determined through standard bond pricing models and option models (when applicable) using the stated terms of the
borrowings, observable yield curves, foreign currency exchange rates, volatilities from active markets or from quotes from
broker- dealers. Fair value adjustments for unsecured corporate debt are made based on indicative quotes from observable trades
and spreads on credit default swaps specific to the Company. Fair value adjustments for secured borrowings are based on
indicative quotes from broker- dealers. These adjustments for both secured and unsecured borrowings are material to the overall
valuation of these items and, currently, are based on inputs from inactive markets. As such, these are level 3 valuations. F- 44
43 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 11. Fair Value Measurements
(Continued) Derivative Financial Instruments All derivatives are accounted for at fair value in the financial statements. The fair
value of a majority of derivative financial instruments was determined by standard derivative pricing and option models using
the stated terms of the contracts and observable market inputs and are therefore classified as level 2 fair values. In some cases,
we utilized internally developed inputs that are not observable in the market, and as such, classified these instruments as level 3
fair values. Complex structured derivatives or derivatives that trade in less liquid markets require significant estimates and
judgment in determining fair value that cannot be corroborated with market transactions. When determining the fair value of
derivatives, we take into account counterparty credit risk for positions where there is exposure to the counterparty on a net basis
by assessing exposure net of collateral held. See “ Note 7 —— Derivative Financial Instruments  for further discussion on
methodology. The net credit risk adjustment (adjustments for our exposure to counterparties net of adjustments for the
counterparties’ exposure to us) decreased the valuations at December 31, 2622-2023 by $ 6-5 million. Inputs specific to each
class of derivatives disclosed in the table below are as follows: ¢ Interest rate swaps — Fair value is determined using standard
derlvatlve cash ﬂow models Derlvatlves that swap fixed interest payments -fer—]:I-BGR—and SOFR interest payments are (er
datly ofte—1o were-valued using the
-I:I-BGR—SOFR swap yleld curve Wthh is an observable input from an active market. These derivatives are level 2 fair value




estimates in the hierarchy. Other derivatives swapping EEBOR-SOFR interest payments for another variable interest payment
(primarily Prime) are valued using the EEBOR-SOFR swap yield curve and observable market spreads for the specified index.
The markets for these swaps are generally illiquid as indicated by a wide bid / ask spread. The adjustment made for liquidity
decreased the valuations by $ 1 million at December 31, 2622-2023 . These derivatives are level 3 fair value estimates. * Cross-
currency interest rate swaps — Fair value is determined using standard derivative cash flow models. Derivatives hedging
foreign- denominated bonds are valued using the HHBOR-SOFR swap yield curve (for both USD and the foreign- denominated
currency), cross- currency basis spreads and forward foreign currency exchange rates. These inputs are observable inputs from
active markets. In addition, these amortizing notional derivatives (derivatives whose notional amounts change based on changes
in the balance of, or pool of, assets or debt) hedging trust debt use internally derived assumptions for the trust assets’
prepayment speeds and default rates to model the notional amortization. Management makes assumptions concerning the
extension features of derivatives hedging rate- reset notes denominated in a foreign currency. These inputs are not market
observable; therefore, these derivatives are level 3 fair value estimates. ¢ Floor Income Contracts — Derivatives are valued
using an option pricing model. Inputs to the model include the HHBOR-SOFR swap yield curve and EHBOR-SOFR interest rate
volatilities. The inputs are observable inputs in active markets and these derivatives are level 2 fair value estimates. The carrying
value of borrowings designated as the hedged item in a fair value hedge is adjusted for changes in fair value due to benchmark
interest rates and foreign- currency exchange rates. These valuations are determined through standard bond pricing models and
option models (when applicable) using the stated terms of the borrowings, and observable yield curves, foreign currency
exchange rates and volatilities. F- 4544 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 11. Fair Value Measurements (Continued) The following table summarizes the valuation of our financial
instruments that are marked- to- market on a recurring basis. During 2023 and 2022 and-2621-, there were no significant
transfers of financial instruments between levels. Fair Value Measurements on a Recurring Basis December 31, 2622-2023
December 31, 26242022 (Dollars in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Assets Derivative

instruments: (1) Interest rate swaps — — — Cross- currency interest rate swaps — — — — — — — — Total derivative assets
(2) ———Total $ —$$—3$ $— $ $ $ Liabilities (3) Derivative instruments (1) Interest rate swaps $ —$—8$ 1) $ (1) $
—8$2)$ 3 I$55—$—55) $ (5) Floor Income Contracts — — — — — 65— — — 65)Cross- currency interest rate

swaps — — ( 189) (189) — — (253) (253 y¥———H99)(496-) Total derivative liabilities (2) — — (190) (190) — (2) (256)
(258) —65-195(260)-Total $ — $ —$(190) $ (190) $ — $ (2) $ (256) $ (258 y$—65- 19535266 (1) Fair value
of derivative instruments excludes accrued interest and the value of collateral. (2) See *“ Note 7 — Derivative Financial
Instruments 2" for a reconciliation of gross positions without the impact of master netting agreements to the balance sheet
classification. (3) Borrowings which are the hedged item in a fair value hedge relationship and which are adjusted for changes in
value due to benchmark interest rates only are not carried at full fair value and not reflected in this table. F- 46-45 NAVIENT
CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 11. Fair Value Measurements (Continued) The
following tables summarize the change in balance sheet carrying value associated with level 3 financial instruments carried at
fair value on a recurring basis. Year Ended December 31, 2822-2023 Derivative Instruments (Dollars in millions) InterestRate
Swaps CrossCurrencylnterestRate Swaps Other TotalDerivativelnstruments Balance, beginning of period $ (42 ) $ (196-253 )
$ — $ (494255 ) Total gains / (losses): Included in earnings (1) 05— 04)-Included in other comprehensive income — —
— — Settlements — — Transfers in and / or out of level 3 — — — — Balance, end of period $ (2-1)$ (253189 )$ —$ (255
190 ) Change in mark- to- market gains / (losses) relating to instruments still held at the reporting date (2) $ $ €63)-$ — $ 62}
Year Ended December 31, 20242022 Derivative Instruments (Dollars in millions) InterestRate Swaps
CrossCurrencylInterestRate Swaps Other TotalDerivativelnstruments Balance, beginning of period $ (84 ) $ (294190 ) $ — $ (
362-194 ) Total gains / (losses): Included in earnings (1) (105) — (104) Included in other comprehensive income — — — —
Settlements — Transfers in and / or out of level 3 — — — — Balance, end of period $ (42 ) $ (498253 ) $ — $ (494-255)
Change in mark- to- market gains / (losses) relating to instruments still held at the reporting date (2) $ $ (45763 )$ — $ (454
62 ) Year Ended December 31, 2828-2021 Derivative Instruments (Dollars in millions) InterestRate Swaps
CrossCurrencylInterestRate Swaps Other TotalDerivativelnstruments Balance, beginning of period $ (3748 ) $ (575294 ) $ —
-8 (593302 ) Total gains / (losses): Included in earnings (1) — Included in other comprehensive income — — — —
Settlements — Transfers in and / or out of level 3 — — — — Balance, end of period $ (84 ) $ (294190 ) $ — $ (362194 )
Change in mark- to- market gains / (losses) relating to instruments still held at the reporting date (2) $ $ (157) $ — $ (154) (1)
Included in earnings * is comprised of the following amounts recorded in the specified line item in the consolidated statements
of income: Years Ended December 31, (Dollars in millions) Gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities, net$ $ $
Interest expense (105) Total $ $ (104) $-$ (2) Recorded in “ gains (losses) on derivative and hedging activities, net ” in the
consolidated statements of income. F- 4746 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 11. Fair Value Measurements (Continued) The following table presents the significant inputs that are
unobservable or from inactive markets used in the recurring valuations of the level 3 financial instruments detailed above.
(Dollars in millions) Fair Value atDecember 31, 2022-2023 ValuationTechnique Input Range and Weighted AverageDerivatives
Prime AEHBOR-basis swaps $ (2-1 ) Discounted cash flow Constant Prepayment Rate 10 % Bid / ask adjustment todiscount rate
0. 08 % 98€ross—- Cross - currency interest rate swaps ( 253-189 ) Discounted cash flow Constant Prepayment Rate 5 % Other
— Total $ (255190 ) The significant inputs that are unobservable or from inactive markets related to our level 3 derivatives
detailed in the table above would be expected to have the following impacts to the valuations: * Prime A=HBOR-basis swaps —
These swaps do not actively trade in the markets as indicated by a wide bid / ask spread. A wider bid / ask spread will result in a
decrease in the overall valuation. In addition, the unobservable inputs include Constant Prepayment Rates of the underlying
securitization trust the swap references. A decrease in this input will result in a longer weighted average life of the swap which
will increase the value for swaps in a gain position and decrease the value for swaps in a loss position, everything else equal.



The opposite is true for an increase in the input. * Cross- currency interest rate swaps — The unobservable inputs used in these
valuations are Constant Prepayment Rates of the underlying securitization trust the swap references. A decrease in this input
will result in a longer weighted average life of the swap. All else equal in a typical currency market, this will result in a decrease
to the valuation due to the delay in the cash flows of the currency exchanges as well as diminished liquidity in the forward
exchange markets as you increase the term. The opposite is true for an increase in the input. The following table summarizes the
fair values of our financial assets and liabilities, including derivative financial instruments. December 31, 2622-2023 December
31, 26242022 (Dollars in millions) Fair Value CarryingValue Difference Fair Value CarryingValue Difference Earning assets
FFELP Loans $ 36,590 $ 37,925 $ (1,335) $ 41, 426 $ 43, 525 $ (2, 099) $53-632-$-52-64+$-Private Education Loans 16,
287 16, 902 (615) 17, 880 18, 725 (845) 24534626, +7+Cash and investments 2, 939 2, 939 — 4, 974 4, 974 —3;8453;845
— Total earning assets 55, 816 57, 766 (1, 950) 64, 280 67, 224 (2, 944) F8;-6+776;-657+-960-Interest- bearing liabilities
Short- term borrowings 4, 237 4, 226 (11) 5, 879 5, 870 (9) 2;492-2,496«2)-Long- term borrowings 51, 566 53, 402 1, 836 57,
652 61,026 3, 374 F4:-548-74-48866)-Total interest- bearing liabilities 55, 803 57, 628 1, 825 63, 531 606, 896 3, 365 77,646
F6;-978+62)Derivative financial instruments Floor Income Contracts — — — —— 65765 Interest rate swaps — —
Cross- currency interest rate swaps ( 189) (189) — (253) (253 y—96-(496-) — Other — — — — — — Excess of net asset
fair value over carrying value $ (125) $ ;-898-F- 4847 12. Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees-GuaranteesLegal
Fegal-Proceedings We and our subsidiaries and affiliates are subject to various claims, lawsuits and other actions that arise in the
normal course of business. We believe that these claims, lawsuits and other actions will not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations, except as otherwise disclosed. Most
of these matters are claims including individual and class action lawsuits against our servicing or business processing
subsidiaries alleging the violation of state or federal laws in connection with servicing or collection activities on their-education
loans and other debts. In the ordinary course of our business, the Company and our subsidiaries and affiliates receive
information and document requests and investigative demands from various entities including State Attorneys General, U. S.
Attorneys, legislative committees, individual members of Congress and administrative agencies. These requests may be
informational, regulatory or enforcement in nature and may relate to our business practices, the industries in which we operate,
or companies with whom we conduct business. Generally, our practice has been and continues to be to cooperate with these
bodies and to be responsive to any such requests. The number of these inquiries and the volume of related information demands
have normalized at elevated levels and therefore the Company must continue to expend tnerease-and-therefore-eontinte-to
tnerease-the-time ;eests-and resources we-mustdedieate-to timely respond to these requests and-which may, depending on their
outcome, result in payments of restitution, fines and penalties —Contingencies In the ordinary course of business,we and our
subsidiaries are defendants in or parties to pending and threatened legal actions and proceedings including actions brought on
behalf of various classes of claimants.These actions and proceedings may be based on alleged violations of consumer
protection,securities,employment and other laws.In certain of these actions and proceedings,claims for substantial monetary
damage are asserted against us and our subsidiaries.We and our subsidiaries are also subject to potential unasserted claims by
third parties.In the ordinary course of business,we and our subsidiaries are subject to regulatory examinations,information
gathering requests,inquiries and investigations.In connection with formal and informal inquiries in these cases,we and our
subsidiaries receive requests,subpoenas and orders for documents,testimony and information in connection with various aspects
of our regulated activities. We are required to establish reserves for litigation and regulatory matters where those matters
present loss contingencies that are both probable and estimable.When loss contingencies are not both probable and
estimable,we do not establish reserves. [n view of the inherent difficulty of predicting the outcome of litigation and regulatory
matters,we may not be able to predict what the eventual outcome of the pending matters will be,what the timing or the ultimate
resolution of these matters will be,or what the eventual loss,fines or penalties,if any,related to each pending matter may be. Fhe
Company-acertes-attability-Based on current knowledge,reserves have been established for certain litigation,regulatory
matters,and unasserted contract clalms Wheﬁ—where t-hese» the m&&efs—pfesen-t—loss is eeﬂt-rngeﬂeies—t-hat—afe—both probable and
reasonably-cstimable Whentess-contingeneies-are not both probable-and reasenab y v g
.Based on current knowledge rnanagernent does not believe that loss Contlngencres if any,arlsrng from pending
investigations,litigation or regulatory matters will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial
pos1tron hqurdrty,results of operatrons or cash ﬂows except as otherw1se dlsclosed The—Geﬁapaﬂ-yeva-l-u&tes—rts—eutstaﬂdﬂﬂg—lega-}
abtitie . Certain Cases In January
2017, the Consumer F 1nanc1a1 Protectron Bureau (the CF PB) and Attorneys General for the State of Illinois and the State of
Washington initiated civil actions naming Navient Corporation and several of its subsidiaries as defendants alleging violations of
certain Federal and State consumer protection statutes, including the CFPA, FCRA, FDCPA and various state consumer
protection laws. The Attorneys General for the States of Pennsylvania, California, Mississippi, and New Jersey also initiated
actions against the Company and certain subsidiaries alleging violations of various state and federal consumer protection laws
based upon similar alleged acts or failures to act. In addition to these matters, a number of lawsuits have been filed by
nongovernmental parties or, in the future, may be filed by additional governmental or nongovernmental parties seeking damages
or other remedies related to similar issues raised by the CFPB and the State Attorneys General. In January 2022, we entered into
a series of Consent Judgment and Orders (the ““ Agreements ) with 40 State Attorneys General to resolve all matters in dispute
related to the State Attorneys General cases as well as the related investigations, subpoenas, civil investigative demands and
inquiries from various other state regulators. These Agreements do not resolve the litigation involving the Company and the
CFPB. The Company has cancelled the loan balance of approximately 66, 000 borrowers with qualifying Private Education
Loans that were originated largely between 2002 and 2010 and later defaulted and charged off. The loans cancelled have
aggregate outstanding balances of approximately $ 1. 7 billion. The expense to the Company to cancel these loans was
approximately $ 50 million which represents the amount of expected future recoveries of these charged- off loans on the balance




sheet. In addition, the Company agreed to make a one- time payment of approximately $ 145 million to the states. In the fourth
quarter of 2021 when such loss became probable, the Company recoomzed total regulatory expenses of approxrmately $ 205
million related to this matter. INA P P O A P

in the CFPB suit are false and that they improperly seek to impose penaltles on Nawent based on new, preVlously unannouneed
servicing standards applied retroactively against only one servicer. We therefore have denied these allegations and are
vigorously defending against the allegations in that case. On April 12, 2023, the Company reached an agreement in principle
(“ Settlement ) with certain plaintiffs for a nationwide settlement of claims raised in the following bankruptcy adversary
actions: Coyle v. Navient Solutions, LL.C, No. 22- 80018 (Bankr. W. D. Mich.); Homaidan v. SLM Corp., No. 1: 17- ap-
01085 (Bankr. E. D. N. Y.); Mazloom v. Navient Solutions, LL.C, No. 20- 80033- 6 (Bankr. N. D. N. Y.); and Woodard v.
Navient Solutions, LL.C, No. 08- 81442 (Bankr. D. Neb.) collectively referred to as the “ Bankruptcy Cases. ” The
Settlement has received final court approval. Under the Settlement, Navient will forego the collection of defined balances
for borrowers or co- borrowers of certain private loans — all of which were originated prior to our company separation
— who have received a discharge in bankruptcy during the periods covered by the agreements. As a result, we recorded
a $ 23 million additional private loan provision for loan losses in the first quarter of 2023 related to the estimated future
charge offs that are expected to occur. The Company has also agreed to fund settlement funds. We anticipate that any
cash contribution we will be required to make to these funds will not exceed $ 44 million in the aggregate and will be
fully covered by insurance. The net impact to operating expense for this element of the settlement for the first quarter of
2023 was $ 0 due to the accrual of the offsetting insurance reimbursements. F- 499 NAVIENT CORPORATIONNOTES
TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 12. Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees (Continued)
Regulatory Matters The Company has been named as defendant in a number of putative class action and other cases
alleging violations of various state and federal consumer protection laws including the Telephone Consumer Protection
Act (TCPA), the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 (CFPA), the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), the Fair
Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), in adversarlal proceedmgs under the U. S. Bankruptcy Code, and various state
consumer protection laws. At this point in time, #-4s eV
is unable to anticipate the timing of a resolution or the impact that ﬁﬂ—advefse—ruhng—m—t-he—these GF-P-B—ease—legal proceedings
may have on the Company’ s consolidated financial position, liquidity, results of operation or cash flows. As a result, it is not
possible at this time to estimate a range of potential exposure, if any, for amounts that may be payable in connection with this
these mﬁ&er—matters and fesewes-loss contingency accruals have not been established. It is possible that an adverse rulmg or

subject to examination or reguldtlon by various federal reguldtory state licensing or other res_ulatory agencies as part of its
ordinary course of business including the SEC, CFPB, FFIEC and ED. Items or matters similar to or different from those
d